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Director, ¥BI
G‘W T ’“‘.»L, uﬁt,, 33'8333“}.?1{;15&2 Fii%ld
JK{{A\H

Rovop of Special Agert JONN 3, VAN K m, dated
~ Cctober 18, 1949, b Washington, f}, Coy antitled, "J, TAVID
TITTAIR cmm%s wagy, ot al, mzmv'g FSPICHAGE - Ry * -

DITMAL SECURITY = e . ,.

On »age 2 of roferenced repart, under the heading,

“T%‘»T HONY OF PRISCIL.A HIGSH, the first senbtence should be
COrTOCted Lo raad 66 TOLLOWES MA wranseript of this acoount
roflacte that the sum of $400,00 wan 'aithdrm Hovember 19,
1937, leaving a balance of %0&6.

The How York Offiee is requested to bring. this
eame&ian %0 the attenbtion of Speclgl Asaistazxt. 10 the
Att'm "'al & p J.g’u»:liﬂfﬁgg
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WASH AND WASH FLD 45 FROM NEW YORK 21 5-58 P

D{RECTOR AND SAC URGENT
B "

JﬁHAM. AUSA MURPHY HAS REQUESTED THAT AN EFFORT BE- MAB%;$QNQBTAIN A
TRANSCRIPT OF THE TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HCUA OF HEDE AND PAUL MASSING,

floy 77 W 53l 20
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND ALGER HISS, WHEN THE ABOVE“XE%TIONED PERSONS
[ASHINL AN

TESTIFY IN EXECUFIVE SESSION AND WHERE THIS PARTICOLAR TES "ﬂ

m Op
NO@% E A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD.%MAj v

[ &) ndeked. o BUREAU ADVISED SCHEIDTKisseloff-97249




STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Office Memcwm

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

o

13

b

? %A
d%m e UNITED STAEES GOVERNMENT

o,

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE:  october 26, 1949
L. W, R, OBERNDORF, Supervisor

JAHAM

With reference to New York teletyps dated )
October 21, 19L9, requesting copy of the transcript of the
testimony before the HCUA of HEDE and PAUL MASSING, this is
to advise that at 2:30 P, M, on October 25, 1949, Inspector
H. B. FLETCHER of the Bureau telephonically advised me that
lead in referenced teletype was mobt to be:covered,

~
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. GUY noTTL, 540 Wgahi.m Ficld

- me

mmmlzl t.oday mmmmm maed
vf Secretary

’ of Ytate
= mmmm&m&xm&
uwmmgwmamssma. This bok is entitled

" wWith Roosevelt at Yalta". A Boctian of this book is
.Mmm:o&wmmm’ De

It is the mm'smwm that the

'bmkisvsroaenﬂ.yintm hands of roviowers and no coplos
- are presantly avallable to the mfmtcrtlm hamingtan :
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

B >

R
Oﬁice MemaMmZzzm » UNITED SI"A’I"ES 'GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, Washn.ngton Field DATE: October 26, 1949

FROM :  Director, FBI V///’
SUBJECT:

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER "CHAMBERS
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE -~ R

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re your letter October 18 last.

You are requested to purchase the "Washington Heralg®
newspaper for November 30, 1937, and December 1, 1937, and the

"Evening Star" newspaper for December 17 and 22, 1937, in order
~ that the Laboratory can conduct the examination you request
in referenced letter.

These newspapers should be purchased without the Special
Agent identifying himself as being affiliated with the Bureau.

cc New York

searthes, &
rislized
¥l 4




DIRMCTOR, 81 " Octeber 27, 1949

GUY HOPTEL, SAG -
YASH(NGROX PLYELD OFFICE

JAHAK

7

| ' | ~ Re WFO letter dated Oete‘bef 18. 1949,

_H,¥, KFLIY, Cpunsel, Potomse ¥lectric Power Company, 10th and ¥ Streets,

¥orih West, advised ho has received_p regueat from JOHN . DAVIS, Ateaw for
LALGER HIS3, that o speoific search be imstituted £or the letter dated Dacembey 21,
_ 1987, from Mre. HISS requesting service be instituted Decesber 99, 1937, at 2418
' Tolta Ploce. . A search for this letter had alrendy been instituted et the yeguest
of thie office. Mr. KALLY adviged 1t does mot aprear that thig Yetter Ls atill
uaintained in the compamy®s files, but that the search g2 not comlete as yet,
54 the letter is found he wilx immediately notify the Washington Field Office.

Mr. XKRLLY also adv!.sed that Kr. DAYIS reqnested information as %o the =
gorvice furnished the CATLYI?TS at 2728 P 3treet, North West. Anthorisations %o
. furnieh information signed by MAR WYERS, CLAUDI® CATLTE?, RAYHOND CATLYYT, and

3 PRERY CATLEPT were fnrnished by DAVIS to the company. Infornation as to this sere
\ vica has alrcady baan reportad by this office.
\

- JIWsaM '
708 49) o
- ect New York ' 9

“f/' o | " Kisseloff-97253
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L 8. DEPART EHT 0; uG/u!u‘u'
CUPMUMEAT!ONS SE[?,"[mm

-

o4
TELET]_;PE

o YORK é';.l'*'ROI’G WASH FIZLD <8 L G-49 Pl
DIRECTOR AlID SAC URGEUT _
ANAM,  ARTICLE IM PERISCOPZ COLUMY, OCTODER THIRTYONZ EDITION
OF DNZUSULEX MAGAZINLE, RELATES BMLLA V. DODD, FORIIIR HATIONAL

COMMITTIEUCYAY OF CP, RECINTLY ZXNPELLED FRO PARTY, VILL URITZ

LiPOSE OF COTIUIIISIH FOR STAURDAY LVEINING POST. W VIEZY OF HER
POSSIELL DEFECTION, SUGGESTZD DURZAU CONSIDER AUTHORIZIUG LIEX
YORX INTZRVIZIV DODD WHO RICAUSZ OF PAST OFFICIAL CAP! xCITY WITH

MAY HAVE KUOULIDSE OF ACTIVITIES PERTINENT TO THIS CASE.

uu,ar.,?wd _________________ —— HOTTEL
\ A

SURTAU ADVISED o _’""
Indexed .

IIOLD PLS . Fitad —

b - 54 - BB

CP,

Kisseloff-97254



CONF WASHINGTON AND WFO 70 FROM NEW YORK 28 1132 P

DIRECTOR AND SA’C/I URGENT

JAHAM, AUSA T. F. MURPHY TODAY ADVISED THAT HISS ATTYS HAVE FILED FORMAL
MOTION TO BE RETURNABLE TEN THIRTYONE NEXT REQUESTING TRIAL DATE BE SET A
NOV. TWENTYSECOND NEXT. MURPHY DOES NOT ANTICIPATE FILING OPPOSITION
AFFIDAVIT BUT ON NOV, ONE? THE DATE SET FOR INSTANT TRIAL, HE WILL
REQUEST THAT THE TRIAL COMMENCE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND BEFCRE NOV.
TWENTYSECOND. REWFOLET TEN TWENTYSIX FORTYNINE RE BOOK ENTITLED ™WITH
ROOSEVELT AT YALTA™ BY EDWARD STETTINIUS. THIS BOOK BEING PUBLISHED BY
DOUBLEDAY AND CO. AND WILL BE ON THE BOOK SHELVES ELEVEN TWO NEXT.

COPY OF BOOK OBTAINED TODAY ENTITLED "ROOSEVELT AND THE RUSSIANS, THE
YALTA CONFERENCE". SEVERAL REFERENCES TO ALGER HISS ARE MADE BUT THERE
IS NO ONE SECTION OF THE BOOK DEALING WITH THE EULO%Y“UF "HISS SET FORTH

M“"‘

IN REFERENCED LETTER. VERBATIM PORTIONS OF BOOK DEALING”WITH*ALGER

HISS WILL BE SENT TO THE BUREAU AND WFO BY LET. peg st Das
Mﬁ// SCHEIDT: gili.
A . SRR -
Smﬁ%&P- éhwhfﬂf, iz%m 632244&é%b4~"‘.
Serics:ec g =D 7l G2
Indexcs THREAU ADVIS 7 o =7 7 V& b)3xisselor-07255
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. Director, FBI" . -

- m connection with th

 gedf 0 0 .. DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
7 ‘ﬁ\ Sl E e Uo7 PRI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
: R .,-" 'DATE bs-OD2-s014
- FAZMPRWGE

" w-Youk 47, How torke "

b@t_aho;i-fé’?u; 1949 T

Rererence ia mde f.o a medical rezsort aated Septembar 5, o
(¥c), USRR, Chief of Neuro-Psychiatric Service, S
“homosexual tendenoias of »mam maso&. o o

12943' b

S . "'he %’ashingﬁun 9‘1@1& Gfﬁ.ce is reqnested %o confidentiauy

Jdet-ermme the present wheresbouts of Doctor FATON, in ccnnection with the -
retrial of instant. cdse. No indication whatsocever should be given in-. s
dicating that Dootor EATON will bs & witneas in the retrial of this case, - .

- His’ wheresboute is béing requested in order that he may be subpoenaed .

;.uJ [0 A S

e indexeda v-fﬂ"“‘"f‘%“;.".”%?* o

" - ’in the event that the homosexual angle involving HOBSON and CHAYBERS
-may be rsised in tha retrial of this cages . - AT

- ?ery truly mrs,

S e T ?f-zwm SCRFIDY .
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ® Z,

Oﬁice Memorandum + uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, WASHINGION FIELD DATE: Qctober 14, 1949
FROM :  DIRECTOR, FBI
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER C ERS, WAS., ETAL

PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

. Reference is made to New York letter dated September 29, 1949, to the
Washington Field Office, requesting that office to interview former Ambassador

William Bullitt and Dr. Stanley Hornbeck. Reference is also made to the
letter dated Qctober 4, 1949, from the Washington Field Office to Boston, re—
questing the Boston office to interview Mr., Bullitt at his country estate.

The RBoston office was requested to furnish the Washington Field Office with
the vesults of this interview with Mr. Bullitt in order that Dr. Hornbeck could
be interviewed in Washington, D. C.

The file of this case at the Bureau reveals that the Boston office did
not furnish the Washington Field 0ffice with the results of the interview with
Mre Bullitt as furnished in Boston teletype dated October 7, 1949, and the
report of SA Francis D. O'Brien, dated October 7, 1949, at Boston.

In view of the above, one copy of the report of SA O'Brien is being

enclosed herewith to the Washington Field O0ffice, with the request that

Dr. Stanley Hornbeck be interviewed in accordance with the instructions set
forth in New York letter dated September 29, 1949.

Enclosur%wt*[?__ M Jé ﬂﬁi”

cc New York

Boston M%ij @ﬁ%’i"") X
R M [

) ) l \yl -
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‘ '/-.vw__\ LABORATORY o oo '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WAsHINGTON D. C.
e 840, How York S h Cotober 27, 1949

: mmmmammmmmmmo:
mmmammmmmwaﬁ, 1949,

John Edgar Hoover Director

mmn

YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO. .

: Examination requested by: H“ m o ,m " 55 w
'R'eferonco: m dated mm ﬂ; 19‘69
E;amiﬁation requested: W‘@

Spedmens:. | ' ‘ |
Dwantywcne pages of typowritien wm“m
%Wﬂ ter, Sexrdal #N230099.

mmm Jen shests of carbon paper.

_ “xtmmmmtmmmmmmﬁz&ms uh:s;
used Maax'l&é was typewrd
mm ’

i #1pfriy k?)
iihit 2l )
1‘ .

 Enclosure - REGISTERED MATL i ;u ,7/ ,‘«”%f.’.,z bak
1 - Pilladelphia Y |
IR L U
, Senahzed wmemenass ‘ 97258
~ Page ono IndBKEd... . ocacremrenmenmese s Comtdmed on m PB&O
K ' Filed .




‘Iﬁmse specimens making ¢ up K76 have been phot@grhed. o
Photographie smlargemnts are bef i,' ; made on three of these gpacimans e

and will be used by the examiner if necesﬂaxsy ‘in éourt tey

K746 and the ten shaets of carben paper axe retumggl hm'e- -
with to the Neow York Ofﬁce. The ten shaets ef mben paper were mt.

- photographed.

#D-106855 BU | . - e
Page two ST . Kisseloff-97259



: WASHINGTON D. C.

Te am,mm s | Cotaber 27, 2949

| ' mmmmmmarmmummmmmmm
of evmma uaaiwammwufﬁnaonwm 26, 1949, .

. W; mm -l Jolm Edgar Hoover, Director

o QB M |
- YOUR FILE NO. 55-4&920
. FB‘ FILE NO. -
. 4 _ ’ LAB. NO. 543.}233
) Exammatlon requosted by: M m
Referfnco:. mm &w ﬁcﬁob@ 25‘ 1%9
Exu‘nination‘ requested m '
Sp;cimens: o o

g S ining 91937 daly dm

and aamiwlng g t af a {95 o of !:;;nm:ltm 4mtna
m m eose”

ed, .
mmmmtmmmwmm@amwmm
writings: The examination raveals many differences axisting in the two
- gets of gpeoimng, The hendwriting chavacteristics that ave different in
_ the known writing are consistent throughout while the similarities in the

questicned and known writings only appear mmmmeazmmm
mmpomwmmwama&mormmm

. - mmmmewnmmwwmmxoﬁ:
Offma, phnt»ogmphic prints hav!ng been made for the files nf the Labmtory.
'mem mmnm | | .

- B | o {(/

/ % ﬁ" %ﬁf 97260




Dimetcr, ) ‘ Octcber 31, 1949

. GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Waghington Field
ganam .

Reurlet Octobar 26, _19h9.

= !@- Wo d:asclosec% ‘&h&t mtim -
fxaaa papers are retained for 30 days only‘ It was spocifi-

ea:uy determined that 1937 editions for these papers were nok
available in this source, No further efforts will be made by

this office to secure the newspapers described in Washington

Field Uffice letter of October 18, 1949, wnlees the Bursau
specifieally instructs ctherwise,

FIDsel Cf

o Thedks

Kisseloff- 97261
E 9:/ &6&9
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CONF TWO STATIONS HLUTY SN

WASH AND WASHINGTOM FIELD 4 FROM NEW YORK 31 140 PM

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM&/’EGQ; ;,.F. MURPHY ADVISED THAT ON OCTOBER TWENTY EIGHTH HE

HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH A MR. O-BRIEN IN THE LEGAL ADVISORY

SECTION OF THE STATE DEPT. DURING THIS CONVERSATION O~BRIEN RELATED

/ AU P T
THAT JOHN DAVIS,” ONE OF THE HISS ATTORNEYS IN WASHINGTON, HAD BEEN

MAKING NUMEROUS REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION IN THE FILES OF THE STATE

DEPT. ONE REQUEST wAS FOR PERMISSION TO "SCAN™ THE FILES dF THE PASSPORT
DIVISION OF THE STATE DEPT. THERE WAS ALSO A REQUEST FOR THE STATE DEPT
TO DELIVER TO DAVIS ALL OF THE STATE DEPT. FILES THAT HAD BEEN TURNED
6VER TO THE NYE COMMITTEE WHEN THAT ORGANIZATION WAS CONDUCTING

THE MUNITIONS INVESTIGATION. MURPHY STATED THAT IN ALL PROBABLILITY
DAVIS HAS MADE NUMEROUS REQUESTS FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF INFO AND FELT-
THAT IT YOULD BE MOST DESIRABLE THAT WE ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE IN SO FAR
AS POSSIBLE EVERY REQUEST MADE BY DAVIS OR OTHER MEMBERS OF THE HISS
LEGAL STAFF, SO THAT THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE GOVTS CASE COULD BE
SERVED. MURPHY SUGGESTED THAT IF THE BUREAU HAS NO OBJECTIONS, EITHER

THE BUREAU LIAISON WITH THE STATE DEPT. OR THROUGHT TWE:?7A§ OBTHIN

- 20
DESIRED INFO. )
/
| 32 SCHEIDT :
o A — Dor 1 sBane P,
e - T A

_ - g WASHING . NKis€eloff-07262
ﬁ };: LA 7



‘ : REPORT '
ot the — ,

R \".‘ . I \\‘-v
Zat:). LABORATORY g -
wrtierc

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

Te:  BAC, N¥ew Haven L October B, 1949

There follows the report of the FEI Laboratory en the examination
of gvidence regsived from your office on Ostober 28, 1949.

Re: Jgﬁm/ S M
; {” %ﬁ% RR & John Edgar Hoovar Director
YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO.

LAB. NO.

Examination requested by: KW m
Reference:  Yabbopr dated Gstober
Examination requested: w

Specimens:

- A1) of the napes in the yogister Jicted above as G172 for the
yosr 1937, were compared against the mmmmsfm and ¥rs. ALGER
HISE and &Rlﬁﬂm CHAMBERS bt nothing of gignificance was found,

The regleter ip returned hovewith %o the New Haven 0fflce.
m&W«e aavemmmmmmmqmmmzw.

l/r' mmngam Flald ~ W»e& *
W ‘ 7
/?’ - 7Y -a630

7
Searched 25 2 oommmunnem

SE1iaNZ8M caeeer e cmerceomeen _— |
[TIT LY L Do S N —
Filed.....
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Lireectar, il |  Hoverbor 1y 191;9
GUY T0ST5Ly Sl Washiugton Pield
JAHALS | |

Rerep of Special Ag gent JUITN 3. VAN BITHH, dated March 15, 1349,

- BREEN was £

at %aa}“ngtm, ile Cap with which a ;ﬁzmtatic copy of %aaspm'b of J @?IB
orwardeds

Informan cmﬁdm*im.y adviseod that on October 31, 149,
the State Department was served with a subpoena to procuce all information
from the Passport and Visa Division idemtifisble with WHITTAZER (VAYRTS, b7D
The only information so identified by the Pessport and Visa Hvision of the .
State Departnent was the aforementioned paasport annlication of TAVTD DRERN,

The original passport applleation and & certified copy have boon fopes
warded to the How iori. lmm Loeney to be produced at the proper time ,
during the TIS5 trial wpon tho roquest of the Dafense Atbtorneys. .

WO
TMI‘ . ;’zﬁ e

ce - Now York
' Kisseloff-97264

wil - 94 - 263



B v,ﬁwﬂ.aal, Harrind

namw, L . Hovembex 1, 1949
oux ¢ cﬂrwm,:ﬂw; W@ﬁﬁﬂg&ﬁtfidhi SR ST
T“Jhwﬁﬁ :I{,f'

mewmmmzv 191;9 #ﬁz’fcht&u'p '
mshingtm Field 0ffce was mqmstaﬁ ta sanﬁsm‘a > datersing .
+ © *he present whoreabouts of .1, G, LT , mon -
. -Paychiatrs.c Sezwims o " j | . -
e Infcmmhim: avaﬁabza hem ixxﬁea%ea ’i. Ce ?“th .Jz‘sm, o
detached.!amxaryw 15465 released fran active duty, Us E. Eavy, g
¥arch 31, 1546, at § &Ihamﬁwgib How Toxks . Iﬁs pragend
address svailabls maaof!ws, ,m&heﬁaniaburg%ate'
?f*mwylvmﬁa.

, - ‘Ho laada are ws.ng got oub to detamim the. ﬂmm el
B whemam:zﬁs of Dre UATONy it bedn: loft to the ﬁiaeratim of tsha
tiew York foim ta mm- asam;m ids waant ﬁ%mabcuts.

ey

" on = Haw Dok . Kisseloff-07265"
oo = Now Yorke, - - | KESSEEDﬁ: 7200




. . I .

auy m, 540, Washington Field
CaARAM -~ \

‘~‘ ; AL TR ‘."~".? -1 M J(m M\{’ﬂ m &y, 45153’ Atm?’
1 has reghes .1 t0 propare floar plans of the 3415 Valta Place house
‘ andthehmatlﬂﬁmdl%? 30th - :nwb, N, Wy COLLIER advisos that
HAVIS will ebbain pemalssion fram the pccupants of these hmma for csm.zm
4to entsrandmm the mmwmsummm :

: A fleor p dﬁ!ﬂmmmmmmwwmdm ;
0 tho repart Sgoei.nl Agont. JOIB B, VAN ETTEN dated s:mm 30, 191:9, i
atﬁwﬁ:g&m,m in subject case,

T A fiow plan of the house at 1245 - m%u@t ﬂ.w.m furnished
3 ummmmtnmmm of Special Agent JOIN B, vm:m, dai;ad
oebew ,191:9, “¥ashingtony D Cu in subjoct cases

, mmmﬂwmgmmmmmmm
jypmrwmsmmv = 30th Btreety Ne We will indicate the locatdon of
, 'y Btowe, sink, m;andmttheybelahﬁadaswehinm
'Amwkiwutm, mmm@;wtammmm DAVIS, we of the
mmmamwmmmmmnmunﬂzumam
_ Mitht*ummmmdatmtﬁnmﬁwmm%muw

ummwmmmz?mmrwmwspmamwzm
m&p&m%lﬂmhhmthelmtimetﬁwslwwarpmtryinrnpm
40 the kitchen in the mww&-msewmumm:'mmmtm -
doaerlbad by WRYTTAKER CTAMBRRS, .

|  Tho ‘of the kitehon at 1247 - m&m,ﬁ.mujwf. cpposite
b:t;mth&aﬂ' m%m,ﬁak.mddmmfktkmmm?ﬁmuﬁm
CHAMBIRS.

napmwmtmmmxsmwmmozmwmwarm-r-*
L inmmm%mrmmmmmmmimnftmmm
wBOth%mt, Qﬁ* o

A4

R S DR

ecBmlak L e 3 bBu0ronss |



, In rogard to tha Volta Plaoce hcms camm advised that DAVIS
desired a i‘loer plan as well as front and smu slovations and speclfiecally
roquested that the tree which was formerly in ’oha mm of t&w house be
“&hmmthehmaapm. ‘ .

' This infomation should be furnished to "pacia.l Assistont o the
.&b‘bmy Genara) THOAS J. DONFOAN and to Unitod States Abﬁomey THG‘M

L The fact that COLLIER has made Knom bhis mrmma should bs
; lﬂmt in the strictest of amﬁdmm, , ~

Kisseloff-97267

o2 -



Director, FEI | November 2, 1949
SAC, New York

JAHAN /
PERJUHY, ESPIONACE - R

e YFO letter, 10/26/45.

Inquiries bty this office revealed that the book eatitled, *With ROOBEVELT
At Yslta® by EMRARD STETTINIUS was being published bty Doubledsy and Company, New
York City, and was to appear for publigsation on November 2, 1945, 4 copy of this
book was pnrehaud on Fohnnry 28. 1949, -m it was noted ﬂus the book now earriss

. £ h, &dl . h 'ritm w
Fettues o7 AL ool

It was also noted that the book was copyrighted in 1949 dy the Stettininsg
Pund, Incorporated, and in ths foreword is a comment te the effect that the royal-
tiss from this book will zo to an eduscational and chgritable foundation.

This book contains an index and there ars seversl refersnces to ALOER
HISS in this index, The following is s werbstim transeript of those portious of
the book dealing with ALORR HISS. The followiag appears on pages 30 sand 31:

“The State Depariment experts who traveled with me to the Conference were
N. FREEMAN YATTHERS, Director of the Office of Buropesn Affairs, ALOER HISS, Deputy
Drector of the Office of Special Politieal Affairs, and WILDER FOOTE, Assistant
to the Secretary of State. On Nalta and Yalta, Anbassador RARFIMAN snd CHARLES
FOHLEN were alsc part of the State lDeperiment delegation. While I was in london
in April, 1944, HISS had been itransferred from the Office of Far Eastern Affairs
to the Office of Special Politieal Affairs to serve under RIWIN C. WIISON, a
Foreign Bervice official who had been called baok from his post as United States
Representative toc the French Commlittee of laticnal Liberatien to take charge of
this division to plan for the IDumberton Caks Conference. Shortly aftar I bscame
Secretary of State-~~October, 19{3-—-with the approval of the President and Mr,
HULL, 1 ealled in the Federsl Buresu of Investigation to conduct a security examine
ation of the State Department. Assistant Secretary of State O, HONIAND SHAW served
a8 the liaison with the Federsl Mresu of Investigation during this examination,
I nsver heard of any question of ¥r, HISS' loyalty from anyone inside or cuteide
of the State Departasnt, or from the Fodoul Nureau of Inwstigation during my
time of service in the Dspartment.

*HISS performed brilliantly throughout the Dimbarton Oaks Conference,
the Yalta Comfersnce, the San Francisco Conference, and the first meseting of the
United Kations Assembly in london. I always had reasons to believe that HISS
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'teud hononbly nnd patrictiuny in thc pbrfomm of hia duues lt t.heu m-
- Imnm. L A —

On pagc 36 amarl the tollminga

o (I ”Anonx the. qn«tionl rqmnd tox- snhuquont diwautcn -:m ﬂu l'retid
" at Malta, which T had reviewed en Marrakesh with MATTHEWS, HISS, and FUOTE ware (1) /
~ the éahblinhnnt of a Buropean High moiaa meaod or éroat Mhin, Sovict
o Mon, h'anu and thc United: s'heas. ‘

an pngc 49, in cmonting on the Mp te Itd.r, thu teuoung appurn ‘

| S "Mou dinmr, mms ng, um, m nnd I hdd a. di-ausaion on / .
thn aﬁlﬂlﬁm ‘and aeononic limtiau m Itclro S . R

-~ on pagn 83. *.ho tollmi.n; nppprss

LT ﬂm. Saturday night dimr m "She last loumly ngul antharing Mv
g tho Yalta O yémnco. “fhe pressure of the next few days was most exbaustings My
usipl daily schedule, for instanse, was $0 confer with MATTHEWS, BOBLEN and HISS
. Just after I get up in the morning. .1 next discussed eonference problems with the
- President; Bvery. mrnin;. tos, there were seuntless mpssage problens to be dealt
- with, documents to be drawn, conferendes with Genersl WARSHALL, NOPKINS and mborl
oo :;’ #:: ot.ga’ dchnt!.ou, and ineomiu mhlu for- thd aapamo@t i,a ‘hahingﬁn to
e ® 419 e

o Aﬂqr mm mctings I attondqd tho latoign !uniatars mn:qroneu which
. f‘i"ata:%d ,nt noon and continued on through rather lemgthy luncheons. The Chairman-
“ship of these meotings was roteted, And we me t at the different headquarters in
. gucessgion, After the Pereign umzm vﬁnion bmko up, I usnally saw the
President agata for a last minute briefing. before the Plenary, - The Plemary ses-.
~sion had met at Lividia Palace aid Negan ab. 4:00 and lasgted until 8:00 er later,
~Then often cam¢ tiring and lengthy dim which would, like +the léncheons, call
far. ﬁamtuut slertaesss After these dimra 1 usunlly conferred again wish MATTHEWS, — -
o ,. HISS and FOOTR, reading cables from Acting Secretary of State. OREW in Washe T
-,qu. drafted cables to the nnparhnnt, and. tm went %o bed, o!'%n as late as
“m ip thq norninx" _ ‘ ,

On ﬁag. 84'., .ﬂu fellawinx nppur“: } , ,
*The next merning at 10130, wmmn, mmm, m, OEIEN and I net /

-2 P [Kissemff—g?zag ‘.



Latter o Birector.

B B 60

Mih t.ho m:idpnt en thc sun poruh owrlooking the ses %0 revin our propoult
for the conferemce. agenda.. ‘We arrived just beford the Pruumt's meeting with

" “the militery cibéfs broke ups Simce $he military chiefs were abbut to leave, I

suggestod that they remain in.order that they might be fully informéd of the posi«
tion of the State Department and thus bde nnmiﬂento correlats’ m:mm
second military contonm waes o ttk. phce hetnan thc m:lofi or sm't ox‘ the
-"thr.e mntr!.ﬂ» TR _ , _ :

'  In eomnung on the autug arm;mnts of thc aonforam, tha t'ol.lew—
mnppurs on pages 102and103z o _

R -m axumm cutme smngeunt after ms first udung Was —=e WOrke
1n¢ clockwise-—~starting with the Fresidents BONLEN, HARRIMAN, CADOGAN, BIRN, the
Prime. Minister, Sir BIWARD BRIDOES, GROMYXOC, YISHINBRY, uommv “the Warshall, HAISKY,
GUSEV, LEARY and I on the m:mnt': % 'ta In addition, oﬂm' ‘members of the three
delegations usually sat behind their rTespective repressatatives; the Americans site
ting behind the President varied somatimes from sesgion te sessien, but wevally ime
 eluded HOPKIIS, MATTREWS, EISS, and aoasbines FOOTS. Whemever m attendod the_ /
len Snuiom he sat. at the noafanuu tablo.

m pta 13'7 aﬁpurs the Iollmng: ‘

= OAL LY ﬂu hmehm I mt m«&aﬁolr muh nma and roem @o g0 over my
m» for the afferncon mesting of the thres leaders, The President that morming
 had re-studied with me our voting formula for the &mﬂ; Couneil “Bs again told
2e it was & uuafutory phn snd- uhd m to pmmt u nt tho Pluuy Suaicn _
tmt aftormnnc" ' , , :

L Oa pngo 138 lppnrt thc ronmiuc o

5 wThe Big Thres meeting mkﬂpkecgtt 4100 B.M, 4n the Oreat Hall of the
pahm with its white corinthian columns qd & log fire bBlasing in the 1t fire-

place at the far end of the reea: I sab ea the Pru:mont*l r.lth‘h Peh the Pres-
o Men% ut mrxms, um and nxas. .y " . /,

 on pages. ~195 and 196 appuru th. tonmw ) .
"I hed. Jult & tow !linnm to t:ll; to th. Praﬁdﬂnt bofm Marshall S‘!ALII

:Mnd at Livads Palace for a privete dlscussien b4 military matters. T poisted
out to the Prasident that I had reserved the Ameriean position en voting for the

. Soviet Union at ths Foreign Ministers meeting unitl I ¢ould talk. to him again, and

| ttasa - result, a Spcchl cmm.n consiating of eum, Jm, GROMTXQ and HISS, . |

P - “43 BRI Kis‘sef@ﬁ—‘gﬁﬂ}'
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' Latter to M.ref;tm' CeE A e T

- "l!' 65-M920

Yy mposal.

“ ~-“x' ont.xng m ‘bhru mtions. ma now at work pruparing a repez-t I sln shh&

that BIEN had told MOLOTOV that the British would suppert the Soviet reguest. !_!m .
President ﬁhqraupan cmmntod to ae hhat ammu we uoula tawb haw !m aacapﬁ the .

In comenting of a vnry buﬁ-d diamaion m comc%:xon ﬁ.bh the tmatcu‘

| 'sw.y statement made at the Plenary Session in which Prims Wiatater CAVRCHILL ham

myupant, the follmiusamnanmz%n :

'Far‘bunsulw at tm point there was & ahort mtsmiam aaked a:ss

f 'to do .a quick summery of the State Depsriment mesiorandum ofi the Matmhip issues.

BAYNES snd I talked it over with the Prime Minister and I sesmdd to surprise him- -

. when Y showed him the memorandum just writtei by HISS. By the time the meeting
- bad convened, the Prime Minister had agresd to our forsuls, slthough, whenever the

N sub;}out us muﬂmd theruftar, we were never mms.n ha n:t@ht mt exploda amm.

Oﬂ PSEO 270 tppcm: the’ £nnm1ngsw | ‘, |

- "Inring ons auwrmnt that aztamm, m m:mnt atkcd me %o m a
1a-yar to consult with him over the wording of the Polish Bundary Statement, I
ocslled ALGER HISS, and while the twe of us were trying to work out a solntieu tor

- 1%, Prosident er anédem.y looked up at us and ah'ﬁed, ’I*ve got it

m page 288 appm m folloringz o ' b
' vHe boarded the plans and 1n a few mimutes we were: muhgmm. 'l.,:-~

L ‘r:m an agreed air corridor from Tirkey to Egypt. MATTHEWS, s, FOOTR snd I
‘ norked moat of the day on pnpm, drafting aablm and repo i .

:m the appendix of this book on page 332 ihs the t’enoung stato~

. m: umsn uss, neputy nmm. 0ftice: of Speem routmx Aftam, nnpartm

of 8‘5&“0

m 11.5 tlm*o appean a fuu lmgth pheteguph ef m-. smmsms aul
umn ﬂzs& (Unuad smea Amw signel cnrpa photosuph)s B co
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WA 7 AND NY 2 FROM BA 11-7-49 5-37 PM EST DS
DIRE%ZEB’ANQ'SACS NY ,\MWFO AND RICHMOND URGENT
JAHAM, FATHER JOHN L. BAZINET, ST. MARYS SEMINARY, BALTO, MD. ADVISES

THAT DURING CONVERSATIONS HELD WITHIN PAST YEAR AND

AND FATHER HERMAN BRANDERIS,

S — A

ST. PETERS RECTORY EIGHT ZERO EIGHT E. GRACE ST, RICHMOND., VA.,[___ |

FORMER GRADUATE STUDENTS AT JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV HAVE ADVISED HIM THAT

) ALGER HISS YAS A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF DR, ALBERT E. BLUMBERG, THIRTY=-

NINE CHAIRMAN DIST. FOUR CP. BAZINET DID NOT KNOW PERIOD DURING WHICH

THIS ASSOCIATION EXISTED. HISS GRADUATED FROM HOPKINS TWENTYSEVEN AND
vy —

BLUMBERG ATTENDED HOPKINS TWENT THREE TO TUENTYSEVEN AND WAS AN IN=-
—_— 5 D2 ‘
STRUCTOR THERE FROM THthY TO THIRTYSEVEN. WFO AND RICHMOND WILL INTER~

T M W

VIEW EACH OF ABOVE}SOURCES TO DEVELOP ANY INFO CONCERNING ASSOCIATION OF
-
HISS WITH BLUMBERZ AND ANY OTHER INFO INDICATING COMMUNIST SYMPATHIES

ON PART OF HISS. BAZINET BELIEVES IS b7D

7/ gﬂ
UNCERTAIN ABOUT BRANDERIS. BLUMBERG KNOWN MEMBER OF CP SINGE Tg RTYTH~
REE BUT WAS ON STAFF AT HOPKINS UNTIL THIRTYSEVEN AND HAS BEEN MEMBER OF

NATL LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF CP FOR PAST THREE YRS, HAVT‘??BEE“ UL,
TIME CP FUNCTIONARY N%? ABOUT THIRTYSEVEN. /f 54 r Ef! é
¢ o (R o D
MCFARLIN rﬂﬂ“ﬂf’\' : / A . ad ., .
e ST Nov 7 B 15PH MY

R WASHING

hD. ¢, .
WABA R 7 VA T !YIN-”{ ; 1/
Vopo1mo3 @L*’?‘/ Pt [3fr-07272
VX12330

LEPRRECTION SIXE%QLENE'FHOM BOTTOM THI;? WD IS BLUMBERG
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$10, How York | | . Novesber 7, 1949
_ pirector, FBI |

C amaM
PERJBRY

 ESPIONAGE ~ R
IRTERNAL, SECURITY - R

| wmmuumwpagummugmnmmmumm |
}- sumary report of Special Agent Thomas . Spencer, dated October 31, 1949,

at New York, SRS 51, ,\,w‘\

| = Your attention is directed to the fact that Mrs. 249
4 placed her advertisement for the reantal of 415 voqu ¥. S
Waghington, D, Cep in the Sundsy, December 5, 1937 eﬂticnettha —7 304

on Post® instaad of the "Evening sm',v as stated orm pages six 157
andeightetthecbew report. -

You ave, therefore, requasted to snmt new pages reflecting
the sarvect dats to the Pureau, the United States Attorney for the _
Southera District of New York, Special Assistant to the Attorney General
'r:mn J;tﬁamm, mﬂ o the Baresu offices which received ccpiss of
the report.

fhis eorrection should be made imedistely in order thet & copy
of the report axy be furnished to the Department.

ce: Baltimore
Los Angeles C
/mmmm
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TELETYPY,

b

WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 29 g - 7-QCP
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAMA—SA JOHN F. SULLIVAN WILL ARRIVE IN WASHINGTON, WEDNESDAY,
OV. NINE, TO CON NTERVIEYW WIT . SAVRE,
N INE, TO CONDUCT_INTE VIEY WITH FRANCIS |B SEY ‘

g

. B. {SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS Nov B 7 woPlip

WASHING  w, PLY,
ks Jg}j /MWL./

§ o © /J” ............ 7%4_, / | 2\@37
A - 637
g%ﬁﬁd:..... il BURTAU ADVISEDR
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 s II

Oﬁice Memamndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO * GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE:  wovember 8, 1949
FROM  : 1, W, R. OBERNDORF, Supervisor

SUBJECT: JAHAM

At 12:05 P, M,, November 8, 19Lh9, SA McANDREWS of the New
York Division advised me that an interview was being arranged with
Mr. FRANCIS B. SAYRE of the State Department, this interview to be
conducted by SA JOHN F. SULEIVAN of the New York Office who is per=-
sonally acquainted with Mr, SAYRE, Inasmuch as Bureau clearance
had been delayed, I was requested to make an appointment for Mr,.
SULLIVAN with Mr, SAYRE at a convenient time on November 9 or 10,
1949 and then to telephonically confirm this appointment with the
New York Division.

I made the above requested appointment for 11:00 A, M.,
Wednesday, November 9, 1949, and Mr., McANDREWS in New York was so

advised,
wl gyl . 263§
I
. Ih‘
IWRO:cl C@ g i
h-ol & :,
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MOV ~ }1949

TELLTYEL

;
1
CONF 2 STAizgfs //// i

BALTIINORE 2 AND NY 31 FROM WASH FIELD 9 G 43P j
DIRECTOR AND SACS
JAHAli. RE BALTIMORE TEL REQUESTING INTERVIEW PROF. FRANCIS E. LITZ

g mniSRETY

-

WHO TEACHES ENGLISH THREE DAYS WEEK, CATHOLIC U. TFRIDAY HOLIDAY,
NEXT SCHEDULED CLASS C.U. MONDAY NEXT. SUGGEST IMMEDIATE APPOINTMEMNT
WITH LITZ WHO RESIDES THREE ZERO FOUR BROXTON RD., BALTIMORE AND

IS REGULAR PROFESSOR JOHNS HOPKINS U.

// | HOTTEL
BUREAU ADVISED
PLS ACK,IN ORDER
BA WA R 2 BA g,
o T———
NY UA R 31 NYC ey, T T Kisseloff-97276
&g T T e
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TELETYPH
WASH AND WASH FLD 3% FROM NEW YORK S $-10 P ”

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT .

JAHAM, WILLIAM MC NULTY, NY ATTORNEY FOR WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TELEPHON-
ICALLY ADVISED TODAY THAT HE HAb RECEIVED PHONE CALL FROM WHITTAKER

oo e
CHAMBERS AND THAT LATTER HAD INSTRUCTED MC NULTY TO TURN OVER HIS,

N eI

CHAMBERS, PASSPORT TO AGENTS OF THE NYO., THIS PASSPORT OBTAINED TODAY

BEARS NUMBER TWO NAUGHT TWO NAUGHT NINE SEVEN, ISSUED IN THE NAME OF

DAVID BREEN, MAY THIRTY ONE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE- LISTS CHAMBERS DATE
OF BIRTH AS APRIL TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN HUNDRED, AND OCCUPATION

LITERARY AGENT. THIS PASSPORT BEARS VISA ISSUYED

. Rno
kS iJIY

54 PASSPORT

v o)
1

CONTROL OFFICE AT NY, NUMBER FIVE SIX ONE THREE “A%FWT, DATED AUGUST
TWENTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE, AND FRENCH VIS@ } iﬁlWY, SAME
DATE, BEARING NUMBER TWO TWO FIVE. NO OTHER‘ENg %FS APPEAR IN THIS

WASHI F: - 3 2 ‘s Lt
BOOK UHIC%%X(ULD INDICATE THAT PASSPORT UWAS

. Se o (L
A e— b L 74 | fbssgitag
Ci!ed ......... T . - ,,_ A
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/ .
NEV YORK 2G FROM WASH FIELD 10 . . 6-C6PM
SAC NEW YORK URGENT ’

JAHAM. REFERENCE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT SA THOMAS G. SPENCER,
DATED OCTOBER THIRTYONE, LAST AT NYC, PAGE NINE EIGHT, NOTING THAT
STENOGRAPHER M. A HANSEN 4.fF0, IS LISTED AS POSSIBLE WITNESS IN
FORTHCOMING RXX TRIAL OF THIS MATTER IN NYC. HANSEN ON TRANSFER TO
LOS ANGELES AND DUE TO LEAVE NOVEMBER TWENTYFIVE, NEXT. REQUEST YOU
CONTACT USA TO DETERMINE POSSIBILITY THAT HANSEN WILL BE CALLED AS
WITNESS IN ORDER THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS FOR POSSIBLE DELAY
IN TRANSFER MAY BE MADE RY THIS OFFICL.

s N HOTTEL
TS AT

; Kisseloff-97278
HOLD PLS ey A % ;
Filzd | | TG AL w)




Director, FBI Fovember 10, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
JAHAM

Reference is mads to Waghington Pield Office teletype to the

Burean and New York dated June 26, 1549 vhich contained information in con-
nection with original State Department doouments made available to the Rye
Comnittes and also is concerned with the later availability of theses doom~
ments to ALOER HISS. In this comnection as you will recall Nr, JOSEPH C. :

kﬂra%‘:tﬁ@n of the State Department furnished information in connection
with the State Department documents which were made availalble by him to the
Kye Committee. ‘ ' '

In the report of Special Agent Dmnald D, Comors, dated June 29,
1949, at Washington, D.C. it 18 8-t out on the administrative psge that Mr.
ORSEN was interssted because in his opinfon Assistant United States Attormey
MURPHY left the implication that CREEN had furnished these State Department
documents to the Nye Committee and/or ALGIR HISS in & surreptitious clandestine
mamer. OREEN ot this point stated that the newspapers in Cinoinnati, Chio
(GREX}N's hometown) had made capital of his part in this aifair, ' :

Please be advised that on November 9, 1949, Mr.GREEN advised
Special Agent Donald D. Connors of this office that he had just been inter-
viewed Ly HISS' attormays and that they had taken from him the smme informa~
tion which he haed previcusly furnished to the ¥ashington Fleld Cffice, From
this, Mr. GREEN is under the impression that he will probably be cédlled as
& witness either for the government or the defense and even if he is not called
as a witnass he is of the opinion that his name will be msntioned as the State
Department individual who furnished douments to the Eye Committee,

, Mr. ORE®N has urgently requested that if his name is used in
this trialby the goverrment that it be made perfectly plain that OREEN
furnished doouments to the Nye Committee as a government official acting inm
the utmost good faith and pursuant to his official governmental duties, Iir.
OREEN pointed out that he was considerably embarrsssed by the Cincinnati, Chio
newspaper publicity after the first trial of HISS and that his father, &
Cincinnati resident, was plagued by newspapermen and also embarrassed,

It 1s pointed out that Mr. OREEN is considered to be a friendly
witness; at least he is by no means a hootile witness and it is thought that
his wishes in this matter should be fulfilled.

. It is therefors reguested (unless the Buresu should advise to the
contrary) that Kr. MURPHY be advised of OREEN's situation in order that hs
will not be umecessarily embarrarsed in the forthooming trial,

UCiep e
sl o/
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DIRECIUR, FBI Rovcomber 10, 1949
GUY FOTTEL, SAZ, WASMINGIONH FILLD

JEHAM
FLRJURY s T5Fe = Iy IS = T

TeWYbel dabed llsvenber 8, 1949, requesting o nurber of exidbits
ba forwarded frox WE0 to (V. A
~ 1&?
In connection with the phnaborraphs of the residences of the QW
CATLIIT fa~ily in lashin-bon, D C., weich phobnoraphs were shown to
GELGRCE SRRy polUTHAC durins recert interview, the following are enclosed:

1le Pour views of 2573 P Street, Ve Ve, laboled z3 such o the
reverse side.

2« Four phatosraphs of 2319 X Street, MNe Ve, lsbaled o9 such
on the reverse side,

3. Four phatopraphs of 1642 32nd Streeb, e V., lobeled 03
sveh on the reverse sice.

Le Three views of 1002 26tk Street, !, Y., labeled as such
on the raverse side.

5¢ Ceven views of 1304 9th Street, e Vo, labeled as auch on
the reverse side.

6 Four vieus of 1465 3214 Streeh, e We, labeled as sue on
the reverse side.

7+ Five views of 1270 25th Street, I Ve, lobeled as such on
the reverse side,

o Tour views of 2728 P Streeb, li. We, labeled as such on the
raverse slde.

A
cc ~ l'ew Tork (Taclicsures - NEGISTIRED MALL) /{,,/

o
7491, -
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It Is noted that in connecetion with syvo of these exhibits
zenbioned above, the ancle of the photorreph differs only slirhtly.

Also erclozed herewith for the New York Office are seven photo- W
graphs of typewribers nusbered on the reverse side I~ one throuch seven. A
These nurbers are enclosed in circles cad on Hos 7 of Ghese phokogpaphs b
is 4 statement simmed by CLUICE K. ROULRC dated Sopterber 29, 1949, st
Hew York City.

A1sy enelaged hererdth fop the Yew Yaur G20ice is & four-pzse
siened gentgdated January 26, 1919, ot linchester, Virginia, which
stoterent is sirned by CLAINIA CATLATT oad witcessed by Specinl Lgeats
RORIRAT Go CHEICHESTE Y and T LD UALTTR of the 1FC.

Also enclosed for the llew York Office is another statement signed
by CLAUDIA CATLETIT dated Februsrv 2 %.. This one~page statement is zlso
witnessed by Specizl Arents TAIT.Lioi? wad LWALTIR.

A1l enclosures listed zbove are belns transmitted by Registered
Yaile

Tre WFQ has veviewed the pulky exihitits in the captioned coo
and finds na other axhibits, save those listed sbove, which richt Lo of
posgible interest b2 the low York Offico or wilch ripht be necessary
at che trial.

It is pointed out, however, thot the VPO does nok know what
renifications may develop durin~ the trial. Tt is thousht that the NYO

is cognizant of all bulky exnibits now nalntained by the VRO and if any
specific exhibit is requesbed, the WFO will of course forward it imedlately

to the NYJ.
ALY P

ce = NY (Cnclosure « REG. JAIL)

The3l,
DEQsamp

Kisseloff-07283




STANDARD FORM NoO, 64 ' .
Oﬁ‘ice Mem&mnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE: November 1l, 1949
FROM L. W. R. OBERNDORF, Supervisor
SUBJECT: JAHAM

At L4:30 P, M., November 10, 1949, I telephonically
advised SA McANDREWS of the New York Division to disregard
our previous teletype of that date concerning the retention
of certain State Department documents by AUSA MURPHY,
inasmuch as this office had been advised by the Department
of State that Mr. MURPHY had already returned the State
Department documents concerned to the proper State Department
authority in New York City.

A 9K s

IROsel
‘I‘ - WA;S‘:” ~ood N, L) A
| nOUTETO &xmc{(fgﬂ/ i |
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Mroctar, FOI . Hovorber 1L, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Weshington Figld
JALAY

Rewfolst dated Hovamber 3, 17h9, advising
that Lefense is cbtalning fram TRUNIS F. COLLIIR
plans for the house at 1247 = 30th Street, Ne We

Your attention is directed to paragreph six
(6), page one (1), which should be corrected to read
a8 Pollowss "The layoub of the kitchem at 1247 - 30th
Streot, lie We 18 just opposite fram that of 12L5 =
30th Streat, lie We and does £it the deserdption as glven
by Ci o '

This corrootion should be brought to the

attention of Assistent to the Attorney lenaral THOHAS
Je DOHUOAN and bo Assistant United States Attorney

THMAS MURPHY. W

NH - 94 -3 b ;/U(i.ssemff—g?;’ZSS



m ronx, NEW YORK o _ |
NOVEMEER 1, 1949 o
_ g S Bumummtona. RemNT.
mﬁm/ Ndf IN & CONFERENCE WITH AUSA WURPHY TODAY THE LATTER |
RECUESTED THAT mmmt CHAVERES SHOULD BE REQUESTED 70 nzmwr 10 ROON
 ONS FOUR NAUGHY FOUR, US COVRT HOUSE ABOUT NOON, NOVEMBER SIXTEEN, NEXT IN
'CONNECTION WITH INSTANT TRIAL. 1718 ALSO REQUESTED THAT ARRANOEVENTS
BE.MATE T0 HAVE CHAWBERS! WAID, EDITH WURRAY, REPORT 70 ROOM ONE FOUR
NAUGHT FOUR AT OR ABDUT NINE THIRTY AM, NOVEWBFR SEVENTEEW, NFXT. THE
PURPOSE OF EDITH mtm's TRIP WILL BE T0 EFFECT POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION
OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA RISS, AFTER WHICH SHE WILL BE psmm;n 10 RETURN
T BALTIMORE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS SHE 1S NEEIED AS A WITNESS IN THIS CASE.
IT IS EELIEVED THAT SHE WILL EE ALLOWED 70 RFTURN T0 BALTIMORE ON THE
EVENING OF mmm SEVENTEEN. THE FBI LABORATORY IS REQUESTED 10 m-
| VIEW I75 FILF ™ CONNFCTTON WITH T Tmmmu EXAWINATIONS WATE OF
TYPEWRITTEN DOCUMENTS IN THIS CASE AND FURNISH THIS OFFICE WITH wm TATES
OF ALL LABORATORY REFORTS SHOWING EXAMINATION OF AL TYFEWRITING SPECI-
VERS OBTAINED AND EXANINED WHICH ARE DATED DURING THE YEAR NINETEEN THIRTY
1 ‘..sm:s AND WOR JANUARY, mnnmmr, MARGH AND APRIL OF THIRTY EIGHT,
scrmm' | |

ot WASHINGTON FIELD \/
TOS:RMC , :
- 65-14920

] ’%‘r wl?
‘ o ' "u./ 7
e jﬁm««f*« IR
- }. i",‘ " 4’ o ~Kmsémﬁ19?286




NEW mnx, HEW m |
. | | 'NOVEWEER u, 1949 |
- JARAN. - mmmmasm, us'rcnncmmaema mnmnrss |
ATTORNEYS uxm RULE SIXTEEN, FEDERAL RULES ma CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, RE-
QUESTING muzss:on 0 INSPECT csxmm mcmurs AUSA TR MURPHY -
THIS DAT ADVISED TEAT usm WILLIAM BONDY HANDED mm HIS opmon IN
mm«:mou WITH THIS omma IN smmnr mm}a BBHDI mm} THF, DEFENSB -
* MOTION TO paonucz ALL DOGUMENTS IN THE aovrmws mssassxon WHICH WERE
: 'rmn oN EITBER THE WOODSTOCK msmm OR THE GORONA PORTABLE WHICH
. WERE mmmr omn BY ALGER ARD PRISCILLA HISS, AND LIKEWISE mmn THE
MOTION nzqnm'ma THAT m GOVT. PEODUCE m, Tmmm oR mmammn
'spmmxs IN THE posssssmu OF THE GOVT. THAT WERE WRITTEN mr EITHER
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on HIS wm OR TYPEWRITTEN ON TYPEWRITERS nmomxm k
7O EITHER WR. OR RS, CHAMEERS, IN comcmu WITH THE m:vsxss onnsa -
"VT(" TEST CERTATH GOVT. zxaxms T0 ASCERTATH THE "QIIALITI AGF. AND cmn
'_ ac'rmxs*rrcsu THIS um'm WAS: TENIED WITHOUT PREJUDICE 10 A RENEWAL mm-
OF HEFORE THE TRIAL JUDGE. IN CONNECTION WITH HE DEPENSE'S wm |
ORDER AND sﬁspoﬁm‘ma Pﬁonﬁcmon OF THE RFCORDS OF THE. PASSPORT DIV~ |
xszou OF THE STATE mr. N oamcmu WITH THE PASSPORT WOR DAVID WE
 AND THE GOVFRNMENT'S WOTION 10 Qmsa THE sunmm, szor. mawr DENIED
THE mm's ORDER 10 GUASE AND PERMITTED THE mmsn 10 mspm A csn«-

TIFIED PmTOSTATIG COPY OF THIS PASSPORT. 'MBRPB‘Y STATED EH&T‘ AT’I'DRNE!B
CC: WASHIHG‘ION FIELD M : ' . :

TGS :RMC I A
S 65=14920 '
S SRTIRRTE l‘tw fifi:éé"’&’
- Soarched......... "‘"ﬁ(\)m S - i S,
“erxalxed eameveemsenasanine ..; - : - x?mféﬁ{f PoH *
) 1(} ' X“é_ i ’ o ‘ | .-// ;,/;;1 - B = YO

. l‘i%ésafﬁg?zs'?'
SFied AC R : i




e THD - .
U(GOUT'!?.)

" ,cms, MG LZAR AND ROSENWALD OOPTED THE CERTIFTED COPY OF THIS nssroRr
 VERBATTN, THIS YORNING AUSA WORPAY 4R0UED & WOTION BROUGHT BY 2 TERESE

70 INSPBOT THE DWIURATION AND RATURALIZATION FIIE OF EEDDA WASSINO.

THIS MOTION WAS ARGUED HEFORE USDJ IAVING KAUMAN AND THE LATTER RE-

f SERVED IEGISION.

SOREIDE

Kisseloff-97288 .
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WASHINGTON AND “UASH FLD 56 FROM NEW YORK 15 10-40 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

Y
W . %)
Ppu FACLR Y U ;l( ........ -
- HRtAvANaLAPNPLRSER

JAHAM. AUSA T. F. MURPHY ADVISED THAT HE HAS RECEIVED INFO ON A
CONFIDENTIAL BASIS TO THE EFFECT THAT ON OCTOBER TWENTY SIXTH, FORTY
NINE, JOHN F. DAVIS, AN ATTORNEY WHO HAS BEEN WORKING FOR ALGER HISS

IN ﬁASHINGTON, D. Cey, DIRECTED A LETTER TO HARRY R. MITCHELL, THE
CHAIRMAN OF THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION AT EIGHTH AND F STREETS, NU,
JASHINGTON DC, INDICATING THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY ONE OR FORTY TUWO
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS MADE CERTAIN REPRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMISSION WITH
RESPECT TO JOSEPH BARNES, WQOSE TRANSFER FROM THE OFFICE OF WAR INFOR-

MATION TO 0SS WAS UNDER CONSIDERATION, FURTHER, THAT CHAMYBERS REPRFSEN=-
TATIONS CONTAINED INFO PERTINENT TO THE TRIAL OF THE HISS CASE EITHER
BY REASON OF THE FACT THAT THEY CONTAINED INFORYATION RELATING TO THE
CHARGES AGAINST MR. HISS OR INFORMATION ABOUT :R. CHAMBERS ONN‘HISTORY
AND ACTIVITIES. DAVIS REQUESTED THAT HE SHOULD BE INFORMED OF ANY
INFO IN THE FILE WHICH WOULD ATD IN PROMOTING JUSTICE IN THIS CASE,

WHICH HX WOULD LIKE TO HAVE OBTAINED BY’THE EXECUT%ON 6; A SUBPOENA

DUCES TECUM. MURPHY FURTHER RELATED THAT MITCBELLS REPLY TO THIS
v anitt .
END PAGEZ ONE ﬂaﬁﬁvi/?ﬁ Now 1R 19 on R 9

GASHING, iU, v -4~ b
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PAGE TUWO

LETTER INDICATED THAT BARNES WAS INVESTIGATED BY THE COMMISSION IN
NINETEEN FORTY TWO IN CONNECTION WITH THE LATTERS CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOY~
MENT AND THAT DURING THIS INVESTIGATION NUMEROUS PERSONS WERE CONTACT-
ED REGARDING MR, BARNES, OF VWHICH MR. CHAMBERS %WAS ONE. HE INDICATED
TO DAVIS THAT THE INFO OBTAINED FROM CHAMBERS WAS OBTAINED UNDER A
PLFEDGE OF CONFIDENCE AND COULD NOT THEREFORE BE CONVEYED TO DAVIS.

M ITCHELL RELATED HOWEVER THAT THE_STATEMENT OF CHAMBERS WAS BRIEF AND
THAT THE NAME OF ALGER HISS DID NOT FIGURE IN ANY OF THE TESTINORY OF
CHAMBERS OR ANY OF THE OTHER YITNESSES SO INTERVIEWED. AUSA MURPHY

STATES THAT HE WOULD BE MOST DESIROUS OF OBTAINING, IF POSSIBLE, A

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE INFO SUPPLIED BY CHAMBERS TO THE

COMMISSION CONCERNING BARNES, AS HE IS SONEWHAT AT A LOSS AS TO THE
NATURE OF THE INQUIRY BY DAVIS AND FEELS THAT HE SHOULD BE ARMED WITH
THE INFO SUPPLIED BY CHAMBERS AT THIS TIME SO AS NOT TO BE SURPRISED
DURING THE TRIAL OF THE CASE IF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE IS RAISED BY
THE HISS ATTOWNEYS.

SCHEIDT

Kisseloff-97290
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WASH AND WASH FLD 70 FROM NEW YORK 15 11-33 P
DIRECTOR ANDESAC URGENT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. RE CATLETT FAMILY. REREP SA JOHN J. WALSH, l

i

SEPTEMBER .THIRTY, FORTYNINE, AT WFO, INDICATING ON PAGES SEVEN AND EIGHT
THAT ON CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION FORM NUMBER FIVE SEVEN, DATED NOVEMBER

TWENTYFIVE, FORTYSIX, RAYMOND SVYLVESTER CATLETT_LISTED EMPLOYMENT WITH
~ -——-'r"""—-*v
MR, AND MRS. D. HISS, DECEMBER THIRTYFIVE TCLF0~W ._|UFO WILL
. ‘ -

SECURE PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF SAID CIVIL SER‘JIC% C?M?-GI"S'SION FORM NUMBER
i ik o
FIVE SEVEN OF RAYMOND SYLVESTER CATLETT AND I}ORWARD‘ gﬁdT

”

D07
0Pt TO NY,

‘yASH!f’J‘L h i) Ly —-
INASMUCH AS THOMAS MURPHY, AUSA, SDNY, REQU% ?ws%ggggg AVAILABLE
‘ {

FOR USE AT TRIAL. EXPEDITE.

EEN ] _,@é‘___‘t‘SCHEIDT - q r
BUREAU AbVIsgp S"z;iamgm 7/7l ?y~ 6 5’9 ©  Kisseloff-97201
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TELETYPE

CONF WASH AND WFO FROM NEW YORK &4 16
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. WFO REQUESTED TO CHECK WITH PASSPORT DIVISION OF STATE

DEPT. AND OBTAIN CERTIFIED PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF

, D .
jééi %l
LION ISSUED TO WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TUO THO EIGHT—®AT

BROOK, NY, IN NINETEFN TUENXYi?HREE «f -EXPEDITE

N JQ e gk
OFFICE, SWmHM
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WASH AND WASH FLD &9 FROM NEW YORK 16 10-12 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

“;5,“}_

JAHAM, RE WFOTEL THIS DATE, MESSRS. MURPHY AND DONEGAN BELIEVE MRS,

MASSING SHOULD VIEW INTERIOR O EQR&&R~£L$LD~RLSID NCE

74, _Nlji.4a&éﬁaa

| o ; : HOOVER
N ﬁ?’ﬂ B ( Mo B0 12 30 1 208
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO!' NO.

TO MECHANICAL SECTION:

PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING FOR

MIMEOGRAPHING

D MULTIGRAPHING

ViF0

(] pHoTOGRAPHING
{J oupLiGRAPHING

] ADDRESSOGRAPHING

11/

DATE

ROOM NO. 1521 pHone 2186

[ PHOTOSTATING
] muLTi-LITHING

.“KIND OF PAPER

NO COPIES NEGATIVE
o:%x OAFLS REQUESTED SIZE OR
IeIN OF EACH LETTERHEAD PLAIN' -~ POSITIVE
2 1 (App. forn No, 60 dated
TL/25/6) .~ - -
!i = - "‘ﬂ Rege—
12/2'% 6)
2 1 Latior dc.oed L;/ZB/)J,?
2 * x'\..;_,b..» .\.6 [ .l.;—u.x.

08¢ Tnveabinniive H

DO

dubed Selli-l2

T TLATN LT
0.0 00L 010
RIS N

REMARKS OR DESCRIPTION

Doturn ho SA J. J. nishe

?QD o -!-581.0

APPROVED

M-186

Th=9L

Jde Jde hraluh

p)

snemzo_,%éér‘ ‘
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PHOTOGRAPHIC

NEGATIVES

POSITIVES

CONTACT-PRINTS

ENLARGEMENTS

LANTERN SLIDES

MOUNTING

ORAQUING

DAT
DELIVERED TII

A
dmm

1AL

PRINTING

DATE

INITIALS

SET
TYPED

(3 .

PROOFED

CORRECTED

PLATES MADE

RUN

ASSEMBLED
FOLDED

STAPLED
PUNCHED
CuT

DELIVERED

e
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GUY HUTTEL, SAC, Washington Tield
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DIRECTOR, FBI . . Hovember 18, 1549
SAC QUY HOTTEL, WASHYNGTON FIZLD OFFICE

JATIAN .

PURJUEY, ESPIONAGE w E

TNITINAL SECURTTY w R

y Reflerence “ashington Field Uffice letiur - JAHAM dated Novembar 3,
19 9- . '

_LLIEUE LIk advised that he has Surnished the defsase with
the following bluneprints; Volta Place floour plan aul alde and front
alovations, the ldenticel druwings which were enclosures to report of
Specisl Agent JOIH B, VAN ST7N dated Septawber 30, 1949 at Washington, Ye Ce$
12,5 30th “reety N, Ve floar plans, the fdentical plans furnished as
enclogures to repurt of Special Agent JOIN B, VAN UT7EN dated October 18,
1549 at Washingtony De Ce3 1247 30th Streety N Ve floor plans,

T, F. COLLIZR has furnished the floor plan of the house at
1217 30th Street, He e, one copy of wiich is enclosed herewlth for the
Now York Office.

COLLIER has advized hat there may be an attegt by the defeonse
to show the CHAMBIES' desoription of the house at 1245 30th Struet, N, We
actually 18 a description of 12L7 30th Stroet, N, ¥, Assuning that the
defense docs proesunt the 1247 30th Streoet house on this basis, tho following
differencas in floor plans of 1245 and 1247 30th Street may be relavant.

1215 30th Street, Ne Ve 12%7 30th Street, N, ¥

Kitchen is locatod on the north Kitchen is localed on south

side of lavatory and paniry or - glde of lavatery and pantry

stora;e closet, or storsge closub,

Stairway locatod on south wall Stairway lovated on north wall

of living roog, of living rooa,

Hookcase located on souih wall Dookoases located on wost wall
- of Mving roma only,. of lving room,

By lattor dated August 16, 1949 from the YNew York Office, this
oifice was furnished the tositimony of M. and S, WITUTAKEE CHANDTRS relative
to the description of the huuse at 12L5 30th Streot,

[ e
Jovenm £ 1

ol 334
cce Hew York (Encl.) (D) 5«;7: ' ot

R M,&Wélﬁf—@?zg?

4



and COLIIYR wil)l inform this office as «fgﬁﬁ nggsﬁs. |

o ,,_aﬁoﬁaé&ﬁiﬁﬁggfﬁ
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¢/// FROM NEW YORK
CONF WASH AND W H FLD 3 7 1-15 PM

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. IN CONNECTION WITH EXPECTED TESTIMONY OF MRS. HEDE MASSING”;;'

IN FORTHCOMING TRIAL. TO THE EFFECT THAT SHE MET AND DEALT WITH ALGER

HISS AT THE HOME OF NOEL FIELD IN WASHINGTON IN OR ABOUT THE SUMMER

OF NINETEEN THIRTY TFIVE, WFO REQUESTED TO REVIEW NOEL‘f?éibS PERSONNEL
FILE AT STATE DEPT. THE INFO DESIRED IS PERIOD OF FIELDS EMPLOYMENT N \
AT STATE DEPT. AND HIS RESIDENCES IN WASHINGTON DURING THAT EMPLOYMENT
ESPECIALLY THE PLACE OF RESIDENCE IN NINETEEN ?HIRTY FIVE, SINCE MASSING
THOUGH SHE CAN DESCRIBE FIELDS APARTMENT, DOES NOT RECALL THE STREET
ADDRESS. THIS INFO SHOULD BE OBTAINED BY WEDNESDAY NEXT SO THAT IN

THE EVENT US ATTORNEY MURPHY AUTHORIZES, MASSING MAY VIEW THE FORMER

FIELD RESIDENCE WHEN SHE IS IN WASHINGTON IN CONNECTION WITH THE s
=D ¥ /
CASE UNKNOWN SUBJECT, WAS, , LEE -=-=-== » EMPLOYEE NYE-COMMITTEE,
éd. . s 75/ .
ESPIONAGE R. e D - &gﬁé“@
“«m\ E. I LET r- B¢ iw

SCHEIDT ﬂw ......................

....................... R Nov 7 | 35PYyg

HEADING SHOULD BE CONF WASH AND WASH FLD 2
v@“b p«‘m aﬁ’uﬁ&‘ﬁt‘] , WASH”“) vfé,/mt}»,

END ,/”’//"T”‘\J/ ~J>::Z;:iij ‘0. é ~ '44b/er%§i

Kisseloff-072400
, ) Ao WOL 11829

W



@ @

AL SRR IR IS & r

oy 71 30Pi] 49

4 Iy . N

3€ = 419y spop s Crost H Ve D Aot - SFL D)
QroQAe« }wa F‘(@M !—//9 ¢ 2 C
H1Ge YN W = ottt W, Wbl M&MN

’ Jors Lmgoas P vty 2 Ly
g e 4] 2-9d 4 )y ta, ( ALT ~ ME‘%E’&'

, L
S/ - © - O ovaltolowe. s

)

32— Pack H, (HaFR) Qor fosnt Ik o gri-u e nis, = oDo nF b =i

Kisseloff-97300




: o .

COCTTON L 0 e

TELE
@y /
WASH AND WFO 13 FROM NEW YORK g8 &§-33 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

—

JAHAM&PERJURY, ESP-~R, ISR. REFERENCE REPORT OF SA THOMAS G. SPENCER
OCT. THIRTYONE, FORTYNINE AT NY AND RPT OF SA JOHN E. HOWARD, MAR.

FIRST, FORTYNINE AT WFO. WFO WILL FORWA%%:;O NY FOR JISE AT TRIAL, THE
b7D

FOLLOWING MATERIAL PRESENTLY THEIR FILESQ..PHOTOS OF THE RESIDENCES

B ey e~
e

Ob CATLElT FAMILYVIN WASH DC, UHICH PHOTOS UERE SHOUN TO GEORGE NORMAN

— et r T —

hOTOS OF SEVEN UNIDENTIFIED

o e mspe,

ROULHAC DURING RECENT INTERVIEU:--

e 7t

;YPEURITERS SHOWN TO ROULHAC AND BEARING HIS INITIALS ON BACK THEREOF,

e mrm————

INCLUDING, ONE OF UOODQTO(‘K TVDFW&MW@%&C»%M

£

1[] WWS—/-‘I?-S"%V»\,/uaI,
THERLOE\'éIGNED STATE NT OF CLAUDIE CATLETT, JAN. TWENTYSIX, FORIYNINE,

j R i J— r""'q-—-—v PR Py e
MENTIONED IN REF RPT OF MAR. FIRS YNINE.I REQUEQTED O REVIEW
b7D A

- s My = TN NIEAOAEYING rseepyrig g T

THEIR EXHIBITS THIS CASE TO DETERMINE THAT ALL STATEM N%S AND OTHER

EVIDENTIARY MATERIAL THAT MIGHT BE NEEDED FOR %@&AL HZEI%EQNQQORWARDED

, WIAS Lo
TO THIS;OFFICE. ‘eﬁ ”‘M/ HING 0. .

So Ibim-‘ {4 et

crhid o A ==
i e s R / "I S —

IROKCA oz i /’ L, BUREAU ADVTSTn - vy, /!
T P P i gf{w- e 7Y ,’%u@ér@%@ﬁ-g?sm
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FLZEL ROV 00 o g
Pha
W, 3, Bebsiaient o Us‘mr
- il o v
PEINRATIINS SERTED

-~

‘/y - '»‘49
NEW YORK e/ E < 47 P
YORK € FROM WASH FIELD TEIJ:‘«H“YBE =17 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC ~ URGENT

JAHAMes RENYTEL NOV. SEVEN CONCERNING EMPLOYMENT AND RESIDENCES NOEL
ey o e e

AT

kIEKD XXX FIELD. STATE DEPT, FILES DISCLOSE FIELD APPOINTED VICE-
CONSUL, DIVISIGN FOREIGN SERVICE AND ASSIGNED TO DEPTe SEPT. ONE,

TWENTYSIX, RESIGNED AUGUST TWENTY, THIRTY AND APPOINTED SENIOR ECONOMIC
ADVISOR, DIVISION WESTERN EUROPEAN AFFAIRS, STATE DEPT. AUGUST TWENTY-
ONE, THIRTY., RESIGNED POSITION APRIL THIRTY, THIRTYSIX TO ACCEPT EMPLOY-
ENT LEAGUE OF NATIONS, SWITZERLAND. WAS IN EUROPE O, B. SUMMER THIRTY-
FOUR FOR UNKNOUN PERIOD AND ATTENDED THIRTYFIVE NAVAL CONFERENCE HELD
LONDON, ENGLAND DEC. SIX, THIRTY FIVE., DEPARTED U, S, NOV. TWENTY-

NINE, THIRTYFIVE TO ATTEND NVA XXX NAVAL CONFERENCE, RESIDENCE IN
TWENTYFIVE AND TWENTYSIX FURN1SHMWD AS TWO ONE BERKELYE ST., CAMBRIDGE,
MASS, FROM TUENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY RESIN.D APT. FOUR ONE, ONE NINE ONE

S——

FOUQ G STes Na U. FROM THIRTYONE TO THIRTYSIY RESIDED FOUR ONE NINE, FOURE

- -

XXX TOURTJ STes Ne e FILL CONTAINED MEMO FROM LAUREHC XXX LAURENCE

e - s ot 10 o i st et

DUGGAN DATED NOVEMBER FIVE, FORTY RECOMMENDING FIELD FOR POSITION AS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTe TO Feo Be SAYRE, Ue So COMMISSIONER TO PHILLIPINES AND
ADVISING THAT FOR TWO YEAR PERIOD LIVED IN ZAME APT. BLDGE. AS DID
FIELD AND HAD DAILY CONTACT WITH HIMs CITY DIRECTORIES FAIL TO VERIFY
' THIS BUT SHOW ONE JAMES DUGAN RESIDING FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH ST., N. W.
IN THIRTYFIVE., DUGGAN ADVISED BU AGENTS IN NY IN DEC. FORTYEIGHT

THAT HE HAD LIVED IN SAME APT. BLDGes AS FIELD AT FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH
STe Ns V.

HOTT;;V/
BUREAU ADVISE . GH - RbSE
‘ _ 7 l/ Qb/ Kisse!«aff—Q?BM
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NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 3 10 220 PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM
ON THURS NOVEMBER TEN, FORTYNINE, CI| |ADVISED IN CON- P7P

NECTION WITH THE WHITTAKER CHAMBERS BREEN PASSPORT APPLICATION, THAT
HE HAD BEEN SERVED WITH SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE THE ORIGINAL PAPERS IN
THIS MATTER AT NYC ON MON, NOV SEVEN, FORTYNINE., THE ORIGINAL PAPERS
AND CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF SAME WERE DELIVERED TO NY DIV OF STATE DEPT
PASSPORT SECTION AND BY AN OFFICIAL THEREOF TAKEN TO OFFICE OF AUSA
THOMAS MURPHY ON MON, NOV SEVEN, FORTYNINE. BOTH THE CERTIFIED TRUE
AND ORIGINAL COPIES WERE LEFT IN MﬁRPHY-S OFFICE. THIS IS CONTRARY TO
EXTREMELY RIGID STATE DEPT DIRECTIVE THAT UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL
ORIGINAL STATE DEPT PASSPORT PAPERS BE OUT OF CUSTODY OF STATE DEPT

OFFICIALS. | | ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE LEAVING OF THE ORIGINAL

PAPERS WAS AN ERROR ON THE PART OF THE NEW YORK STATE DEPT OFFICIAL.
IN THE WASHINGTON TIMES HERALD DAILY NEWSPAPER DATED NOV EIGHT, FORTY~
NINE APPEARED AN ARTICLE IN CONNECTION WITH STATE DEPT COOPERATION WITH

N
THE GOVT AND THE DEFENSE IN THE HISS CASE. NOTINGf THIS

ARTICLE THOUGHT SOMETHING AMISS WITH ORIGINAL BREEN Pﬁ?%ﬁ“ .N“ ATTEMPTED

TO CALL AUSA MURPHY DIRECT. | | UNABLE LFo ¥;A§H MTPHY BECAUSE
TUESDAY ELECTION DAY IN NYC. HOWEVER m]lTALx f%{ RPHY
pebed L
S —— | dASHINL t, D

END PAGE ONE | S
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"PAGETWO ‘ ‘

ON WED NOV NINE, AT WHICH TIME MURPHY REFUSED TO GIVE UP STATE DEPT
ORIGINAL PASSPORT DOCUMENTS ALTHOUGH INSISTED THAT THIS BE

DONE., ACCORDING.TO INFORMANT, MURPHY BECAME ANGRY AND TOLD INFORMANT
THAT HE, MURPHY, WOULD CALL PEYTON FORD, JUSTICE DEPT. LATER ON SAME
DAY INFT CONTACTED STATE DEPT LEGAL DIV WHICH DIV INFORMED HIM THAT THEY
HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH US JUSTICE DEPT IN CONNECTION WITH THESE STATE
DEPT DOCUMENTS AND THAT PEYTON FORD HAD CALLED AND TALKED OVER THIS
MATTER WITH STATE DEPT LEGAL SECTION INCLUDING JACK BERNARD TATE, ONE
TIME OFFICIAL LOCAL CHAPTER NATIONAL LAVWYERS GUILD NOW STATE DEPT LEGAL
ADVISOR. NO DECISION REACHED BY THIS CONFERENCE ACCORDING TO INFT.

INFT HAS ADVISED THAT EXACT NATURE OF THESE DOCUMENTS HAS NOT THUS FAR
BEEN MADE KNOUWUN TO ANYONE EXCEPT HIMSELF AND MURPHY, ACCORDING TO HIS
BEST KNOWLEDGE, BUT POINTS OUT THAT IF THIS MATTER IS MADE THE SUBJECT OF
OFFICIAL JUSTICE AND STATE DEPT TALKS IT WILL UNDOUBTEDLY COME OUT THAT
THE DOCUMENTS IN QUESTION RELATE TO CHAMBERS FOREIGN TRAVEL AS BREEN,

A SITUATION WHICH DESIRES TO AVOID AT ALL COSTS IN ORDER 7P

TO AVOID RESULTANT.UNPLEASANT PUBLICITY IN CONNECfION WITH HIS DIVISION,
NY IS ADVISED THAT THIS INFORMANT HAS FURNISHED INFO TO THE WFO FOR A
LONG PERIOD OF TIME, IS EXTREMELY TRUSTWORTHY AND MOST COOPERATIVE AND
THE WFO WOULD BE GREATLY EMBARRASSED IF HE WERE PREJUDICED BY THIS ACTION
ON THE PART OF MURPHY, THE NYO IS REQUESTED IMMEDIATERY TO AeyféE MURPHY

OF THE SERIOUSNESS WITH WHICH REGARDS MURP{Y-S\%TENTJON
F.B. \

CORRECTION LAST LINE OF PAGE TWO SHD READ Now 10 2 s9PH° S\\

OF THE SERIOUSNESS WITH WHICH REGARDS WUSHNes ‘HETENTI

END PAGE TWO . / bisselo-07%04




PAGE THREE

OF THE ORIGINAL STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS AND THE NYO IS REMINDED THAT CON=-
TINUED RETENTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY MURPHY MAY VERY WELL PREJUDICE

CI AND CAUSE SERIOUS REPERCUSSION IN CONNECTION WITH WFO

COVERAGE OF THIS TYPE OF MATTER. HAS REITERATED THAT A

b7D

QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE STATE DEPT WILL PRODUCE THE ORIGINAL
DOCUMENTS IN COURT WHEN THEY ARE DESIRED., HE HAS POINTED OUT THAT

MURPHY HAS A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE DOCUMENT WHICH

BELIEVES WOULD SERVE ANY PRETRIAL PURPOSE JUST AS WELL AS THE ORIGINAL DCH
MENTS. NY IS REQUESTED TO HANDLE THIS MATTER IMMEDIATELY AND ADVISE
WFO AS TO THE OUTCOME AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
HOTTEL
BUREAU ADVISED
HOLD PLS

Kisseloff-97305




NOV 16 1940
xV«)/”

TF{WFVP“

/-

NEW YORK 25 FROM WASH FIELD 16 7-25PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT |

JAHAM., RENYTEL NOVEMBER SEVEN, LAST, AND WFOTEL NOVEMBER
EIGHT, LAST, CONCERNING POSSIBILITY OF IDENTIFICATION OF

RES IDENCES._QF _NOFI. FIELD BY HEDE MASSING. ON INSTANT DATE,

MRS, MASSING IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFIED FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH

STe, NW, AS RESIDENCE OF NOEL FIELD., MRS. MASSING OESERVED WHEN

CAR TURNED CORNER THAT THIS WAS THE BLOCK OF FIELD-S RESIDENCE AND

AS CAR MOVED SLOWLY DOWN THE STREET, MRS. MASSING POINTED OUT
THE CORRECT RESIDENCE WITHOUT SLIGHTEST HESITATION. NYC

SHOULD SUTEL IMMEDIATELY IF IT IS DESIRED THAT MRS. MASSING VIEW

INTERIOR OF THIS HOUSE, SHE SAYS FIELD RESIDED ON THIRD FLOOR.
MRS+ MASSING DOLS NOT RECOGNI/E ONE NINE ONE FOUR G ST.,

NW, BUT STATES SHE DID NOT KNOW FIELD AT TIME OF HIS RESIDENCE

THERE IN NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY.
- HOTTEL

BUREAU ADVISED N

............

HOLD PLS Fil G

%yﬂ97366

7o 9y/-S6E



WOY 17 1949
e —
. a(\l)?b TELETYPE
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 15 17 4-44 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM, WFO REQUESTED TO TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATE WITH PROPER
INDIVIDUAL AT THE CHESAPEAKE AND POTOMAC TELEPHONE CO., THE

POTOMAC ELECTRIC CO., AND THE WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT CO. AND INFORM
THESE PERSONS OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THEIR BEING CALLED AS A WITNESS
IN THE ALGER HISS CASE ON ﬁOV. EIGHTEEN, NEXT. PERTINENT RECORDS
HAVE ALREADY BEEN INTRODUCED IN EVIDENCE AND ARE MAINTAINED AS AN
EXHIBIT BY THIS OFFICE. IN THE EVENT IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR THEM

TO APPEAR TOMORROW, YOUR OFFICE WILL BE ADVISE@;ET“FO??TTHTRYY Pala

TODAY SO0 THAT THEY MAY BE SO, 1 FORHED. ;7‘
Szar:;wc:! 4
ywm @Qﬁ
e SCHEIDT oy 17 5 47 i 749

PLS ADD UASHINGTON*F%Lb@wGNnMQSGS "NOXXX NOXXX I

HOLD PLS ( !
BUREAU ADVISED %W ,/
&

HOLD PLS

Q§HWUAND fﬁ Kisseloff-97307
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I RAL DUREMY OF HWVESTICATISS ’
5. DEPARTUENT OF USHICE
BVIILISATICHS SESTICH

. " : ‘3.«9 ::;
L4 )t "
TELETYPE
CONF VASH AND WFO 25 TFROM NEW YORK 17 7-51 P

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
éﬂyﬂﬁigf/g;gURTEL TODAY TO WU¥O, PROPER OFFICIALS OF CHEﬁgﬁPEAKE AND
POTOMAC TELEPHONE CO., POTOMAC ELECTRIC CO. AND WASHINGTON GAS, LIGHT
CO0. REQUESTZEID TO APPEAR ROOM FOURTEEN NAUGHT FOUR, US COURT HOUSE,
FOLEY SQUARE, 100N NOV, EIGHTEEN NEXT AS WITNESSES INSTANT CASE.
WFO REQUEST=ZD TO SO NOTIFY THESY INDIVIDUALS. '
T7%- T AbbS
SCHEIDT %

HOLD - = T
. // .~ Q.vaQN . ' N
T e A NwF B& BT ’?ﬁ@

Serialized comtamnnnne - 180 )
— LURESU ADVIS:: » Kisseloff-97308
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¥ FD-12

" FeDERM BUREAU OF INVESTRSATION

, THIS.CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

FILE NO. 7)4_,9}4

. REPORT MADE AY . . - DATE WHEN " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADX

WASHINGTON, D, Co -  (11=18~L9| 11-1);,16-L9

REPORT MADE BY

JOHN B, VAN ETTEN JBVsDAW

. TITLS

. -§  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
- §° ALGER HISS, wasss et al e

CHARACTER O CASK

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

This schedule is set .out belows

REFERENCE¢ Report of Special Agent JOHN B, VAN ETTEN
dated September 30,1949 at Washington, D, C,
Report of Special Agent JOHN B, VAN ETTEN
dated October 18, 1949 at Washington; D. C,

12li5 30th Street, N. W,

I pEratis: ’ AT WASHINGTON, D. Co
{ Furnished with r‘eferériced reports were plans of the 315 Volta .
n Flace houss and the 12145 30th Street house respectively, ,

, ‘ TEUNIS F, COI;L_IER, on November 16,_“191;9 5 furnished this office. . | g’
. with a schedule showing how the square foot area of the rooms in the houses !
at 3415 Volta Place and 12145 30th Street, N. W, , was detetrmined, _

M 187

Dining room - - ) ‘3_39711' x 1370
' Area 18l sg. ft. . -
 Deduct’9 sq. ft. for closet -
‘ . _175 sgs ft. net area
7 R 5O NoT waTe i THEsE seAces
. ' ’). [ f ) 7_/; "4 :/ — é&@g ‘ L l
' R cp’'s of serialg]
NS - . COP[ES OF THIS REPORT ‘ )
5 - Bureau o E : dpstroyed , .
b = New York (1-SAAG T. J. DONEGAN)([SD) 27
| 2.~ Washington Field Office - Dpiue=ge
. ‘ ‘ .

ii'tials%i L/

© PROPERTY OF FBI - This -eonfidef?aa:a; repért and its contents are loaned to yoﬁ by

the -FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.

Kisseloff-97300




WFO Th=9)y

Kitchen '~ .. . 3%1_" x 81100
' - Area 115 sq. fto
No deductions . -
115 sq. ‘fto net area .
Living room . . 13190 x ¢ 2213m
: - Area 303 sq. fto
Deduct 13 sq. £, for stalrway
‘ 1290 sq. ft. net area:
If chlmney breast, brick breast and progectlons are to
be deducted subtract.20 sq. ft
Hall . . S r1zvom x wé"
' , : Mea 5)4 ch ftb
~No deductions
5k sg. ft. net area
Rear bedroom .- . 13t x 1018
: Area 1L3 s5q. fto
" Deduct 7 sq. ft. for clqset
) : 136 sqs- ft. net area o
: _-Front.bedrooﬁ" ‘ ‘ o7 x_13?1" plus 2'h" X 2'9"
. - Area 105 plus 7 - 112 Qo fto .
No deductions - ‘
‘ . 112 sq° fto net area
;Baa;bcll : | - ' . - 570" < 7?10”
' - Area hO 8q. fto -
-+ No deductions .
'~-uh0 8qo fto net area
3h15 Volta Placeg No’Wo
‘Living'rooﬁ - o C 278" x 13'10"

Area 382 Sqo f'bo
~ Dedu¢t stairway 25‘sq; fto
_chimney breast 5.7 sq. fte
" difference in - '
width of room. - 8; sg. fto
“projections. . 1.5 o

Total Deductions T0.2 sqo fte

3h2 sqe ft. net area

Kisseloff-07310




WFO Th=9L
Dining room C A3t x 1oy
- Ares 150 sq. ft,
No deductions
150 sq. ft. het area’
Kitchen ' ' gy x 7o
. Area 67 sq. fto
No deductions
67 sqo ft. net area
Second floor bath 611N x Teem
~ Area 52 sq. fto .
No deductions
52 sq. ft., net area
Front bedroom u C 13¢5t x 911N
Area 133 sq. fto
No deductions -
133 sq. ft. net area
Closets and fireplace are not includeds
Middle bedroom 1304 x 1Loh
Area 150 sq. fto
. No deductions
150 sq. ft. net area
Closets and fireplace are not included.
Rear bedroom : | “1Le3 x Teon

Area 87 sqo fto . .

No deductions

. 87 sq. ft. net area

Closets, stairs and recesses ars not included,

The above schedule is being furnished in anticipatioﬁ of aﬁy
collateral issue concerning room areas which may arise at the trial.

= PENDING =

Kisseloff-97311




- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i
) U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .

COMMUNICATIGNS SECTION
1349 :
NE ORK 5 FROM WASH FIELD 18 12-31 AXX Pl

DIRECTOR AND SAC ROUTINE

i

JAHAM. HEDA MASSING ON NOVEMBER SEVENTEEMTH LAST VIEWED INTERIOE
, ‘
THIRD AND FOURTH FLDOR APARTMENTS AT FOUR OME MINE FOURTH STREET,

STATES THAT FIELDS OCCUPIED FOURTH FLOOR APARTMENT. BASZID IDENT]
ON SLIGHT DIFFERENCE BETWEEN SIZE OF ROOMS AS BETWEEN THIRD AND I
FLOOR APARTMENTS AND ALSC UPON FACT THAT HALL STORAGE SPACt WHICE
RECALLS IS AVAILABLEL ONLY ON THE FOURTH FLOOR.

4//BﬂﬁEAU ADVISED

END

HOTTEL

ACK PLS

WA R 5 NYC 1

DISC



birectta', FBI Noveuber 18, 1949
GUY HOTTRL, SAC, Washington Fidld
JAIAM

8 November 15, 1949, concerning
the CATLETT family and information furnished by WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS cancerning. J%’ are being fore
wardod herewith ph copies of the followings

3« Reforence letter dated April 23, 1947
concerning PRRRY M. CATLETT,

ie Pages 16 and 17 of the CSC Investigative
Report dated April 16, 1542, eoncerning
JOSEPH FELS BARNTS,

o,

.
L —y

JJW:elCL o

¢c ~ New York (amls]gf“//

Dy @H - JbbdMesclofi-07313 |
o {



. R NEA YORK, NEN YORK

NOVEMRRR 18, 1948 )
BURRAY = URQGENT

 RE. JAHAM. W:m T4BER ELGHTEENTH.

ON CONVENING OF COURT AT TIN THIRTY AM, AUSA MURPHY MADE OPEVING STATEMINT
FOR US. EKPLAINED INDICTMENT, SKERGH' D BAGKGROUNL O7 CHAMBERS AND HIS
RELATIONSHIP KITh HISS FROM THE BEJINNING INGLUDING WECHANICS OF HISS
GIVING CHAMBERS DOCUMENTS, PHCTOURAPHING, ETC. DRSCRIBKD CHAVBERS BREAK

FROM APPARATDS, HIS CAREER WITH TINE, HIS HOUA AND OJ A"PEARANGES AND 0J

_.,9(

APPEARANCE DECEMEER FIFTEENTH IAST OF nIS6. MURPHY STATED GEFENSE WILL

<8
ATTEMPT TO HAKE GREAT CaPITAL OF INNVMERABLE LYES OF GHAMBERS. WURPHY _:_'_ - ‘\‘
SXPLANEL THT WHAT CUNMBERS LIt ABOUT CONCRHNED #HITHRR H POSSESSED - EY S
| ANT EVIDENCE OF ESPEONAGE AMD TiliN STATEL GHAMBEES' RRASONS ™R #ITHHILOTA c,_g_::
DOCTMENTS UNTTL IAST NOVKKRER, WURPMY THA DESCRIFED LINFL ACTION AMD A
PROLUCTION OF PAPERS WnICH MURPHY DESCRIPED AS INVUTABLE EVIDENCE OF = a2
FSPIONAGE. MURPHY TWEN TOUGHTL BRIDFLY ON PRE TRIAL EXAVIRATION OF T 3
'CHAMBERS AND HIS ANSWERING ALL QUESTIONS RITHOUT A REFUSAL. MURPHY CON- -*E, =
CLUDRD AT ELLVEN TWENTY-FIVE AK. AT SLEVEN THIRTT-FIVE AN, ATTORNTY CROGS =
BSGAN OPRMING STATRMENT FOR DEPRNSE. BRIEFLY MENITONSD PIRST TRIAL WHICH ..g ”;a_‘ |
FNDED TN JURY DISAGREENINT, POINTED OUT INDIGTYENT IS NOT EVIDERGE 47D _:é |
THEN UANAGED T REPEAT T0 JURY STATEMENT FROM MURPHY'S OPENING IN FIRST  ofd :g
— -

TRTAT, THAT SIF YOU DON'T BELIKVE CHAMBERS GOVERNMENT HAS NO CASE." CROSS
HAD ATTENPTED TO READ THIS FROM TRANSCRIPT CF PIRST TR gp mrr JUGE, aor%g
SUSTATNED NURPHY'S OBJECTION THERETO BUT CROSS mwcgn ma U eumwr :

AITHOUT ACTUALLY KEADING IT, OROSS THEN SKETCHED BAGKIROUND OF HISS -
CG: AD E. J. CONNELLEY

Tweo . %wo@u
KRS - |

65=14920

i
]
e




NEW YORK, NY
L NOVEMBER m, 1949
PAGE TWO

FROM um BINTH, STRESSED suumr scaooz. ATTENDANCE, BOY SCOUT wmamuxw
 AND ATTENDARCE AITH HONORS AT JOHNS HOPKINS AN HARVARD IAW SCHOOL.
THEW TRACED HIS GARESR PHOM NINLTELN TARNTY FIVE, I POINTSD AUT YTEARS
. s“sm‘ WITH JUSTICE HOLMES, HIS SERVICE AT DUNBARTON OAKS, YALTA AND UNCIO
IN SAN FRANGISCO. CHOSS THEN s u: WNHAT ABOUT CHABERS® AND PROCESDED.
10 smrs. THAT WHILE AT cwumm cmaﬁas WHOTE THE ¥037 ausmmous

PLAY SVER WRITTEN AND LIED IN A LETTER TO DEAN HAWKES. WENTIONZD
 DIFFICULTY IN ASCERTAINING JUST WHEN CHAVEEKS BROKE FROM GP BUT SAID.
CHAMBERS WAS PART OF CP PLOT T0 OVERTHROW US. MENTIONED THAT GHAYBERS
MADE FALSE STATEMENT UNDER OATH IN PASSPORT APPLICATION IN MAY THIRTY-
FIVE USING HAME OF DAVID GREEN FHO DIED HEN HE FAS THREE ANE & HALF YEARS
OID. CROSS DESCRIDED THIS ACT AS MBT GHOULISH.,

' ' | . . . | | Kisselaff—g?'z



B W‘BIOH@ FAISE '&"A?Eﬁﬁk? Ei’ CM@S Jﬁﬁ AP“LICATIOH TO d“ Iﬂ ucma::a,

| QHIRTY SK?ER, ANE 'XHA‘!’ CE&%ERS ﬂ&ﬁ ”Mﬂ% HANY. amm MFO ‘E‘HAT HE
%AS s‘m Fﬂ% BIG PUB&IG LIB&ARY rQR ‘ES‘EI&LIT& mm 313 Bsam. . AL 3

0 THAT WIS BT GRAMBIRS AS FREE TANGY YRITER, 9&5 HES TVIOS. ™ or 0% AND

‘ ‘;'mm L **mm THES AT mﬁcﬁ. smm LU HIZS m T4 THE ﬂm*m:n

o "f&mz SINE ms) WITH umm Q? TENTY g.mm STRRES mwm. ca@us

| CONTINIED THAT. CHARERS ao%msm ALY SUAS YROZ TTE 10 TX ERO Hiss, |

: ‘m NOT Y m THEi, HAT % ¢ U‘&.ﬁﬁ oF THINEX **xx B89 mmzan CHALBHRS
s A DIAD BPAT ASD DECIDED T2 macmﬁwﬁzx m HLi, POINIED OVT THAT |

| OF PRESTRIAL EXA . CHAUBERS NENTR SENTIONLD SEETNG WISSES AT THISTIETH.
- STRGET HOUSE A4D THAT CHAABIRS TOOK ADVGRTAGE OF OOCASIONS Th FBI OFFICE

A mmxmna Wi %ms RERE BROIGHT m;ra ASCERTATY DETATIS. mm

‘ 'uxﬁ*mmn oF m%msxcas man m& i}“*‘ mﬁmrm am,amxm 70 BISSES.
" ammm vﬁm OIIMEE&"» H&D mm FBI ™ z:mm: FQRTY ™0, wam ?m
o Ams VORTY s::wa m:f am.; nass commsza m FBZ kmm BITH azsv AT UNCIO

- XH 3&“ FR&%OI‘WQ, wm F?&“SS ¥AS IH GH&RGF i3 SSEQGEI‘.?I. _ GBGSS CORTINIED -

© quar 'mmm DI w: mmau BISS AZOOLY saa 5Y 3N FORTY BUT 4 IED
. SAMRE &S 4RAD OF a:spmm w%.ww I STATE PEPT, amo THAT CHAMBERS
yo1o Ny, mnx, a STATE DEPT., AT LEAST TRICE ma HYSS wAS PROSCOM=

| SUNIST AND 4ADE SAWE smmmw T0 HCUA TN ATSUST, OUY CYomY, mﬁnwa

U HISS T «mmm,r Rmussrm Aam mm.mm mxmw i %m:zﬂx 331:333

" Kisseloff-07316



» FOUR »

HOUA THAT HE WAS NOT COMMUNIST AND DID MOT KHOW CHAMBERS. MENTIONED
INCIDENT OF CHAMBHES RETRIEVINO WATERIAL FROM DUMBKAITER SHAP? 1IN BROOK=
LIN, AND THAT THBRE IS ONLY THE HORD OF CHAUBERS THAT THE DOCUMENTS WERE,
IN FAOT, IN THE EWVELOPE. UKNTIONED THAT THE CATLETTS WILL TESTIFY AS

| PO RECEYP? BY THEX OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER WHEN HISSES MOVED TO VOLTA -

| PLACE AND THAT AISSES WILL ALSO TESTIFY AS 7O SUCH DISPOSAL OF TYPERRITER,

POINTED OUT THAT DOCTMENT HUMBER TEN KOT TYPED ON WOODSTOOK AND THAT IT
ms ON GOVT. WATERMARKED PAPER, THAT IT WENT 70 FAR EASTERN DIVISION AND.

o FOT T0 SAIRE'S OFFICE, WHICH #EANS THAT cmsms OBVIOUSLY HAD A ?mr.m
| OUT OF FAR EASTBAN DIVISION. SAID THAT FROM WARCH, THIRTX SIR 20 MARCH,

THIRTY EJOHT WADLEICH SYOLK DOCUMENTS FUR CHAMBERS. ALSO THAT THERE

WERE FRON TWENTY FIVE 70 ONR HUNDRED DMPORVATION GOPTES UADE OF STATE

DEPT. DOGUMENTS, THAT DISTRIBINTON SHEETS SHOW WHTCH OFFICE REGEIVED

SAME, BUT HO RECORDS MAIMTAINED OF WHETHER SUCH COPIES WERE EVER RERURNED

FOR 'BURNIHG, AS THEY mm SUPP%E&?‘TO BE. CROSS OBSERVED THAT PERHAPS

* PHERE WAS ONE OTHER CONFEDERAYTE BESIDES WADLEIGH AKD SOUEK INDIVIDUAL

IN THE FAR EASTERN DIVISTON, MENTIONED THAT OF DOCUMENTS REPRODUCED ON

| MICRO-FILM, THHEE HAD HRCEIVING STAMP OF SAYRE'S OFFICE AND INITIALS

HAH®; &!HA‘;" ONE ¥AS DATED JAHE!AR! FQURTEEN, TRIRTY EIGB‘!" AND IEVFBH‘SEEILL

ESTABLISH SAYRE WAS NOT Iﬁ HI’S WFICE TR&? DAY, BUT THAT WADLRIOH wAS
?ME AND THAT THE MICRO-FILM PAPERS AGTBALL! GAB FROM WADLEXOH, STATED

Kisseloff-07317



‘HISS DOBS NOT TXB AND ASKED JURY TO COMPARE POOR QUALITY OF PAPER ON
WiICH BALTIHORE PAPERS KIRE TYPED VI THE GUALITY (F PAPER OF WHICK THE
© KNOWN STANDARDS WERE WRITTEN. ADNTTTED AT EXPKRTS COMSTLIED BY DEFRNSE

 HAVE STATED PAPERS TYPED O OCDTTOCK AND CROSS GONCINDED THEREFROK THAT -

'EITHER CHAMBERS OR HIS CONPEDERATE TYPED THRM. STATED KR DID NOT KNOW

. WHEN CRAMBERS 'YPED THEM BT THAT 1T GOULD HAVE BEFN ANYTESR ATTER mm.
ONE, THIRTY EXGHT, WHICH 15 IAST DAYE-ON DOGUGHTS. - DSCLARKD THAT AN
INDIVIDUAL LIKE GHAMBERS WOULD KAVE NO TROUBLE GETTING HIS HANDS ON THE
 OID SOODSTOCK TYPRARITZR WIGH THY MISSES GAVE THE CATIETIS. FIRST QOVE..
RITHESE WITL TAKE, STAND O RECONVENTHO OF GOIRT AT T80 MY P

| samm

Kisseloff-97318



SAC R L nav
FRANK G. aqms_rm, SA - |

JAHAN
FERJURY, SSPIONAGE = Rj
INTERMAL SECURITY =&

‘Rstamisnado taﬁ'mcmhthcm sre,mmu.
Offices dated 11/15/h9 requnesting the Balto Office to locate sere:
‘tadn papers belongiag to ¥r, “DWARD ¥, CASR, Rea) Estate Agent of
Yostminster, Maryland, pertaining to negotiations between ALGER HI38
wm,ununmmmwwthwtmm
piece of real sstate located in the vicinity of ieum, !d.,
mmwm“mr.mmmwmm \

On 11{13ﬂ;9 Hr. amuan F. CLEVEIAND, Balto. At&omur tcfr GMERS, \
2500 Nsthiewen Bldg, Halbe., Md. turned over to SAs EDWARD G. QOUGH
and FRANK G, JmnlermmowaMMm
 sbbve-mentioned tranasotions which were still im his possession,
Agents furnished Me, (LAIVELAND with & receipt for these papers,
but such receipt was smot detsiled, Accordingly, it was deswed ade
visable 4o make a detsiled inventery of the papers recaived fres
¥y, CLEVEIAND on this ocsasion. The papers were reviewsd by 55
JOHUSTONE, and the contents Rave been classified into seven gruupe h
as set out balow, of papers having bean preperly marked for x@ntiﬁu-
tion by S4 JORNSTONE: S

iresp fl1  Papers pcminmg to lfogwuﬁm Botwaen u.:m aui .

© PRISG -7:!‘!’ HISE amd ROWAKD W, CASE, A1) Dated in 1935 and 1934, Yor the
Purebase of the T. ESTELLE SHA¥ Property Located Near lutliantar,

| . cﬁmisﬁng of thu !onm-gx

Typesritten urbm copy of a letter datad 11/8135 to msc:xh
ﬁs: evidently from CASE.

mxim carben copy of & lotter éatod h/9/35 to llr. ALORR

3 th carben copy of a letter dated k/14/36 to Mﬂm 5135.
pmbablv ﬁ-ou CASE, ;

h. ‘rmmi:bten carbon copy of a htm dated M8/36 to ALGER mss,
E probably from CASE, .

5. Typewrittan carbon copy of a letter dated 3/22/36 to Nr, HISS,
pmubly rm CASE. , ’

m'b‘ . . b K5 R M......f‘w""
681642 - ook —

. 3
LRSI IRt JrNe—
114:‘;‘.{\_““,_‘,‘-’"«».,»» s

. f‘ﬁwﬁ



- U/5AS

‘i‘ypamtm carbon aopv ot a 1emr dated h/aa/z& to s, HISS, pwbably
!%m CASE. -

¥:§ Typmitm carbon copy of a 1attar dated 5/2/36 to Hr. *‘*ISS. proba.bly
SASE,

Typawritten partd.al carban copy of s let.tm' dato& "/11/36 to ‘?&
88, probably from CASE, »

Typewritten partial carbon copy of a 1etter dated 5/20/35 tc Hr-
msm HISS, probably frow CASE, - ,

10, Typewritten racsipt dated 4/1/36, %sbnimter, wd, for 320 cash

ited, received fram Wre ALGER HISO on the pvrchaae of t;he '1;. ROTRLLE
BHAT Property. .

11, Handwritten notations in ink, hwied "For a*r. HISS, v widanny oute
ﬂf\'ing regquests mads by Mr, HISS in connaction with the purcidss of tha
T. ESTELLE SHAW Property, probably im the handwriting of &)WAED e GAS‘?J.

 1 :. Srown paper envelope addraued to EDWARD 7, C&'S Esq., 21l &, !:hin '

s Westminster, ¥d, with the return address, ALOER ﬂISS 2905 # 8t,,

W e, siashington, D.Ce, auvelops postmarked i/13/36 at Waehm—wn, PuCoy

contents evidertly movod, a’!.so baars.ng a han&mltm aotntdon in in!c,
probably by CASE, :

o %g Original, signed agreenent of aale’ dated h/13/36 ‘oef;uen FJ)-?AR% Ao
: ) ]

acting agent for the estate of T, ESTELLE SHAW und JOSEPHINE
AVELANG, her sister, deceased, and ALGYR AISS, 2905 P {%,, K.%,, %aghine

- tan, D.C., agreoment witnessed by . LBF FHB and FRISOTLLA FI8S,
| Gm% 1 Papars Fertaining ta Wegotlations Setwagn JAY 7. CHAMBYRS and
5

A48 and BOWARD . CaSE dated from 2/3/36 t.hrongh 10/30/39

.- for the purchase of the T. YSTELLS SHAY Property locatqd mw. agstmmmr,
. Wd., cunaicting of the tollwing: |

: %,. Photopraphic ccpy of a typewritt&n lottar datod 2/3/36 ..o ’i.fr. Ee 9‘2“.
AS

Em']ﬁ!” THS . .

I

- 2+ Carbon copy or a 1emr dabad 2/&/36 bo JAY. er. msmm, mbably

Trom CASE,

Grigiml tvpmitten ’mt,er dated 6/3/37 o Yr. CASE mm mrr«m |
HRIRS

\
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u/&uc

L, Carbon copy of a etter dated 6/12/3? to ure. "STHER cRAuBTRS,

probably from CASE.

Se Original of & typwr&tten lattar dated 11/1/3? to llr. EDWARD casa

- from ESTHER CHAKBERS,

6, omtm of & typsmmn letter dated 11/15/37 to EDWARD cum from

~ ¥5THRR CHAMBEHS. -

1,  Carben copy of & typeurittcn 1ott.er dated 11/20/37 to ssmm ctmms,

| ‘prodebly from CASE.

8 Carbon copy of a typewritten htt.er datod 7/10/37 to ¥rs, xmmsms,

. Probadly frem CASE.

. Original of & lstter ummmn in ink dated 10/30/39 to m-. amnn
msz from ssma CHAMBERS,

10, Carbon copy’ of & typewritten letter datod 11/21/39 to l&m. mmm

cﬁmmﬂs, prouably from CASE.

n. Original, signed agrecmt of sale dated 3/12/37 bamcn zmmm T, CASE,
aoting. aguit for Urs. DAISY A. SHIKKEY, sha the executrix fopy the estate
of her aister, T. ESTELLE SHAY, deceased, and the Party of the Second - -

‘Part, BSTHER CHANBERS, wife at JA!‘ mmms, this agromm boing witnhessed

by cms'zm P CASE,

~ Grou Borronpmdtnuo During t.ho Porzod April, 1936 to August, 1938
" batd FARD %. CASE and variouvs heirs of T. ESTEILE SHAW : concerning:

the T. m SHAW Property located near Westminster, Nd. and the
property sale of sams to the mssw and the mm, oonniating of the

, tonuingc

| 1. Carbon copy of a typwrit.ten Mtor dated h/11/36 'r.o Mr, ‘CHARL% Ae
AURLANG, 185 Dn‘ley Ave., sam., ¥d., probably from mx.

2, Carbom copy of a two page typqwritton Xotter deted L/18/36 to ¥rs. .
=nmm, Fairfield, Pa., iz, probably {rom CASE,

. 2 ordginal of a letter handwritten in pave1l dated h/21/36 v’ e cm:

Kz*a. %HIRKEY

b Cetbon copy of & typevrlttaen letter dated h/22/36 to Urs. mmm,

probab}.y from CASE,

- \Kisseloff-97321



Gtigiml of a lstter handwrittan in ink- dawi p/16/36 to am. CASE
DAISY 4, SHIRKEY,

6, Carbon copy of & typammea 1stter dated "/15/36 to &irs. “\HIRKE!,
probably from CASE, .

7. Carbon copy of & bvpea'ritten latter dated 11f19/3? to %f:'s. I)AISI

R, BHIRKEY, probably from CASE,

8, Carbon copy of a typewrittan letter dated 8/19/38 Lo Mrg, swmm,
Je
probabiy fron CASE, ,

Gme ggs. scellaneous I’apars ?omirdng to the ’f- mmx Em&:? Prapu'ty
oca near Westminat.ar, ¥d,t ‘

'. :ﬁ‘ ariginal and oirbon copy on onionskin paper,. evidbntl;r an s.nventory

headed '"“estminster, ¥4, Oct. 23, 1936 Noods Included with the

'urs. Ts EST?LLA SHA¥ Propsrty of' ten acrea.

” §,_ Two 0dd sheets of paper handwritten in poncﬂ, evideut.l,v a rough
ra

£t listing of the aame 1mmntory .’m 1, ahova.

}_ Orig:lnnl of tax bill addrasaad to BSTELLA 'i'. ‘3HA§ by the Golleetor of
State and Count.y ‘l’axes for Garrou Gounty, ud. shmdng tnm in arsars

- of $8.24,

L, Document :tsuued by the Rerister of ¥ills for Garrell County, Nd. '
dated 11/23/37, appointing DAIST A. SOTHKEY edministratrix !or the estate
of TIILIE ESTELLE SHAY,

. Invoice in the amount of 39-90 dated 11/23/37, addnssed to DAISY

.. Ky SHIRKRY, Adwpx, TILLIE SSTELLE SHAW, deod, by HARRY G. BERAGTR,

Regiat.er of #1ls for Carroll County, ’ffaswiuater, ¥de

Groug ?3 Fifteen pieces of paper of aassorted sizes and typea ‘bearing
scellanecus notations and figures, prohably &1l made by EDWARD . CASE,

. pertaining to the settlement of the astate of T. ESTRELLE SHAY and the

partition of that estats betwsen her various heira, also houring t.he
name CHAMBERS on savaral pioaae of papar.

Nms Ag these i‘iﬂ.eem piaces of papsar are rather nm—dmﬁ.pt, no uftortv

13 being made to destribe thun t‘urt.her in any detall,

76t Four pleces of papsy of assorted sises and shapes buring
aoo eous figures and notations, probably made by’ EDVARD W, CASE,

, _ths significance of which is unknoim and not apparm.

. =h -
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fiotes As thase four piaees of paper are rather non—deeerigb, e e,

- 48 belng mzade to deseribe them furthar in any deteil,
* Groyy t FPapers of EDWARD &, GASE whioch have no apparent M&nenn

the T. SSTELLE SHAY Property located near ¥estminster, ud, or o the
efrorbs of CaSE to sell same v e:!.thar the HISSES or CHAVBIRS, consisting
of the following: :

1, Garbrm copy of a t;ypewritten 19%.%:9 dated 3/1/37 4o ire ¥e T cmwms,
3703 Midford Ave,., Balto., Md,, probably from CASE.

Notes Thig may be a misfiled 4tem or a cmmunication y m'mm mmmﬁs

with CANE under anothsr nane.

carbm copy of a typawritten Ligt of 1%sms and fipures on s sheetz of
_"nuw paper, evidently an mventory of livaptock and fam oqtﬂpment
ftons totaling $2,06 oli5e _ 4

All of the ahove papers and documents are heirg formardsd to the New Yark

0ffice by Special Massenger over the weekend of 11/19=-20/L9 upon the

te}lapt/xggic raguest of Supervisor ROBRY GHANVILLE of the N.Y, Office on -
1119 .

Kisseloff-97323



- Alse attached to sbove lstter was phelestatio cepy of letter dated
. sgvan, signed by ESTHER CHAMBEZRS directed to CASE. Thers was also

A, OASK, acting agent for Nrs, DAISY A. SHIRKY ani ESTH4R CUAZBYRS,
wife of JAY CHAMBIRS, AISA T. F., MURFHY has indicated he will qttempt

. SFECIAL DELIVERY = - Enc,

SAC, wmm ot

t4
M“

Jaman, 7 |
PERJURY, ESPTONAGE R
IS R

<sun1. 7&-—1333)

Ret . Naga

Maryland wmm RISSES and the

rwmr fe un T. RSTRUESHAL » |
CRRELY: sar Vestminater, - : g
s
By mnypo dated 11/15/&9 the NY Office t‘nrnishud the tbllwing to B
‘the Bureau, Wuhingtm !‘iold and Balto, Offices: _ s
*JARAM, - He WFC letter Sept, twelve forty nine mclosing phetoshm == g
~coples of letters and agreements of sale of ALOER and PRISCILIA X ' L -
HISS and ESTHER apd FHITTAKER CHAMBERS inm corinstion with the purehase O =%
of & farm in Maryland, This letter refers to report of 5& LAMBERT -4
. ZANDZR at Washingtom, D.C. Oct seven, forty sight. This offioe *5— |
presently 4n poszession of “Case Letters® sijmed by ALZIR RISS on R V-
«Apru thiree, sixteen and May five, thirty six. Accorsisg 3o ,bewe= ek
static cople: received with the above mentioned letter there glse - S
‘appéars a letter dated Nov., five, thirtyfive signed by PRISCILIA T 3 :
HISE and a photostaticaxpy of an agreement of sale between EDWASD %, 3
' CASK, acting agent for the sstaté of T, ¥STELLE SHAW and ALORR HISS, '_,:g

Ocate thirty, thir‘ty nine of EIWARD CAST signed by BYTRER CHAMBERS
and lsttors dated July three, thirty seven Nov, one and six, thirty

attached a photostatic copy of an agresment of ssle natween ZU%ARD

to introduce the attempted purchase by HISS and the actual purchase
by CHAMBRRS of the above mentioned property at retrial of this case, °
It is necessary that this office by supplied with the original of the
letter dated Nev. five, thirty five signed by PRISCIILA HISE as wmll
a8 the agreewent of sale entered into between HISS gad CHANBERS and -
the origimal of the above mentioned letters signed by lrs. CHAMBIRS

\&.B; ﬂb{b\‘w QB
Aol Da‘ﬂ« will

| and the sgreement of sale between CASE and Mrs, CHANAERS, The Baltimorve

office is requestsd to determine if the requested decuments are pressntly
in the possession of EDFAHD CASE and if 4t will hermcessary to serve

him with a subposna before cbtaining same, If zo0, sud '
sent to him at an oarly, date, Sutel. SCHRIDT.” :

T Soralized,
§5-1642 !n B0 e wpmen e
ce KBY YORK {%nts..via Specisl Bxsssemr)
n Field (SP3lAl DELIVERY) - Enc.
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BQJM ‘ e L o o :
a Fm' the in!amﬂan ez ma m cfzicc, pmions datn ccncemﬁnz the ctptiomd Lo
- subjest has been. furnished in the following communications from the mm.
.. .0ffice. ' Report of SA TILLIAM C, PFIIFFIR dqm 1/28/49 at Balto., pages
-+ 13 = 223 Balto taletype to the Buresu and NY Office.dated 2/15/49; Balto.: -
*© ' teletype to.the Borean, NY, VPO, snd Fhila. Offices dated 2/18/L9, Since
. the shove communications, the

of the thres "CASE Letters" aigndf |
and 5/5/36, all addressed "Dear

by ALGER RISS dated 4/13/36; L/16/36

. My CASE® have been forwarded by Balto to the NY 0ffice ad are mﬂx o
-:»mpomuimozmxrornawmmmwm. -

’ »muummwwmmm cited portimatmmpef&m??m S
. reflect that agents of ths Balto Offf{ce have chnbacted Mr. EDWARD 7, CASE
o at Westminster, Md, during 1949 and heve been advised that Mr, CASS no .
2 ,lwmmmmmummmnrdemtha A
©0 - siteation. - Complying with the requeat made in the abova guoted tel mn ~
1 'the NY Offioe dated 11/15/L9, SAS ED¥ARD G. GOUCH and FRANK O, Jms’m?m
*  again contacted Mr, RICHARD F, CLEVEIAND, falto, Attornsy for CHAMBRRS, -

2500 Mathieson Bldg, Balto,, Md. on 11/18/L9 to obtain any papers |

" §o EDWAKD ¥, CASE which CLEVELAND had im nis possassion and which pertain
- to negotiations between CASE and RISS, and batween CASE and the CHAMBIRS .
: tmly for the pnrchau or the '1‘. ES'I‘ELLK m F‘roparky. ‘ ‘

_ Mr, CLSVEIASD mpaat.ad the !.onuuiug hutcry ot the cnatcdy and diuyosftua
~ of the "CASE Pspers® which inforration has hsen: previanaly npart«l m
B various Bana omiuuona u sot out abavao o

 On 8/2?/!48 Mr. GASE turned _ovar to Nr; DONALD T, mm, Investigater = .
. for the House Committes on Un-imerican Activities what CASE thought was
" his complete file. Subsaquently during the fall of 1948 NICK VEZZANA,
. a private investigator from XY, who was then working in CHAMBERS! hohalz .
“in-cormection with the HISS~CHAMBERS libel suit under theemploy.of the KY - -
. Law Firm of CRAVATR, SWAINE, and MOORE, representing "Time, Img." At the
. -time VEZZARA obtained this eomapeﬁdmce £ile of CASE from the HOUA, ir,
' ' CLEVELAND stated that he and his assistant, a legal counsel for mma,
. wers amting a private investigation for the purposs of obtaining
-svidenss in conneetion with the defense of CHAMBERS in the HISS-CRAMBERS =
" 'Libel Suite Mr, CLEVELAND mentioned that he had alresdy turned over thres -
_ letters. from this file to agents of the Balto. Office, and thres lstters -
. frem ALOER: XSS mantioned suprs, and the BY Of7ice acknowledges that ‘these
" - three letters are already in the possession of that offics, Nr, CLEVELAND
.. turned over bo the sgents GOUCH and JOENSTONA the Galanos of his "OASE

File." a;gom furuished i, cmmmmh.mm:armsm.

) "Ki‘ss‘el«@ff—é??;Zﬁ



. Lfore
‘ Rﬁ JABAM : , , ,
mm detalled duoripbion of thn papers and doouunts contained therein B

wis mode in the receipt. Accordingly, all the papers and documents in
this file were exanmined in the Balte Office and an inventory memo wmas
prepared ‘1isting all of thn paporl and dmm‘u ohtaimd m: nr. mvm

on this occulm. .

A oopy ol‘ this mmtary memo iz mloua with copies of this letter to

the Bureau, NY and Washington Field Offices upon the telephenic request

~ 117949 ef Supervisor HOBERT ORARVILLE of the NY Offics. The entire
. "GASE File" obtained from Mr. CLEVELAND on 11/18/L9 is Ysing forwarded

t0 the NY Office via Speoial Messanger during the weekend of 11/19-:0/49
»mmuaumhmummmwummssuu-m o

at NY o 11/21/149.

‘nu fouowiag !Mu nqunud in tho Ny tcl mm above vm'c found in
the "OASE File* cbtained from Mr, cx.zvm on 12/18/491 »

Agreewsnt of sale between EDWARD 7. CASE, m.m agent for fhe

T uzm of T, ESTRLLE SHAW and ALGER HISS,

| | g._ Latter dated 10/30/35 to EOWAKD CASE, sigmd by Esrm cm:as.
3s letter dated 6/3/3? (not 7/3/37) to ma'. signed by Esma cmmm. -

ks Tletter m.e nA/T, uddrmd to CASE m sigied by ESTHRR mmms. =

| 5o lLetter dated 11/26 (ot 11/6) 1937 to CASK and signed by ESTHIR CHAMBEES,

A:M of male botntu BOWARD 4, CASE, aoting agent tor !irs. DHS!
« SHIRKEY md ESTHER, emnam, wife. of JAY CHAMBERS, . o

The a'nly ccumnicatim nquuhod which ns not obtained was a letter dntcd
11/5/35 signed by PRISCILLA HISS, The whereabouts of this letter are

" upknewn to the Balto, Offics, but 1t is noted that in the "CASE File"

- - obtained fyom Nr. CLXVELAND there was found & carbon copy of a typewritten .

~ lstter apparently addressed by CASE to Mrs, PRISCILLA HISS vmu apparmuy

wap in anewer to the 11/5/35 letter of FRISCILLA 3183 |
Evﬁontly a% thc ti.u Mr. CASE turned over all his am-pmdm to the

.HCUA Investigator; he overlooked two letters directed by AJOER HISS to.

‘him, one a handwritten letter dated 5/13/36 and one a typewritten letter

RS
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Lfor.
Re JAiwi . . _
dated 5/23/36. The originals of thass two lettera were at one time in
. the possession of the Balto Office and were forwarded (o the Bureau
but returned subsequently to Mr, CASE as reflected in the rep of 5A H.

. EDGAR LBNTZ, dated 9/10/LB at Balte., ¥d, in the case entitled "JAY D,
ﬂn‘um cmmms, ¥a.p ALGER nxss; PERJURY, " Balto, file 7heb.

PRE ¥r. OLEVELAKD believes that subsequently during the latter part of 198
™ representatives of Mr. WIILIAN L. HARBURY obtained these two letters from
Yir, CASE., As reflected in the rep of SA PFEIFFER dated 1/28/L9 at Balte.,
© Agents of the Balto., Md. Office mads a subssquent effort to obtain thess
two letters from Mr, MARBUKY, togethsr with any other CASE letters or
eorrespondence in his possession., On 1/26/u8 Mp, MARDNURY advieed that
-all sush letters had been formarded by him to Mr, EOWALD C. MolBAN, NY -
Attomey for ALOER HISS, sssociated with the law firm of DEBEVQ;SE,& busrta U _—
POIMPTON and McLEAN, Photostatie copies of these two latters dated e e““"
5/13 and 5/28/36 ars presently avallable in the files of the Bureau as 74 -7+ 183
- wall as in the files ot‘ the Waahi.ngt.on Fisld and Balto. Offices. .,%?’Wi

- Mr, CLEVELAND stated that he did not know whether the HCUA had Lz rned
‘over its entire YCASE Fila® to Mr, VBZZANA bul suggested that it night
be worthwhile to0 check with the HCUA ’m “aghington, D.Ce 1 any nmaury
papers or doouments were missing.. . a2l Pl B oppond fug .,

) | - 2
_The PO is requested to check with the HCUA immd 1y to abdedtades 7 7+ Fx Pera
"4f any farther correspondsnce of Hr, EDWARD B i# 8ti1l 4n thelr plio, yf
files or in the possession of any of the comimn investigators, 74~ *?s/. 4508

The Balto. Office has also bcum cndeavoring to lockte at the request of

AUSA MURPHY the 1923 passport of YHITTAKER CHAMBERS for use in connectilon

with the sescond trial of ALGEZR HISS, CHAMBERS originally thought that

this 1923 passport was in tha possession of his Balto. Attornaey, ir.

" RYCHARD #. OIEVELANB, but ¥r. CLEVELAND denies that he has same in his
possession, W¥r. CHAUBERS has suggested that the HOUA in Washington, 3.C,

be contacted to asceortain if they might have this panport. in their possession,
Buch pagaport. in 1923 was mdently issued in the name of WHITT XWR CHAMBERE,

It 18 suggaabsd that when the IFO contacts the MOUA in Yashington, D.Gg-
t0 obtain any CASE lstters in thelr possewsion, thay also obtain and
forvard 1mod1nta1y to bho NY Office any paaaporb ot CHAMBTRS - 1n their
possession,

' In view of the rather eouphts f1lae of pape:*s em'rupouhmo md deou=
‘ments which m now available to tha NY Ofﬂeo fcr the nahtanco of

el
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L/ore
“Re JAHAM -

AUSA THOMAS F. WURPHY in introdncing the a’stnptod parchase by HISS and
- _the: astual purchase by CHAMIERS of the T. ESTELLE BHAY Property during
"~ the retrial of this case, no further efforts will be made by the Balto,
- Offise to abtain additional papers pertaining thersto unless advised to
the contm by ‘bhl RY Otﬁcc.

- For purpuu ol‘ any mbpoana vhich may be issued mhuqumtly, is aheuld
_ be noted that MR, RONARD W, CASE maintaine both his offics and residence.
. at 211 B Main St., thmur, !ld., ‘ulcphom, ’ﬂuﬁnmw 122, ~

| m of the papers and documents enelosed herewith to the NY Office have

. approprtafn}v urkad Lor tubuqnmt idmunut‘icm by SA mm: G. :
Jnms'rwx. \ o
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Sozrehad e e L
- Lerislized. .oomeeeneeens
krdexed ; '

Filed

o B : v ' . L | 7‘ ‘ REPO" ' ‘ : o
I - ‘ o ofthe ‘ A'
| -.-A:... i.ABDRTQR‘!' .-u.-&.-a-

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
“WASHINGTON D. ¢,

. : ‘. V ee‘wi"v-:.;,v' 21" ww -
T« g0, Daltizore. D

S zherei‘allm ‘L‘hemwtnf &wmﬂlmmmmmmﬁmmm '
. 0i evidonce raeeived fm your uf.'ﬁce an Kovenber 21, 19139. :

‘Re: J!W g ' ' M )
o Per m; W Jfalm Edgar Hoover, Dwgct}gr -
- Inbternal Security = R ‘

! vouet P o, 1642
FBI FILE NO. 7 1333
. we o | D=l0S0TL U .

Examination requested by: Haltim
' 'Refﬁoncéf ’ Latter d&%ﬂ M
A Examination requested: - '_ Doconent

Specimens: oo

Q173 Swall sheet of paper beaving typewritlag Legimuing "ALL details
' here such % Fﬂﬁi@l’ﬁ B&It&.-.c“ Gﬂﬁiﬂg ﬂ.:a ﬁﬂpy by ﬁhﬂ Sa'y
Of 5@3% sost - ’
| 'nama of Examinations

‘ ,Itmmﬂmmmimmbmmmwm?jm
noﬁmdtoma(ﬁ,%thorK?h& .

«41?3 is returned hsmﬁx amﬁ phutographs remﬁmd.
2= Hew Yerk -

1 - Vashington
Phihdalpm

Enoldam Regisﬁarad 1ail - Speaial isal.wmw
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

THIS g.:;; oRIGINATED AT TORK NY FILE NO5-14920  MRW

REPORT MADE AY DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE .

HET YORK - /4749 10/3-31/49 ROBERT F. X. O!KEEFE

CHARACTER OF CASE

"MIAY DAVID THITTAXER CHAMBERS, was.; et al; ,
ALGER HISS PHRJURY; ESPIONAGE-R;
' INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: .
lotion by HISS! attorneys for change in venue from
SDHY to Vermont denied by D.J, ALFRED COXE; new trial
date set for Hovember 17, 1949. CHAMBERS stated photo-
granhs of guebt nouses Y Hﬂlsme Lodge, Sandj g Iiook Conn,
and Blackmans, Hewtown, Comn.,did not resemble cruest
houses at wiil c’l he and HISSES resided in ’lhomaston, Comn,
and Peterboro, M.id,; CIAMBERS stated ALGER HISS never
used aliases to his knowledge. CHAMBERS acknowledges
writing critical review of MALCOLM COWLEY'!s book; does
not recall telephone in 28th St., house of HISS, Soeclmens
obtained from Ioodsbock tyvewriter, Serial ﬁN?30099.
JFBI Lab report dated 30/97/49 concluded that typewriter
used to prepare said specimens was also used to type
Baltimore exhibits 5 through 9, 11 through 47; Government
Exhibits 21, 1938, 17, 22 and K740, Stafford lMclueen's
anpl 1cablon, b’:*’ldvmltten notes (Government Exhibit 36)
prepared by J. BBLLOGG SMITH, and used attrial to refresh
his memory, submitted to Laboratory for comparison with
handwriting of ALGER FISS, TFBI Laboratory report of
10/27/49 stated comparison made but definite conclysion
could not be reached, VBLFORD RATIOID DAY interviewed
in effort to locate EBVALIN, who was employed by CHALBERS
as mald in 1937 states he knew a Mrs, ZVELYN KING who
worked as maid on Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, d,
in 1937 and she fits description of maid BEVELYL, DAY
described hor ermployer as married woman with a young
child, unable to recall name; unable to identify photo-
m:'mh of CIAIBERS or wife as employer of XKING, The
individuals "CHARLOITE!" and"JERRYY, who CHAMBERS stated ,

' i

i ﬂ 2
w

APPROVED AND : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: - 7@
:K/ l » J M
SR

5-Bureau 7 Bl - WAL

copiEs oF THIS REFORIparched ) T . 7‘ ; : o] !53 or serial:

1.-USA ,SDIY estroved

| 1-saad, Troas g, porEoaRSHialized,
2-Baltimore (65-1642) lmexed —

N"\ ark—-

(2% -—"

Tash%‘nf*ton Field ('74-—94)
- Jv¥f York
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NY 65--14920

were associated with him and MAXIM LIEBER in 1935, are
believed to be JEROME BARTELS, Brooklyn, NY, and
CHARLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, Mamaroneck, NY, IRWA COHEN,
now Mrs, LEONARD GALEN, former wife of MAXIM LIEBER,
has no knowledge of "CHARLOTTE® nor was she able to
furnish information concerning LIEBER'S activities
after 1933, the time of their separation. Mrs,

JOSEPH KREUTTNER, Tarrytotm, NY, fixes date of various
SHEPARD phétographs as Christmas holidays of 1937;
recalls going to Yashington, D.C, several days prior
to Christmas, 1937 and thereafter the SHEPARDS went to
Capon's Springs, West Virginia, . Mrs. MABEL WOODBURY,
NYC, rccognizes SHEPARD's photograph; she visited
Washington, D.C., rcgularly during Fall and Winter of
1937 but unable to fix definite date, Review of
Socialist Party Literature and Revolutionary Policies
Committee by DANNY BELL reflects no reference to
PRISCILIA HISS,

P

REFERENCES ¢ Bureau File 74-1333 ‘
Baltimore teletype to New York and Bureau, 10/20/49.
Bureau letter to Washington Field and New York, 10/26/49.
Report of Sk Robert F.X,0'Keefe, 10/3/49, Wew York,
New York teletype to the Bureaun, 10/21/49.

DETATLS s AT N&iT YORK, N&¥ YORK

MOTIONS IN RE. US v, ALGER HISS
& mEIATHITIOS? R SRRSO
On October 10, 1949 EDVARD McIEAN, of the firm Debevoise,
Plimton and MeLean, attorneys for ALGER HISS, appeared before Judge VINCENT L.
IEIBELL and made a motion for a change in venue in the matter of thé United States
against "ALGER HISS from the Southern District of New York to the District of
Vermont, McLELN also in his moving papers rcquested that the trial date for
the case be set two months after the date of its motion, Judge IEIBELL stated
that in connection with the motion for a change in venue, he would disqualify

-
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NY 65-14920

himself because of the fact that a relative of his was an employee of "Time"
magazine and that this relative had seen I, CHAMBERS, the principal Government
witness, on one or two occasions. -JUDGE IEIBELL then directed that the motion
in so far as it pertained to a change of venue should be heard by Judge ALFRED
COXE, CLAUDE CROSS, a Boston attorney, who replaced LLOYD STRYKER as trial counsel
for HISS, alsc appeared and was heard on the motion. Judge LEIBELL set November

1, 1949 as the tentative date for the trisl without prejudice, however, to the

HISS attorneys to ask for a further continuance on that date,

On October 14, 1949 Judge ALFRED COXE, who had previously heard the
motion for a change in venue, denied the same, dJudge COXE held that there was
nothing in the motion papers which convinced him that there was so great a
prejudice existing in the Southern District of New York as to preclude a fair
trial in the District.

On October 31, 1949 the HISS case was called for trial before
Judge WILLIAM G. BONDY, Southern District of Noew York, and on mobion of the
Defense attorneys, the trial was adjourned until Nevember 17, 1949. Although
a longer continuence was desired by CLAUDE CROSS, the Court instructed the Defense
that they should be rcady to procced with the trial on the date sct.

INTERVIEW WITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
e e WA ROSSVER
On October 18, 1949 WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was intcrviewed at his

residence at T‘stm:ﬁggg?wmﬁziﬁfgzaﬁby SA Thomas G. Spencer and Assistant United
States Attorney Thomas Murphy. At that time he was shown a photograph post card
representing Hillside Lodge on Route #6, Sandy Hook, Conn, and also a photograph
post card of Blackmans Guest House, Route 6, vatcwn, Connecticut, CHAMBERS
related that these guest homes did not in any viay resemble the guest homes in

which he stayed with ALGER HISS and PRISCILLA HISS at Thomston, Comnecticut, or
Peterboro, New Hampshire.

During this same interview, CHAMBERS was asked whether he could
recall ALGER HISS ever using the aliases of CAPTAIN H, T, SHITH,.the name of
SPENCER ST, CLAIR, or EUEN. wMQHAﬁBERS stated that in so far as he knows ALGER
HISS never used any aliases whatsoever,

As set forth in the referenced report of SA Robert F,XiO!Keefe
dated October 3, 1949 at New York, there appeared an excerpt from a critical
review of the bock entitled, “The Dry Season", which book was written by
MALCOLLL COVLEY, The book review appcarced in. tne regular Reviow Section of the

-
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"Time" megazine issue dated February 16, 1942, CHLMBERS was exhibited a page
from "Timé" magazine dated February 16, 1942, which contained the aforesaid
criticism, CHAMBERS admitted, after reading the review, that it had been written
by himself, after a review of COHLEY!s book..

During the same interview on October 18, 1949 both WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS and his wife were questioned concerning the telephone that was in the

28th Strect house during the six weeks period that Mr, and Mrs, CHAMBERS rosided

there, Neither Mr, or Mrs, CHAUBERS was able to recall a telephone in the 28th
Strect house, However, they could not definitely state that therc was not a
telephone there, Both felt, however, that if a telephone was located in the
house neither could rccall having used it nor can they ever recall anyone
telephoning them while they were in residence there.
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Re WOODSTOCK TYP“'RIT“R

In the course of the trial of ALGER HISS, there was 1ntroduced

into evidence a Woodstock typewriter, Serlalvﬁhw230099 _which typewriter was :
4lleged by thé“ﬂ@??ﬁ?@afﬁzﬁ%9§mﬁ“‘ T >I' the HISS family in the

early 1930's. at the conclusion of the trlal, on the motion of Assistant United
States sttorney Thomas F., Murphy, this typewriter was impounded by the court,

On October 20, 1949, Assistant United States Attorney Thomas F.
Muyrphy secured an order of the court permitting the Government to take spetimens
from this typewriter.

On October 21, 1949, SA John S. McCool took several specimens from
this typewriter. In all, twelve originals and nine carbon copies of specimens
were obtained. The maaorlty of these specimens contained the exact text that
appears in the Baltimore, Maryland documents. For the purpdse of obtaining
these specimens, the following "Q" numbers were used: @6, Q9 through Q21,

Q23 through W26, Q27 through 929, and 31, :

. By letter dated October 21, 1949, these specimens, together with
the carbon sheets that were used in securing the specimens, were forwarded to
the FBI Laboratory for examination. The Laboratory was reguested to examine
these specimens and to compare them with all the questioned and known documents
now in the possession of the Bureau.

It was noted, in obtaining these specimens, that the typewriter
itself was in very good condition. No difficulty was experienced in obtaining
these specimens and none of the letters appeared to stick or to be impaired to
any degree. It was noted, however, that the carriage return bar on this machihe
was loose which necessitated msnually turning the platpn in order to type from
one line to the next.

By Laboratory rcport dated October 27, 1949 the Laboratory
concluded, after examining the abovementioned specimens, that the t ypewriter
with Scrlal #W 230099, which was uscd to type the specimens designnted by the
Laboratory as K-746, was the typewriter thab wos usod to type the evidence listed
as follows:

Q6 through Q69 (Baltimore Exhibits 5 through 9, 11 through 47)
Lettor addressed to iiss MBLLINGS, K-35 (Government Exhibit #21)
Document entitled, "Description of Personal Characteristics of
TLOTHY HOBSOW," K-32 (Government Exhibit 198).
417) Lettor addressed to I, T, 1L HILLEGEIST, K-41 (Covernment Exhibit
w17 ).
Document enitled, "President's Repert for the Year 1936-37,% K-249

(Government Exhibit #22).
STALFFORD JL.ITY 1eQUSTN's Application for Federal Erployment K-740.

—r5-
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RE:s NOTES OF J. KELLOGG SMITH

By letter dated October 25, 1949 there was forwarded to the FBI
Laboratory a photograph and the negative of Government Exhibit #36, which had
been offered in evidence at the first triel of ALGER HISS, This exhibit consisted
of a page of handwritten notes, which notes were used by J. KELIOGG SMITH, a
Defense witness, to refresh his memory concerning the occurrences at Chestertown,
Maryland during the summer of 1937, It will be recalled that J. KELIOGG SIITH
was the Director of Rigs O'Marlow Camp, where TIIHY HOBSON, ALGER HISS' step-son,
was attending, J. KELLOGG SHITH had been a personal friend of ALGER HISS for
many years and offered testimony favorable to HISS! conbention as tc the conbinuous
residency at Chestertown during July and August, 1937. The Laboratory was
requested to comparc the handwriting on the aforesaid Govermment Hxhibit with
the known specimens of ALGIR HISS! handwriting.

By report dated October 27, 1949 the FBI Laboratory, after examining
Government Exhibit #36, which was designated by the Laboratory as Q171, stated
that the hendwriting appearing on the said specimen had becen compared with the
known handwriting specimens of ALGER HISS, but a definite conclusion was not
reached inasmuch as there werc some characteristics in common that could not
be explained in the questioned and known vriting. The report pointed out
that meny differences oxisted in the two sets of specimens.
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INTERﬂibN OF MELFCRD RLYMOND DAY IN CONNECTION WITH EFFORTS TO LOCLTE MAID,
BVELYN, BHPLOYED, BY CHLUBERS LN 2937

Baltimore teletype dated October 13, 19L9, reflected that RLYMOND
DALY had been recalled by DAVID H, MIILl&N as a helper who assisted him on
MILI}MAN'S produce truck in Baltimore during the late 1930's. One neighborhcod
in which MILLMAN sold produce at that time was in the vicinity of 3310
Auchentoroly Terrace. MILI¥AN remembered that 2 maid corresponding to the
description of the meid named EVELYN had worked for the family who lived at
3310 Auchentoroly Terrace at that time and he later identified a photograph .
of Mrs., CHLMBERS as the perscn who lived at that address, MILLMAN further
remembered that on one occasion while DALY was working for him, DAY said that
he had dated the maid who worked for the CHAMBERS family and that the husband
of this maid was looking for him because of this, “ s

\Wcmm ‘venue, Apartmemt 2D, Bronx, New
York, was interviewed on October 1l and 19, 19149, a2t his residence by Si. ROY J.
BLRIOG., o Stated that he has been employed as & driver for the EDEN GAB
COMPANY, Bronx, New York for the past three years and that he had lived:in
Baltimore from 1930 until the Fall of 1937, His father, LLEXANDER DAY, .

still lives in Balt:.more a’c 1022 Gllmcre Street,

DAY stated that he had worked for DAVID H, MILIMAN in Baltimore
from 1932 until® the Fall of 1937 as a helper on MILIMAN'S produce truck which
traveled through the streets and alleys of Baltimore selling produce to house-~
wives. DiY was asked if he recalled having a date with a colored maid in
Baltimore whose husband was looking for him afterward and if he recalled
telllng MILIM/N about this maid. He stated that he did recall telling MILIMAN
about:this matter-and. that this maid was a2 Mrs, KING who, in 1937, was living
with her husbsnd “in Baltimore on Druid Hill Avenue between Presstman Street
and Roberts Street «or between Presstmen Street and Baker Street. He said that
“this meid lived in & two-story apartment house on Druid Hill Avenue. She
worked at that dime as a maid- for a -white family living in an apartment on
the first fldor of an apariment house located .on a street very close to or
boardering Druid - Hill Park in Baltimore, DAY at this time claimed that he
was unable tc reégall "the first name of this maid or the first name of her
husband, He also could not recall the name of the streset on which the maidls

employer lived and he ¢ould not recall -the name of the employer. .»- . o™
. o - . PO . : - ' ‘.-.~"y
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recall ‘the name of the employer. He described the employer as a married

woman who had a young child and he could not elaborate on this description,

He remembered that Hrs., KING frequented colored night clubs and taverns and
that her husband was supposed to have operated or worked in a -colored night
club called KING'S TV.VERN located in Catonsville, Maryland, which is located

on the outskirts of Baltimore and was well known to colored people in Baltimore.
DY further recalled that IMrs, KING'S husband had a large green automebile
which he believed to be a Buick convertible.

DAY was shown photographs of Mr. and Mrs, CHLMBIRS but he stated he
could not recall ever having seen these persons before and he could not
identify either as having been the employer of Mrs. KING. He stated that he
had never seen the husband of the lady whe employed Mrs., KING, He claimed
that he could not recall that there was such a strect as Auchentoroly Terrace
in Baltimore. He indicated that he had sold produce both at Mrs. KING'S
place of employment and at her place of residence and he had gotten acquainted
with her due to her coming to the truck tc buy produce. He described Mrs,
KING as a colored woman, cbout 21 years of age in 1937, 5t 6%, about 135
pcunds, light complexion, long black hair, strong build and attractive
appearance.

He stated that he would think about Mrs. KING and would try to
remenber further cetails about her ancd about her husband. Later that cday,
after the interview had been terminested, DAY telephoned the New York Office
and advised Agent BLRLOGL that he had given the matter a great deal of thought
and thot he was now almost positive that the maid!s first name was EVELIN,
and that her full name was Mrs, EVELYN KING, He recalled that he had one or
two dates with her in early 1937 and that he had heard from her afterward
thet her husband was locking for him about these dates with his wife. He
has not seen Mrs. KING since the Fall of 1937 when he left B4 timore., He
never knew her very well and had no informetion concerning her relatives,
past employment, or present location. ‘

DAY was then reinterviewed at his residence for further informa-
tion and he stated that he had never personally met Mrs, KING'S husband, Irs,
KING hacd steted to DAY that her husband either worked in or operated KING!'S
TLVERN in Catonsville, Meryland, DAY saw her husband on the street in
Baltimore once when the husband was driving a large green car which DAY thought
was a Buick convertible, Iirs., KING was with DAY at the time and she pointed
to the car, indicating that her husband was driving it and owned it., DAY could
not see the husband clearly ‘and he was not able to describe him in any way
except that he was a colored man.

~8~
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DLY was shown by Agent RBLRLOGL a street map of the City of
Baltimore ancd was asked to try to point out on the map the location of the
apartment hovse where Mrs. KING was employed as a maid. He studied the
map for some time anc then pointed out a street bordering on Druid Hill
Park, stating that this was the street on which Mrs. KING was employed, The
street pointed out by DAY was Luchentoroly Terrace., DLY said that the
employer of irs. KING lived on that street somewhere near Bryant Avenue on
the first floor of a three or four story apertment house which faced Druid
Hill Park. .

DALY was of the opinion that if he were shown a photograph of lrs.
<’ EVELYN KING, he would be able to identify her. He suggested that DAVID H, . .
“‘”ﬂfﬁﬁﬂfﬁ?ﬁﬁ§§ﬁ¥%rmer employer, be interviewed for information concerning
Mrs. EVELYN KING and her location as he felt positive that MILLMAN had been
acquainted with Mrs. KING as a customer for produce both at her place of
employment and at her residence.

Lnother person who might be able to assist in locating Mrs, KING
was suggested by DALY as a colored boy, whose first name was CLIFTON or
CLIFFORD, last name not recalled, CLIFTON hacd worked with DAY for ITLIMAN
on the produce truck in Baltimore cduring 1937 and, according to DiY, he knew
Mrs., EVELYN KING 2s a customer, CIIFTON had lived in Baltimore at that time
on Baker Street at the intersection of Calhoun Street behind the house where
MILLMAN was livinz., CLIFTON had lived there with his family and had been
living there for a long time so thet it was DAY'S opinion that CLIFTON was
still residing there,

The information obtained from WELFORD RAYMOND DAY was transmitted to
the Bureau and the Baltimore Office by New York teletypes dated October 1l
and October 20, 1949. Baltimore was requested to reinterview MILLMLN and to
try to locate CLIFTON for information concerning Mrs, KING and her location.
Baltimore was also requested to conduct other investigation to locate Mrs,
KING in orcder to determine whether she was identical with the maid, EVELYN,
who had worked for Mrs. CHAMBERS, this investigaticn to be based upon the
information obtained from DAY,

-9
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The foliéwing investigation was conducted by Specisl Agent JAMES
P, MARTIN:

Re: ,"CHARLOITE, former secretary of MAXIM LIEBER
> é..,_‘*‘“im" - S
 Mr, and Mrs, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS were interviewed by SA THOMAS G.
SPENCER but could recall no further information that would essist in
identifying "CHLRLOTTE". Further, both Mr, and Mrs, CHAMBERS saxd thay
could not recall any female accompenying MAXTM LIEBER to the Smithtown
Cottage in 1935.

It is noted that when CHAMBERS originally furnished ihformation
concerning "CHLZRLOITE" he said that "CHARLOTTE!, whom he described as a
"dirty blonde", was a girl friend and secrebary of MAXIM LIEBER, Further,
he said that in 1935, on the instructions of wnknown subject YBILL", he
attempted to orgenize a courier service on vesssls going to England.

J. PETERS tried to find individuals to act in this capacity but was
unsuccessful; however, one courier was found. His first name was "JERRY"
and he was a brother of the &bove mentioned "CHERLOTTE". “JERRY", according
to CHAMBERS, had been an engineering student at City College of New York
but gave up his studies after agreeing to act as a courier, and went to

sea., Both "CHARLOTTE" and "JERRY" were Communist Party members. "JERRY"
went so far as to secure maps of Tondon end with CHAMBERS plotted out
possible future meeting places end the conveyances to be used in going to
and coming from such meetings. "JERRY" was making trips between New York
and Southampton while working on a ship when CHAMBERS ceased to see him,

CHAMBERS said that "JERRY", to his knowledge, never actually
worked as a courier nor did "JERRY" know the exact nature of his proposed
functions beyond the fact that it was in connection with Communist matters
and strict secrecy was involved., CHAMBERS said that "JERRY'S" sister,
CHARLOITE, was cognizant of thls plen, as was MAXIM LIEBER.

The Boston Office by refsrenced teletype of October 13, 1949
transmitted the information that Mrs, ELIZABETH PERKINS, residing
2 Prospect Street, South Dartmouth, Nassachﬁ??%%gfﬁﬁg°rnlnterv1nw, had
advised that the lest name of "CHARLOTTEY might be BARTEL (phonetic).

10w
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Informetion indicating possible identity of "JERRY®
as JEROME BARTELS and "CHARLOTTEM as Mrs, CHARLOITE

LSS i

Confidential Informant T-l, of known reliability, in 1943 fur-
nished the following informetion concerning JEROME BARTELS:

JEROME BARTELS was born Merch 1, 1913 at New York City end
received a Bachelor of Science degree from City College of New York in
June, 1934, He then beceme & firemen oiler on various merchant vessels.
T-1 seid that in 1943 JEROME BARTELS was residing zt 99 North Portland
Lvenue, in the Fort Greene Housing Project, New York City, and advised
that the only reading mabter in the apartment of JEROME BARTELS at that
time, in addition to & faw engineering texts, was extensive Communist
folders and literature as wall as most of the late issues of the "Daily
Worker", the East Coast Communist publication. This informant said that
JEROME BARTELS denied any connection with the Communist Party, Further,
this informent said that BARTELS had once given as a renfarence the name
of BORIS SHMIRNOFF, 44 Hemilton Place, New York City.

EMIL BERGMAN, Assistant Manager, Fort Greene Housing Project,
Brooklyn, New York, advised the records of this Fousing Project reflected

- the following information concerning JEROME BARTELS:

This person has been living at 99 North Portland Avenue since
May, 1942, -Prior to that he resided at 501 West 143rd Street, New York
City. He wes born Merch 1, 1913 in the United States., His father and
mother were EBRAFAM and ANNA BARTELS, who were residing in August, 1942
at 525 Wnst 151st Streat, New York City. .He furnished the name of his
sister as Mrs. CHARLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF and her residence in August, 1942
28 94 Hemilton Placa, New York City,

ELRTELS wes employed from April 14, 1941 to July 30, 1946
at the Brooklyn Navy Yard as a Junior Mechenical Engineer., He indicated
that hn was employed from that date until August 31, 1948 on the faculty
of the College of Enginecering, New York Univarsity, and hes indicated
that he has been smployed since then as Assistent Professor of

1l
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Mechanical Engineering at Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn.

The records of New York University, School of Engineering,
r=flect the above mentioned employment of JEROME BARTELS on the faculty
of that school, These records reflect that JEROWE BARTELS has se~cured
the following degrées: Bachelor of Science, 1934, C.C.N,Y.; Bachelor
of Mechanical Engineering, 1946, C.C,N,Y.; Master of Mechanical
Engineering, June, 1948, New York University,

JEROME BARTELS furnished this school with the following
information:

Edu.cation H 1930"‘1934 - C .C .N .Yo
1934-1935 - School of Education, C.C.N.Y.
"About 3 the work toward
M.A, in Education".
19401946 ~ School of Tach, (Eve,) C.C.NY

BARTELS added the following to the above information:

From December 1935 to April 1940 he was employed on various
vessels of the merchant merine., In connection with his pedagogical
training he taught a college science class for a semester as a student
teacher, during fall term of 1934,

It was ascertained that there is no such address as 44 Hamilton
Place, end at 94 Hamilton Place, New York City, CHERLOTTE BARTELS
SMIENOFF was not known.

Confidential Informant T-2, of known reliability, advisad that
a BORTIS T. SMIENOEF had received electric service at 94 Hamilton Plage,
from September 25, 1939 until October 13, 1944 at which time electric
service was requested in the name of this individual at 369 0ld Memaroneck
Roazd, White Plains, New York., According to this informant, this
Individual is still receiving electric service at the latter address,

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater Now York contained
no information on JEROME BARTELS, CHLRLOITE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, or BORIS
T._SMIRNOFF.

120
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The ragérds of the Elaction Records Bureau of New York City
contained the following information céncerning the registration of
CHLRLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, EORIS T. SMIRNOFF and JEROME RARTELS,

In 1943, 1942, 1941 and 1940, both CHLRLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF
and BORIS T, SMIRNOFF registered American Labor Party, all from the
address 94 Eemilton Place, New York City, In 1940, when registering,
CHARLOITE PLRTELS SMIRNOFF indicated that she was employed as a sten-
ographer’ with the Children's Aid Society, 152 East 45th Street, New
York City end further indicated that she had praviously registered in
1938 from the address 850 Longwood fvenue, Bronx, New York City,

In 1938, CHARLOITE BARTELS registnared Americen Labor Party,
from the address 850 Longwood Avenue, Bronx, New York City. At that
time, CHARLOTTE BARTELS indicated she was singla, age twenty one, native
born and gave no employment,

In 1934, JEROME BARTELS of 908 Freeman Streat, Bronx, New York
City, (son of ABRAHAM and ANNA BARTELS, of same address) ragistered
but left his Party affiliestion blank, He indicated he was 21 years
61ld; and 2 student. ' '

At White Plaing, New York

The following investigation was conductad by Special Agent
NORMEN PHILCOX : .

The Lends Book, in the Westchester County Clark's Offica,
Lends Division, reflected that BORIS T, SNIRNOFF purchased a house at
369 01d Memaronack Road, White Plains on November 1, 1944 and still owns
same:  Further, thet this BORIS T, SMIRNOFF formerly lived at 94 Hamilton
Placey, New York City.

There was no record concerning BORIS T, SMIRNOFF at the
Westchester Credit Bureau or at the White Plains, New York Police Department.

13—
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Mrs, CHERLES D, STORX, 367 01d Mamaroneck Road, advised that
EORTS T. SMIRNOFF and his wife, CHARLOTTE, and their three children
roside next door to her at 369 Old Memaronnack Road. She said that
EORIS T. SKMIRNOFF is omployed as en =ngineer at the Brussals Sewing
Machine Company in New York City. She advised that CHARLOTTE SMIRNOFF
was of average height, about thirty to thirty-five years of age and had
heir which she would describe as "dirty blonds", She knew nothing of
any subversive sympathiss or activities on the part of the SMIRNOFFS.

The records of the Election Records Bureau of Westchester
County rnflected no record of the registration of BORIS or CHARLOITE
SMIRNOFF from 1944 to the present,

Re CATLEIT Family

SAMENTHA _HOWARD ROULHAC, wife of GEORGE NORMAN ROULHAC, -
1226 BostBH“Ro=d, New York City, on intrrview by Special Agents ROBERT
F. X. O'KEEFE and JAMES P, MARTIN, advised she had not known, or known
of CLAUDIE CLTLETT or her family until about two years ago. She said
she had met PERRY CATLEIT in Weshington, D. C., sbout two years ago and
had never met any of the other members of CLAUDIE CATLETT'S family.
She knew nothing sbout her husband's connection with the CATLEIT family
or gbout the securing of the Woodstock typewriter by the CATLETT family.

~1fm
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MAXIN LIEBER, "CHARLOTTE",
AND MRS, LEONARD GALEN
(PO, OF MAXIN TIEBER)

Reference is made to Yashington Field Office teletype dated
September 19, 1949, which advised in substance that LOU RUSSELL, Chief
Investigator for the House Committee On Un~American Activities, was apparently
in possession of information from NICHOLLS S, VAZZLNA , 103 Park Avenve, New
York City, indicating thet IR@& COHEN, the divorced wife of MAXIN LIEBER, was
with PRISCILLA HISS and ESTHER CHAMBERS at a farm in Bucks County, Pennsylvania,
during the pertinent period. The teletype further stated.that MAXIN LIEBER
is alleged to have married IRMA COHEN in- 1924 and was divorced from her in
1932; that IRMA COHEN was born in New York City on April 10, 1905 and is the
daughter of EMANUEL C, COHEN, who resides or has offices at 1295 Madison Avenue,
New York City.

On Septembar 21, 1949, Special Agent THOM.S G. SPENCER interviewed
VAZZANA, who it will be recalled was one of the investigators employed by the
law firm of CRAVATH, STAINE and MOORE, who represented CHAUBERS during the latter
part of 1948 on behalf of "Time, Inc."., VAZZANA stated that he made this
information available to the House Comnittee on' Un—~imerican-Activities and that
the farm in Bucks County to which he had reference, was the summer cottage which
had been rented in 1935 by MAXIN LIEBER and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. He related that
he was quite positive that his information was to the effect that in 1935, LIEBER'S
wife had been at the CHAMBERS-LIEBER summer cottage in Smithtown, Pennsylvania,
and had seen PRISCILLA HISS there and possibly AIGER HISS. In view of the fact
thet CHAMBERS has related to agents of this office that LIEBER wes not married
in 1935 and further by the fact that in 1936, LIEBER had allowed the CHAMBERS
family to use his farm in New Hope, Pennsylvania, and subsequently brought his
"new wife! to live with the CHIMBERS for a short period of time, VAZZANA was
questioned as to these facts. He related that he was unaware of how nany wives
LITEBFR had, or the dates on which he was divorced from any of these women, but
he was quite sure of +the information he had concerning the summer residence
at Smithtown.

VAZZENL also stated that he had several photographs of the instaent
cottage at Smithtown which were taken in 1939, and would make these photographs
avallable to this office in the event they were needed. In connection with

VAZZANA'S reference to IRMA COHEN, the divorced wife of MAXIN LIEBER, it will be
recalled that IRMA COHEN, whose present name is Mrs. LEONARD GALEN, was previously
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interviewed by an agent of this office on February 7, 1949, to determine whether
she knew WHITTAKER CHALBERS or :AIGER or PRISCILLA HISS. At that time Hrs.

GALEN stated that she was completely separated from MAXIN LIEBER by 1933 and had
nothing to do with him from then on. Further, thet she was never in Pennsylvania
with him after 1923 and did not know the CH/MBERS or the HISSES. The results of
this interview were set forth in the report of Special Agent ROBERT F. X, O'KESFE
dated February 29, 1949 at New York, Page 1l. In view of the fact that the
possibility existed thet LIEBER may have brought "CH/RLOTTE" to the summer cottage
at Smithtown, and thet he might have passsd this woman off as his lawfully wedded
wife, and in view of CHAMBERS! statement that LIEBER brought his "new wife"

to New Hope, Pennsylvania in 1936, Mrs. LEONZRD GALEN was reinterviewed by
Sp801a1 Agent JOHN J, DANAHY.

Mrs. GALEN advised thet she was divorced from MAXIN LIEBER in
April of 1933; further, that she has seen him on only ten or twelve occasions
since then and on all of these occasions in a very casual way. She stated that
she has no knowledge whatsoever of the idgntity of CHARLOTTE, and from her casual
neetings with MAXIN LIEBER since her divorce from him, to the best of her knowledge
the enly wife which he has had since her divorce from him, is his present wife,
whose first name she believes is MINNA, and concerning whom she could offer no
further information. She further advised that she has no idea when LIEBER
married his present wife. She stated that insofar as LIEBER'S activites since
her divorce from him were concerned, or in particular the identity of any
individuals, women or otherwise, with whom he might have associated either in
New York or Pennsylvania, that she would bBe unable to furnish any information
whatsoever concerning them.

=16
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IDENTIFICATION AND ATTEMPTED DATING OF
PHOTOGRAPHS SUPPLIED BY ERNEST S. SHEPARD

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent FRANCIS J.
DUANE, dated October 10, 1949, at Washington, D. C., wherein a group of
photographs prepared from negatives supplied by Mr. ERNEST S, SHEPARD, was
forwarded to this office for the purpose of identifying and determining the
date when the exposures, depicted in thése photographs were made.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOHN J. DANAHY and JOSEFH M. KELLY at Tarrytown, New Yorks

Mrs. JOSEPH KREUTTNER, 500 Bellwood Avenue, Philipse Manor,
Tarrytown, NeW”T3FE?“WSE'TEEE???EW%@”?E@”%%ints furnished in the referenced
report and numbered 563 through 573 and 616, 617 and 621 through 624 exhibited
to Mrs. KREUTTNER. With relation to the time when these photographs were taken
of Mrs. KREUTTNER, her son and her husband, she advised that all of these
photographs were taken during the Christmas holidays of 1937. It was Mrs.
KREUTTINER 'S recollection that she, her husband and her son, went to Washington,
D. C. several days prior to Christmas to visit her mother aznd during this period
she and her family stayed at the home of ERNEST and LOUISE SHEPARD, Mrs.
KREUTTNER stated that LOUISE SHEPARD is her sister. Mrs. KREUTTNER further
recalled that it was her recollection that she and her husband and their child
went to Washington several days prior to Christmas Day and that they stayed
several days with the SHEPARDS at the latter!s apartment, after which time the
SHEPARDS left for Capon, West Virginia. The KREUTTNERS remained at the SHEPARDS'
apartment for the duration of the holidays. At a later date, probably just prior
to New Year!s, the -SHEPARDS returned to their apartment and other photographs
wers probably taken.

. Mrs. KREUTTNER produced her son JOHN'S baby book and exhibited
to the interviewing agents, a notation therein under the heading, "Trips".
This notation read, "Washington, D. C. December, 1937. Christmas with grandmother.
Stayed with Aunt Louise® (Shepard). It was Mrs. KREUTTNER!S recollection that
gshe and her family stayed at Washington for a period of approximately ten dayss
Mrg. KREBUTTINER searched for and located a photograph album containing copies
of the photographs exhibited to her; however, these photographs were dated merely
Q3N ,
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During the course of the interview, ¥rsg. KREUTTNER made several
efforts to locate her husband who was at work, and eventually received a call
from him, After discussing the problem with her husband, she stated that he
further refreshed her recollection of the events to the extent that she how
recalled that they actually did go to Yashington several days prior to Christmas
time; that the SHEP/RDS definitely went to Capon, West Virginia several days later
thet +the KREUTTNERS had dinner on Christmas Day in a Washington restaurant with
HMrs. KREUTTNER'S mother. Further, that a day or so after Christmas Day, Mr.
KREUTTNER journeyed South on a business trip and upon his return on or about
New Year's Day, picked up his wife and son in Washington and thoy all returned
to New York City.

Mrs. KREUTTNER stated that she was unable to fix the exact date
that any of the photographs were taken, other than to state that they were taken
during the period extending probably from December 20th to the 3lst, 1937.

With reference to the suitcase which appeared in photographs #564 and 565, Mrs.
KREUTTNER advised that this piece of luggage was owned by her husband.

Mrs. KREUITNER stated that she would be able to definitely identify
the year of this visit to Washington, because of a specific incident which
occurred in the course of their visit. She stated that she recalls that
Christmas Day of 1937, was the day of the death of NEWTON BAKER, former Secretary
of War. She stated that on the day of BAKER'S death she had occasion to visit
the home of his brother and sew the latter!s wife, who advised her of the death
of NEWTON BAKER. .

Reference is made 4o the report of Special Agent FRANCIS J. DUANE,
dated October 10, 1949 at Washington, D. C., which forwarded to this office,
copies of photographs #550 and 551 of the group secured from Mr. ERNEST S, SHEPARD
requesting that these two photographs be exhibited to Mrs. MABEL WOODBURY. Mrs.
MABEL WOODBURY, 330 East 43rd Street, New York City, a commercial artist, was
interviewed in her apairtment by Special Agent JOHN J. DANAHY, and photographs
#550 and 551 exhibited to her. WMrs. WCODBURY recoghized the photographs immediatel
and identified the portion of a coabt appearing in both of these photographs
as the winter overcoat which she wore in the year 1937.

With relation to the possible fixing of an accurate date as to when
these photographs were taken, Mrs. WOODBURY stated she visited her brother
CHARLES WELPLEY, in Washington, D. C, quite frequently during the period of the
FEFEETTROT 07" 1937, She stated that she visited him approximately once a
month, generally for a périod of geveral days and stated that these visits were
generally occasioned by difficulty she was having with her husband, CHARLES
WOODBURY, who was drinking heavily at that time.

18
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She viewed the photographs displayed to her with great care,
but was uynable to recall the particular visit or date thereof, when the
photographs were taken. She further advised that she knew nothing of the
hlstory of the marionette which is being held by her niece, JANET WELPLEY,
in both of these photographs, She stated thet she never received copies of
these prints and that as a matter of fact, had even forgotten that the photographs
had been taken by Hr. SHEPARD, who is a friend of her brother's for many years.
In an effort to fix definitely the dates of her visits to her brother in the
Fall and Winter of 1937, Mrs, "OODBURY made a concerted but unsuccessful effort
to_locate a diary which she is certain that she kept for that period. Mirs.
WOODBURY searched her apartment without avail for a period of about an hour,
but she was unable to locate the diary., She advised the interviewing agent
that she would continue her efforts to locate this diary in the event that it
might be of some use, and should it be located, she will immediately notify the
interviewing agent.
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FRISCILLA HISS

Alleged Activity in the Revolutionafy Policy
Committee of the Socialist Party

. Reference 'is made to the report of Special Agent ROBERT F. X.
O'KEEFE, dated October 3, 1949 at New York in captioned matter, wherein
information concerning PRISCILLA HISS'! alleged membership in the Morningside
Heights Branch of the Socilalist Party is set forth, and in particular that
portion thereof whereﬁﬁ JACK ALTMAN of the United Retail and Department Stores
Union, advised thet he bglieved that PRISCILLA HISS had been active in the
Revolutionary Policy Committee and that she may hdve appeared as a sponsor

of this group on one or more pamphlets published by the committee.

It will be recalled that ALTMAN advised at that time that he
had delivered all of his literature pertaining to the Socialist Party and the
Revolutionary Policy Committee to DANNY BELL of'"Fortune Megazine, who is
preparing an article on the Socialist Party,

On September 27, 1949, DANNY BELL was contacted by the writer
and questioned concerning any literature pertaining to the Revolutionary Policy
Committee which he might have in his possession. BELL advised that he had
considerable literature pertaining to this organization and to the Socialist
Party, and he was asked whether or not the name of PRISCILLA HISS appeared therein.
BELL advised that he was engaged in quite a tremendous project in reviewing and
sorting this literature for the purpose of preparing his article for the magazine
and ‘that he would not complete his review and indexing of this bulky literature
for several weeks, He stated that at such time he would be in a position to
advise whether PRISCILLA HISS' name was mentioned therein.

On October 26, 1949, BELL was recontacted by the writey at which
time he advised that he had made a studied review of all of the Socialist Party
literature, and that of the Revolutionary Policy Committee im particular in his
possession and had found no reference whatsoever to PRISCILLA HISS, either under
her present name or that of PRISCILLA FANSLER or PRISCILLA HOBSON.
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In an effort to contect former members and counsellors at
Camp Rigs O'Merlow, Miss GRETA SCHUNLER mas. located through the records of
City end Country Schéol, Naw Yor) Clty. She is now Mrs, ROBERT HABERMAN,
5 Stanton Street; New York City. Mrs. HABERMAN stated that her last year
at Rigs O'Merlow was 1934, and as a consequence, she could give no
information concernlng the events that took place there in 1937.

RICHARD PAUL, 22 Irving Place, New York City, was. contacted
in an effort to locage ALMA OTLAY, a former member of Rigs O'Marlow.,
PLUL advised that he néver heard of an ALMA OTLEY and that although he,
himself, had been a camper at Rigs O'Marlow, he was not there during 1937,
and as a result could furnish no information concerning that period,

-PENDIN

o]
]

~21e

Kisseloff-97350



FJG:DM

NY 65«14920

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

On October 4, 1949, Inspector FRANK TRACEY of the Immigration
and Naturalization Service, New York City, advised Special Agent Robert
F, X, O'Keefe that he was in contact with an individual who was a seaman
with the National Maritime Union and a former Communist Party member.,
This individual has stated he possessed information concerning ALGER
HISS,

On October 5, 1949, Inspector TRACEY appeared at the New York
Office with FREMONT BUESTETON of 7 James Straet, telephone number AL 5-4264,
A personal™interview o EION was conducted by SA Francis J, Gallant
and it was ascerteined that he was acquainted with a WLL
whom he first met in about 1940 or 1941 at the Beclilli Restaurant and
Rar on Creston Street, Baltimore, Maryland. BUESTETON mentioned that he
has become quite friendly with THAMEN in the coursa of his visits to the
above rasteurant snd bar, He stated thet THAMEN was formerly a dentist
and is presently the operator of a novelty shop called the "Gift Fair"
located at 219 West Saratoga Street, Baltimore, Maryland.

BUESTETON stated that about two months ago, during the latter
part of the HISS trial, he was in Baltimore and met his friend THAMEN. He
sald that THAMEN, who was acquainted with the fact that he was a former
Communist, chlded him about it and this developed into a discussion of the
HISS trlal. THAMEN mentioned to him thet he was a former schoolmate of
ALGER HISS and was a personal friend of HISS, He recalled that THAMEN
stated that HISS had attempted to recruit him for the Communist Party
several years ago in Baltimore, or that HISS had attempted to take
THAMEN to a Communist Party meeting in Baltimore,- On this particular
point he was not sure which of the zbove statements were made by THAMEN,
but is positive it. is one or the other,

Concerning THEAMEN, BUESTETON believed that he is sympathetic
with HISS!' predicament in view of the fact that he stated that the
government was meking a mountain out of a molehill, in referring to the
HISS trial; however, he did not belierve THAMEN was sympathetic with the
Communist Party. He stated that THAMEN is. approximately forty-five
years of age, and, for the past twenty years, has resided with 2 male
friend whose first name is HERBERT. The latter is described by BUESTETON

22w
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as being anti-Communist.. He believed that HERBERT, meritioned

above, is employed as a window. dresser at the Isaac Bamberger Clothing
Store in Baltimore, RUESTETON advised that THAMEN indicated that he
was acquainted with varipus close friends of ALGER HISS.

Concerning BUESTETON, he advised that he was born at Rochelle,
Illinois, September 30, 1913, and was educated at the Rochelle Township
High School.,, £bout 1931 or.1932, he left home intent upon going to
sea and went to Texas where he was unsuccessful in obtainlng employment
as a seaman. He later went to California after havirig worked at odd jobs
in Texas, and, while in California, he obtained employment on a coastwise
o0il boat, He first beceme a card-carrying member of the Communist Party
Waterfront Section in Baltimore in about 1943, at which time he stated
it was 2 requirement in the National Maritime Union before being granted
permission to go to sea, He also stated that he was a member of the
Waterfront Section of the Communist Party in San Frencisco and Philadelphia.
He did not recall the identity of the individual who sponsored him for
the Communist Party end indiceted that he was not very wéll acquainted
with Communist Party procedures. However, he cleims to have attended
indoctrination lectures concerning Marxist theory, He stated that he
engaged very little in the activities of the Communist Party in view of
the fact thet he was sailing on various ships out of the three zbove-
mentioned ports, He broke from the Communist Party in 1945, at the time
of the ouster of EARL BROWDER from the leadership of the Party,

L teletype was diracted to the Baltimore Office setting forth
the sbove information for investigation concerning the sbove allegations
end the interview of THAMEN concerning his statements for whatever
information he may have in his posseassion concerning ALGER HISS and his
Communist associstions,

The Baltimore Division advised by teletype Octobar 20, 1949
that WILLIAM C. THAMEN wes interviewed and denied any knowledge of or
personal zcqueintance with ALGER HISS, He denied all of the above
allegations mede by BUESTETON. This was confirmed by HERBERT WEYRICH
THAMEN 'S rocmnate., THAMEN denied aver making statements, alleged to him
by BUESTETON, to anyone even in jesty
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5351st3nt Unlted States Attorney Thomas F. Murphy, Southern District
of New York turned aver to the ¥BI a letter which he said he obtained from JOSEPH. .. e
C. KENNY who was a former. Assistant United States Attorney in the Southerh —
0f New York and who is the son-in-law of Judge MURR:Y HULBERT of the

Southern Dlstrlct of New York.

Mr."KiNNY advised that he raceived the following letter from
GIBBONS, 15 West 58th Street, New York City; which letter was dated

h@%ﬁ%%ﬁg?r fg T949. This letter reads as follows:

"Dear Joes If Mr. MURPFY will have a D J Agent visit Mr, HEGINsLD
K UFFMAN at Rocky Tov, Sebasco Estates, Maine, telephone Phippsburg 14-N; Ring
four, Mr. K\UFFMAN will see that the information is made available. Rocky Top,
Sebasco Estates is near Bith, Maine. Mr. KAUFFUAN is a novelist., This, of-
course, can be confirmed by a telephone ¢all to Scribner's, Doubleday, or some
equally well known publisher, A Var o SEWALL, who Commissioner ANSLINGER states
lives adjacent to Mr., KAUFFVAN, is another 1nd1v1dual to whom the statement was
made. The Commissioner, as I uhderstand it, knows both of these gentlemen, bub
he is better acguainted with Mr. KAUFFMaN than Mr., SEW4LL. Commissioner
ANSLINGER states that Mrs. HISS stated to both SEWALL and KAUFFMAN, on more
than one occcasion, that she was a member of the Communist Party. If you want
any additional information, do not hesitate to call on me. Sincerely, STEVE".

Mr. STEPHEN B. GIBBONS was interviewed on October 17, 1949, and
he advised that he had no further information with regard to the related matter
other than the information that appeared in the letter which he sent to Mr.
KENNY, ¥r. GIBBONS did state that he had been formerly an assistant secretary
of the Treasury,and in this capacity, he had personally come in contact with
ALGER HISS. He advised that he had no personal knowledge of the HISS family
conneetion with . any left wing or Communist groups, but he stated that he per-
sonally disliked /IGER HISS as he considered him a suave individual whom he,
personally, could never trust. He did advise that he probably was pr sjudiced
against HISS because of his political connections.

Reference is made to the information set forth in the latter
of JOSEPH C. KENNY to Assistant United States Attorney THOMAS F. WURPHY,
Leads have pretlously been set forth by teletype for the Boston and
Weshineston Fleld Offices to conduct eppropriate interviews,
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On October 15, 1949, Assistant United States Attorney Thomas-¥F.
Murphy was in receipt of a letter from STEPHAN T, SERGHIESCO, Lecturer in
Mathematics, Columbia Univeristy, Al7 Wes T L0 Th Street, New York Glty, In.
this letter, SERGHIESCO suggested that he had information which mizht be of
vglue in the pending investigation concerhing ALGER HISS. Accordingly, he was
interviewed at his residence on October 18, 1949.

SERGHIESCO offered that in 1930 he had been invited to spend
the summer at Camp Yaddo, Saratoga Springs, New York. He arrived there probably
in June, and it was to the best of his recollection that at this time he was
introduced to ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS., He was most certain that it
was ALGER HISS because on the first evening there, he had entered into a dis-
cussion concerning the Russian Political System. The Russian side was taken by
ALGER HISS, and he took the opposing side. SERGHIESCO distinectly remembered
some¢one in the audience passing the remark, "So it's the University of Harvard
against the University of Sorbonne'. SERGHIESCO explained that he was a graduate
of Sorbonne. Heé added that, in his opinion, the group up here was a definitely
left wing group, and as a result, instead of staying for two months, he con-
cluded his vacation within about two weeks. He further recollected that ALGER
HISS, at the time, was driving a Ford convertible. He remembers this because
the HISS car was parked next to his own at the camp's garage.

4t this time, SERGHI®SCO offered a photograph taken during the
above period, and according to him, the only persons in' the photograph that he
could remember were himself, ALGER HISS, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PRISCILLA HISS, and
NATHAN LLVINE. He could not identify or recall any of the other persons in the
vhotograph. ‘ ‘

From personal observation of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS and WHITTAKER
CJ&MBERS it was quite apparent to the writer that the persons designated by
SERGHIuSCO were not identical with the persons involved in this case. Further,
from observation during the interview, it was quite apparent that SERGHIESCO is
greatly concerned w1th'wor1d ‘conditions, and this concern appears to have caused
such great mental stress that litile credence should be given to his statements.
As a conseguence, no further investigation is being considered along this line,

25w
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BALT T IORE

AT BALLTILORE, MARYLAND

Will, in conjunction with the New York Office, perfect arrangements
whereby, EDITH MURRAY, former maid of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, might have the opportunity
of viewing PRISGILLA HISS prior to the retrial of this case in order that she
might make a positive identification of her, (See New York letter to Director
and Baltimore 10/17/49 and Baltimore letter to the Director, 10/21/49).

¥ill re~interview DAVID MILLMAN for additional information leading
to the identification of EVELYN, having in mind the interview set forth herein
of VEILFORD DAY,

Will also attempt to locate the individual CLIFTON, mentioned in
the interview pf WELFORD DAY and intorview him for information concerning-Mrs,
KING. R

NEWARK
—l

AT LONTCLAIR, N&T JERSEY

Will interview JOSBPHINE FREY HERBST, who was reported to be a
friend of MAXTH LIEBER, 47 Fullerton &venue, Hontclair, N.J., for possible
information concerning LIBBER'S employees and girlfriends during the period of
1935, She should be specifically questioned concerning Mrg, MOLLY ¥EISS, who
was a friend of LIEBER's, for information to assist in identiiying ang. Locating
TWEISS., (See New York teletype to Bureau and Newark, 11/1/49)

VLSHINGTON FIBELD

AT TIASHINGTON, D.C.

Will continuc %o develop and report information on the various
phases of the present case on which specific lcads have heretofore ‘been set
forth by letter from New York to the Director and Washington Field,

oLy
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CDR (3,C,, USHR), Chief of the Neuro-Psychiatric Service., (See New Iork letter
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Will conf1dont1a11y determine the present whcreabouts of H: G. BATON

to the Dlrcctor and Viashington Field, 10/27/49)
Covevel .

NEU YORK

AT NE7 YORK, NEW YORK

i1l report the results of the trial of ALGER HISS, which is
scheduled for November 17, 1949 in the Southern District of New York.

Will interview CHARLOTTE BARTELS SHIRNOFF, 369 01d iMamarcneck Road,
Hamaroneck, New York,

Vi1l interview JEROME BARTELS, 99 North Portland Avenue, Brooklyn,
New York,

{11l re-interview FREMONT BUESTETCH, 7 Jane Street, Hew York City,

for further information concerning his ﬂlleganlono as to HISS! Communlst Party
activities,
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

The Confidential Informants mentiched in the report of SA
ROBERT F. X. 'KEEFE dated I\Tovember Ly 19494t New York eare as follows:

T-1" ONI report dated April 30, 1943,
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WASHINGTON AND#WJASH FIELD 54 AND BALTIMORE 3 FROM NEW YOR 15 10-35P
“

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT Y?

JAHAM, RE WFO LETTER SEPT. TWELVE FORTY NINE ENCLOSING PHOTOSTATIC
' COPIES OF]ETTERS AND AGREEMENTS OF SALE OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS

AND ESTHER AND WHITTAKER CHAMBERS IN CONNECTION WITH THE PURCHASE

OF A FARM IN MARYLAND. THIS LETTER REFERS TO REPORT OF SA LAMBERT

ZANDER AT WASHINGTON, DC OCT. SEVEN, FORTY EIGHT. THIS OFFICE
PRESENTLY IN POSSESSION OF "CASE LETTERS™ SIGNED BY ALGER HISS ON
. = LT R ———

APRIL THREE, SIXTEEN AND MAY FIVE, THIRTY SIX. ACCORDING TO
PHOTOSTATIC COPIES RECEIVED WITH THE ABOVE MENTIONED LETTER THERE
ALSO APPEARS A LETTER DATED NOV. FIVE, THIRTY FIVE SIGNED BY PRIS~-
CILLA HISS AND A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF AN AGREEMENT OF SALE BETWEEN
EDWARD W. CASE, ACTING AGENT FOR THE ESTATE OR T. ESTELLE SHAW AND
ALGER HISS. ALSO ATTACHED TO ABOVE LETTER WAS PHOTOSTATIC bOPY OF
LETTER DATED OCT. THIRTY, THIRTY NINE OF EDUVARD CASE SIGNED BY ES-
THER CHAMBERS AND LETTERS DATED JULY THREE, THIRTY SEVEN NOV. ONE
BL tCTED TO CASE.

~ gq{
THERE WAS ALSO ATTACHED A PHOTOSTATIC C _A&%ﬁEMHNT OF SALE

N~ §e-rehed AX‘;,I (: K
w Sericfizcd. - g 1 32 ou 1"t 4|9

END PAGE ONE [t -
JIASHING  n, Ui
CORR--THIS PAGE LINE 3XXX 2 WRD 3 SHLD Bg”“EET it

W,&w'? o3 (1,/

AND SIX, THIRTY SEVEN, SIGNED BY ESTHFR£GHA&
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BETWEEN EDWARD W. CASE, ACTING AGENT FOR MRS. DAISY A. SHIRKY AND ES-
THER CHAMBERS, WIFE OF JAY CHAMBERS. AUSA T. F. MURPHY HAS INDI~-
CATED HE WILL ATTEMPT TO INTRODUCE THE ATTEMPTED PURCHASE BY HISS
AND THE ACTUAL PURCHASE BY CHAMBERS OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED PROPERTY
AT RETRIAL OF THIS CASE. IT IS NECESSARY THAT THIS OFFICE‘g;’SUP-
PLIED WITH THE ORIGINAL OF THE LETTER DATED NOV. FIVE, THIRTY FIVE
SIGNED BY PRISCILLA HISS AS WELL AS THE AGREEMENT OF SALE ENTERED
INTO BETWEEN HISS AND CHAMBERS AND THE ORIGINAL OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED
LETTERS SIGNED BY MRS. CHAMBERS AND THE AGREEMENT OF SALE BETYEEN
CASE AND MRS. CHAMBERS. THE BALTIMORE OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO DETER-
MINE IF THE REQUESTED DOCUMENTS ARE PRESENTLY IN THE POSSESSION OF
EDWARD CASE AND IF IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO SERVE HIM WITH A SUB-
POENA BEFORE OBTAINING SAME. IF SO, SUBPOENA WILL BE SENT TO HIM
AT AN EARLY DATE. SUTEL. :
SCHEIDT

iv

auRrEal ADVISED
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JAHAY. EMMA STEVENS, ONE TWO FOUR NINE WISCONSIN AVE. N« W., WASH.,
S ——— e

™ —

D. C. HAS BEEN SERVED WITH A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM IN INSTANT CASEK.

ON NOV. SEVENTEEN FORTY NINE, AUSA MURPHY RECEIVED A LETTER FROI MISS

STEVENS INDICATING THAT SHE WAS SEZVENTY YEARS OF AGE AND WAS UNABLE

TO LEAVE WASHINGTON, D. C. TO BE A WITNESS IN THIS CASE.

SHE INDICATED

THAT SHE HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS OF THE FEI AND THAT

SHE HAS IN HER POSSESSION AT THIS TIME, A RENTAL AGREEMENT SIGNED BY

GEORGE ROULHAC, DATED JAN. SEVENTEEN, THIRTY EIGHT FOR THE PREMISES

AT TWO SEVEN TWO EIGHT P. ST., WASH. AUSA NMURPHY SUGGESTS THAT

AGENTS OF THE WASH FLD OFFICE OBTAIN THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT AND ANY

OTHER PAPERS MISS STEVENS MAY HAVE IN CONNECTION WITI

TH

=]

RENTAL; OF THE

TWO SEVEN TWO EIGHT P ST. ADDRESS, AND THAT, THEREFORE, THEB.JHOULD BE

FORWARDED TO THIS OFFICE. IT IS BELIEVED THAT IS THﬁﬁE’MﬁCQR§§ﬁ¥Wﬂ9_

/r// - e

OBTAINED IT WILL NOT BE NECESSARY, FOR MISS STEVENS TO VARRAHAR AS’@@§;

.G

UWITNESS.
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“New York 7, ‘ow York
tzcveuber 16, 3.969

© ar cumsEn, AUSA YURFIY NOVED 10 "%, YGIUDED FIO¥ GOURT ROOY ALL
| FINESSES THO PROPOSED TO TESTIKY FOR ETTHFR COVERNENT OR DEFSEa

i HOTTCN lﬁ'ﬁw omm RI EXCEPTION ¥ADE mn PRISCILLA FISS, WHO TAS

: ‘amm 0 REMATN. X0 INDIVIDIALS WERE nasmvan 70 me:: m COURD

- CROOM 4G A RESULT OF ™IS RILING, mm' COVERNENT WITRESS WAS ADPIATOE
Eo L7 w, SECRETARY OF J, ¥ O m**mmsn HISS INDICIVINT,  SHE TESTIFTED
. THAT O DECHMDER mmm, m:rmw FORFY mcm AYD FOR 4 Pm?ba mca -
TVERETO, SE WAS SECRETARY OF T:I2 0J mn RECALLED AT 4TSS APLATTD "
L AS A wmzs.; ABOUT srm OR EIGHT TT ss; THAT THIS OF WAS mmfrmma
gma:sn mwrxms or Esmmms LARS AND mr HISS aemn mm; WS
oYt RO oscasmea o wc B PYTTERS, NIVETER! FORTY EIGHT, SiE
”.mmnmn 1ISS mc c':mm} 'm*r AD BEEN SWORN AS b EIINESS &s |
E FIRST A7 PEARED,  RE RISS® TESTTIONY (R DECH'BER me: LAaT, W
- 'f*mma 'mm 17 WAS KER Bmw *mr AE HAD SEIT WORD mm‘ HEHAD A
STATEVIE TO WAKE 10 THE OF5 THAT TT S AGRE}ABLE 70 THE O TEAT VE
| APPEAR; ap mm HE SUBSEQUANTLY DID 50, cw CROSS mmmms BY
CLADE B, CRYSS, SHE STATHD TIAT [t mzm TE O WAS wmzmm '
o JUrE mm s NINETERY FORIY SETEY, BUT TIAT ::}rz VLD T Rmu
= m«mﬂm OR NOT N DECEYRER FTFTR: 14ST smg WAS FANTITAR umx mE RaCT

M‘O '/




R %)

SO . = _ o .wn !ork'l .!u York |
B S ' Noveubar 1§ 1949

. -;,'um THIS ¥AS THE nsr DAY THAT THE oa canp LEGALLY ST2. smz STATED
 THAT mmr n:cozumm WAS TAT HISS FIRST umam wcaa THE m
| '_‘m :unm on m, mmm mm EIGHT, BUT TIAT. am: cOULD nmaxrm
- oma SAVE FROK A RECORD WHIGH SiX MAINTAINED FOR THE OJ, FURGHER TAT
_ H1SS APPEARED BEFORE THE GJ smx, AYS T8 nxcmm, NINEPES FORTY mm
o mnm’r TT WAS HER m:con.zcrxm THAT mn qm'rmus asxna or mss "
S DicumER rmm 1AST wms SUBSTANTIALLY oSk PREVIOUSLY ASKED OF m”
o THAT, mmsa OIVAN 70 THE QU!!STICNS ON DECKMBER PIFTEEN LAST WRRE
S surmm:m! THE SAVE AS ma mmnsns QIVEX BY:HIN 10 FREVIOUS mmnws. |
S SUE STATED THAT masn QUESTIONS HAD BEW ASKED OF HISS O SEVERAL
N FRIOR ncasms AND THAT HISS- o PREVIOUS OCCASTONS HAD nxcum m
 mE o AT HE HAD NEVER mnm DOCIMENTS 10 cnmm. A‘l‘ ™IS -
| FOINY; T¥ WAS STTFULATED BY QOVERRHENT mn DEFENSE THAT ‘T acmam
| . DATE OF KISS!FIRST APPEARANCE BEFORE GI WAS MARGH sxmm, smﬂm
- », mmx mm!, AND THAT mn DATES OF IS summ’r APPEABMGES e
K mcm sxx, skvm, BIGT, ms, THN, ELEVAN, marm, FOURTERR, ma
= rxm us'.r. ‘ xms. LOwR s:mm SHE coux.n uor RECALL THE TIME 'nm HISS ’
L mr. OJ ‘ROOK O DECBIBER FIFTSH LAST, BUT THAT SHE RECALLED AT "
mEw ws nxsmmam ABQUT FIVE 4 (N THAT DATE. ON REDIRECT, SUE
fﬁsnm THAT HE OV HAD SAT POR LONG HOURS DATLY FROK ABOUT TRY AK. 0
‘rm OR FIVE mmrz P, VRN ON .umamm. SECOND mmm wxmms
-'wAs mns lmescu, oy mo WHO. mnmnm A mo'rosmno 001’! m' A

. Kisseloff-07363




- | | - | " Hew York 7, New fork
November 18, 1949

 PORTION OF THE TRSTIMONY OF HISS CIVIN ON AM OF DECTMETR PIFTZEN, WHICH
'PORTION EMBODIES SOME OF THOSE WUESTIONS AND ANSHFAS CONSTITUTING PfRT
OF THE INDICTMENT. THIS PHOTOSTAT WAS OFFERED AND RPCEIVED IN EVIDENCE.
'BENSON WURTH'R STATED THAT HISS WAS SWORN WHEN HE FIRST AFPFARTD OK |
DECEMBTR SIX LAST AND READ.THE O/TH ADMINISTERED 70 HIN. HE TESTIFIED
10 THE DATES WHEN HISS H/D PREVIOUSLY APPE/RED ON WHICH HE HAD TIXEN
TESTINONY AND STATED THAT IT WAS HIS RECOLLECTION THAT ON PREVIOUS |
OCGASIONS HISS HAD BREN ASKED SUBSTANIIALLY THE SAME QIESTIONS AS THOR
ASKED ON DECEMBER FIFTSN LAST AND HAD GIVEN STESTANTIALLY THE SAME
ANSWERS, HE STATED THAT HIS RECOLLECTION kS THAT THE OJ WAS DISCHARGFD
LATE IN THE AFTRRHOON ON DECFMEER FIFTIEN. THE THIRD WITNISS, BEN TE
BUFF, NOTHER GJ STRNO, TESTIFIED TH-T OF DRCEMER FIFTRN LiST HE™

00K ‘TRSTINONY OF HIS' AT ABOUT TYELVE NOON OR ONE P AKD mumn

A PHO'BOSTATIG copx OF A PORTION OF THE GJ TRANSGRIPT AS mo/accuam:
TSANSCRIPTION OF THE NOTES WHICH HE TOOK O QUESTIONS /SKED OF HISS
AND ANSWERS GIVEN BY M, WHIGH QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ARE LIKFWISE
'zrmonmn IN TE INDICTENT. THIS PHOTSTAT WAS RFGRIVE IN EVIDENCE AND
WAS RE’D T0 THE JURY BY AUSA VURPRY. ON CROSS EXAMIN'TION, DE BUFF
STATED THAT THE ONLY PRPVIOUS OCCASIONS WHEN HE TOOK TESTIMONY OF MISS
WAS ON DECEMEER TR AND FCURTEEN LAST AND THAT ON THUSE OCCASIONS
NISS HAD BERN Asxx;n'masrmmu! e SANE QUESTIONS AS THOSE ASKFD ON
DECEMEFR FIPTERN AND HADGIVEN SUBST/HTIALLY THF SAME. ANSWERS. IE WAS

Kisseloff-9736




N

S S o ' New foﬁi,?,-ﬂﬂ! Tork
' }\:o\‘yémbor,ms 1949 ;

L™

. -

' UﬂAEIE 10 uTM’E wm HISS L-»FT TH? GJ Oﬂ DFC‘&HBF’R rmm ""HF FU'RTE

..-,1'mEs ’izAS e&. FD}YARB GALLA&HFR 01' BE WASHI!%‘IW QRS LICHT COMPANY

WHO WAS SKGRB, BT ﬂIBSEQUEﬂTLY EXGUE‘:ED AND A S’I‘IFULé TION ?!#TEMD %

BY BOIH SIDES WHEREBY A CH'*RT SUNARIZWG ‘MF ?)fTES OF COMMENCEMENT AND

R /ATION OF UTILITY SERVICE AT V;:RIOUS HISS ADDRESSES, BHICH CHART
WAS PREPARED FROM means or OHY’SAPFM AND POTOMAC mmpm 00,

POTOMAC ELECTRIG CO., D msnm 0 1S Lmn'r CO., WAS mmwc’e:n v

mnxm. BY snmmw, LETTER SOVMARIZING THE ELEGTRIC SERVICE

FUWISIKKD ‘i’ﬁ JHE HISS% AT ‘Z‘BF’ v; RICX"‘ ADDKF‘SSES, WHIOH LEP’IER WAS

'PREPATED BY. THE POTOMAC Emcmxc CO., WAS ALSO ADMITTED INTO EVIENCE.
TME NEXT ?ﬂmas WAS czmmas mm TooK HE STAND AT THREE MM, HE
TLSTIFIED 43 70 HIS nm AND PLACE OF BIRTH, PARLY SCHOOLING, SHORT
 STAY AT mst cmz AND amsww‘r mmmw AT counmm WHERE, -
| m WS xn:mon oF QUOTE uomm:csm UNQUOTE. IE STATED HE WHOTE
- ,m.asmws PLAY THERE, BT WAS NOT EXPRLLED AS. RESULT mmmop.
" DESCRIEED ATIITULE TORARD FELITION IN EARLY YRARS AS CI OF SKFPTICAL

IKDIFFEMNCE DESCRIBED RIS TRIP 10 Y‘IIROPE Pt m'ﬁm TENTY mm, "
BIS ‘WROW#BRT AT COIU!{BI& AF’&R RETURNING AND ADMITTED HE *&RO‘IE u:m

. TO MATK VAK ncm IH ’&‘HIGK HE ‘\"*ID HE LIED TO DE/N HMFKES ABC!.TT W&“ON
B ?OR WANTING 0 STUDY HIS'K)RY BE LIS‘!ED VARIWS SOCIALIST mqgs

%MATWTMANDSTATEBHEJOINEDGPATA@ m’mwzm HE

Kisseloff-97365



X mmmcsn 70 HISS IN nwm'lwm WASHING TON a':smmwr BY HAROLD ARE

o - " New York 7, few York -
- Novamber 18, 1949

-5

f,'smm LIBRARY omcnm PWND COITRIGT LTAFIETS TN NS TOCE™: ¢ 'i’ |

NYC wnuc TIBRARY mmm o i mmom) EVENINGS, BUT me No n:s'rmr -
'aooxs THERE. SOME. cowma BOOKS WERZ FOUND AT HIS HOME AND W LosT
.LIBRIJH JOB 4S HESOLT mnr.l SHORTLY THRHEAPTRR, HE BTL'N WORK

~ FOR DAILY zfzoma I MFNIAL’ 'CAP/CITY /ND BECAVE VDITOR IN PACT-IN
- NINETEER TENTY SEVEW OR 'r"mm FICHT, RAMAINING UNTIL NINETEN |

T.FNTY NINE, VAS m OIT OP OP ALCGUT THRFE YCARS. THRN BFOAVE
FDITOR OF NTH MASSES, HE WRNT THROUGH COMMDNIST VARFL:GE &ITH IA
DILFS AND IN NINETEN THIRTY T50 MARRIZD PRSFNT WIFE. DRSCRI:ED HIS
FAIILY AND HOME. TN NINETFEN THIRTY FOUR WrS ASK™D BY MAX BEDACHT
70 CO UNDERGRODND AND THEN EXPLAINFD TERIS UNIPRGROUND AND APPARATIS.
OvER OBJTGTION AS ALLOED 70 TESTIFY BRIFLY As'fd HI7 UNDRRGROND
" DUTIES CONSISTING OF BEING Lmsw ¥AN WITH SOVIET CRNP, WAS

AND J. PETERS, BOTH OF mm HE UAS PTRMITIED, OVER OBJECTION, m
~ DESGHYEE AS UNDERGROUND FUNCTIONARIES. HF STATED ON ABGW OCCASION.
PRIERS TOLD BISS HE WAS o LVAVE NLEF. GROUP AKD JOIB WP mmmz.
WHICH cmmns A8 ORGANIZING. MET RISS AS GiRL AND anmt BIE L ¥R
AT wxrz FIGHTH ST, EUT BTVER AT OFFICE. nrcmm HISS SAID HE
COULD GET STAME DEPARTYENT DOCONTNTS THIODCH. HIS FOST WITH NYE

 GOMMITIEE AND OFFERED SAME T0 CHMEEHS, APITR CONSULTING PRTFRS,  Kisseloff-07366

AHAMERRS BROFTUED ANME OF SNOH DOCTAURNTS PROM HTCS. “TRTCH IR PHOTY:HASHEND



S  New York 7, New York

-6 -

AND HETURNED. HE TESTIFIED HE TAIKED SEVERAL TIMES TO HISS ABOOT DEAN
IVAN LAMB. WENTIONED PAPVIOUS RESIDRNCES IN FORT IFE, N} W, ELTVENTH
ST., NYCj AND STATTN ISLAUD, WHERE HE WAS KNOWN AS ARTMUR DWIER. HE
TESTIFIFD HE USED N:ME LIOYD GANTAELL KXTH PERIISSION OF CANTWELL, = °
A GLOSE PIT:ND. HE DFCLARED HIS FAYILY MOVED 10 TNTY “IGHT ST
ON INVITATION OF HISS, NO RFNT INVOLVED, AND TH:T HISS DROVE 10
BALTINORE ‘IN HIS FORD, PICKED UP BABY ARTICLES 'ND TOOK THEM 70
TENT EIGHTE ST. VIERE CHAVEERS' PANILY REMAIWED ABOIT T70 MOWTHS,
THEN MOVED TO MNFYFR SOEAFLIO BQUSE W..FOURT ST., NYC, AND BABY
*RTICLES WERE BROUGHT/FROM W SHINGTON BY HISSRS. ADJOURNED UNTIL
TEN THIRTY AM, NOVYMBFR TENTI ONE WHEN CHAMBFRS WILL RESUME ON DIR'CT.

Kisseloff-07367
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-
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PLATES MADE

RUN
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PUNCHED
CuT
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁioe Memo’mm’%m e UNITED ST’TES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE: November 21, 19L9
L. V. R. OBiRNDORF, Supervisor

JAHAM

At 5:25 P, M., November 18, 19L9, ir.
HCANDRAWS of the New York Office “belephonlcally advised me
that in the event tha 16 was actually to testify
in this case as to her knowledge of the occupancy of an
apartment on lth Street, N, W, in Washington, D. C. by
NO”L FIELD, she would be subject to severe cross—examination
by the Defense which would make every effort to discredit
her as a witness. It would therefore be necessary to have
available substantiating witnesses or evidence to bolster
lrs. MASSING's testimony.

He requested this office to attempt to
locate eilther documentary evidence or llve m_tnesses
reflecting the_residence of NOFT D st Lhe vertinent
apartment dur:Lng The persinent per:.od. '

I instructed SA DONALD D, CONZYORS to conduch
the necessary investigation in an effort to comply +with
the desires of the New York Division in this matter.

IUiRO:cl ’{
7h~9h

Kisseloff-97370



8hCy Hew Tork | ' Hovember 21, 19L9
QUY 0Tz, DAC, Weshingbon Fleld

JAHAT

Rourtol Noverber 18, 1949,

There is boing tmnsmitted herowith the
oriziy a.hopgonent dated Jamuary 10, 1938, for
272& - P rﬂ@t’ I#. '.'?." 'ﬁ’&:ﬂhﬁng‘hﬂﬂ, 33. C.,, hem E!ﬂ% .

Ve GILVENS and GEIRGE ROULILC,
—-—W

&
e
JTacl C_ﬁ} |

&;Imémm ,a/»/ il : e

Registored
Sneelal Dolivory

Kisseloff-97371
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: mmm’ SM, usmm FTEH) e

| -Pm,;mzm-a, ‘-

. mmhtwwmm, we. : ‘

RUNIS 7. ‘m advises that the sttic roomat 3415 Volta - J
38 12 Teed mmm,mmtmmng ﬂw K S
3,33 : byb.,_ mﬂasa |

On November 18, 1949 mﬁm ¥, con;ﬂ’fmmwf ampani mr.
m ‘&e ms and mv’» 3%!5 reaty NoW., w& ain samples of paim

P Wmmngum: mmmmw-
—,gyf.ngmmmmmmrﬁﬁmmmmw
W pﬂp‘!’

. "  ‘  2.. &mphoxnnpawm mmmm g
- corner of living reom: plasterboan pﬁnteﬁetmam :
_with paper which is now pi\ia%eé mﬁm ~ :

3. Plecs of wood off of siding, exterier afam, owiog
e F!'wﬁ Wlﬁ! Yallw.' L ‘ o b : SEL L =

- — /1:_‘ Lm,_,of oy fm % mm ﬁt ¥ 3.1 | o
R I W

ﬁja&‘ W'&élmekém, back o

g m'.-mm a amall spmh S
l

| Klsselc»ff 97472
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Letter to Directer D | November 21, 1949
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE = R

4. BSample oxmllpaparmmm radiator in living room,
Present color green. Color of paper under green is peach,
Color on plasterhoard wall spparently green as appears on
back of peach wall paper.

| COLLIER advises that none of the houses on 30th Street had wall
paper as initially remodeled in 1936 and that the colors for the various
rooms were painted on the plaaﬁerbew at that time.

defemsmndmwmmathsmywmymmmmd

mﬁot@ntﬁ&&ﬂ%tb@p&iﬁ&mpﬂ.&u&b@wzﬂmw. COLLIER ade

mtmdmmmnmmm:mmmmmtmewt
samples to their advantage. COLLIER stated that he removed

lea as requested by JOHN F. DAVIS. COLLIIR stated that believes
tha the CHAVEERS eithor looked through the window at 1247 = Street
or actually gained entrance to this house and the CHAMBERS then used their
knowledge of X247 - 30th Street to desoribe the house at 1245. ccm.m
further pointed out that the front steps from the sidewalk at 1247 lead
straight up to the front door, whereas those at 1245 parsllel the front of
the house and entrance through the front door is made through a landing.
COLLIER stated that it was his uerstanding thet Mrs. CHAMBERS desoribed
Mswpawmmgsmmt@mmmmmrmmmb
mant of the steps at 1245 - 30th Strest.

It is noted that both the houses at 1247 and at 1243 - 30th Swm,
NoW., are of similar floor plen. COLLIER was asked if DAVIS gzave any

indication as to was chosen a8 the house Lrom
his des tion inm mof 1243, COILLYER stated that he dgﬁ % .
this was o thnnthatl%?iaeasiwtolookintoﬁ*mthesmﬁm

i8 1243.
° Zrco

Kisseloff-07373
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L8 rmx mz !er;
CNovENBER 21, 1985,
iwm.....mm

: smm‘m m:m ™ %z!c Mm s&w m'mav mrn;&r m J'm*? o&m 01? mm;a%. e
0L o my RITR ALGRR A%D. m%czw ™ mz, Y, I Hssr P;,m

+ 70 IhopRoT CYPIROE. - STATED, HE S OTVER USR OF L0 FORD BY.H7S 19 mzz s

| ws:mm: rwmrw* mﬂ Amzfﬁ prmrsmn Lo axv.. ma ™ ora & i B
mmm nmmm mw J. mmv nz?&nm) m c?m mzzs :amxa LATF.P 'mm 2
cmmme HE HAD mm rr cvaa. . mwmw a:f WOVE 10 ammw, vsE 'Z)F NME |
mvm aam, m'v m* w pnwcrw ‘mm m; sy’ S FR o zm 'mws R
“arwms, TN cPONE Evmz. ) " HSS tmmm e )m“m mn ) ms- . 'l
cu”mza wma .um Am"’t cmmam miva =3 r.mum mn A'm;ﬁws. STAY “ES)
%me} mmcrm A nmn r;mm, usen, mmx m'm c'mnczm mem rm got
mm J. PERRS, Ty msz: ucm m mm'. B wmz mm m mm' “L:m. wm'ra.-
owm me mm w p mm, Wt:ﬁ SLIFR m'r mmn m's m nmm WAS
ww k" 11 2 L 1 wmw mc ?EHEXQE HE r:o*mm » Mg bmm z:.mz
PﬁISCIw. EA" ‘WEI“G H;Gr:ﬁ wmr z-.v:m *m: JUS'Z\ ni‘ ¥ aﬁum, ‘l‘m w’wu
'm ww aam, P!i‘, "ﬁmw‘ B w‘v sm mvsﬁ.s. _ mx.b m' "“}WSATW%N "ﬂm
Amm Lty m'mxa mmw 1mcw nzgmmm Ams w” baRTY wﬁf?ﬁ‘) pwza R,
THERS, CHANBTRS. THS: 8 'mmam ™ ygmn 'rms &ﬂmww & P STRESE 2V i

- TSRTIOTY FTELD (%m} / 5@@%7374

R S o, FIE
SFEsVRY RN R {{2 (‘u{,‘fﬁz .«,m;nﬁ‘&, .
N 1O Seara:»cr e L ACEETE I Y i il ; NI A B i

“eo ASSY, TR, B0, mwrm
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- PAGE TWO

TH?RTIETH STREET. TESTIFTFD RE CONVERCATION IN FALL OF m.ane:rx m‘rn ALGER
RE PYKOV, SYRSEQUENT I*@Trnnnr*?m;z OF ALOER T BYKOV, TRE WETIHG D& NYC, 4D
THEN DESCRIBED PURGHASE °F ORISNTAL RUGK ¥ITH mnmr FROM BYKOV AND DETAILS OF -
GIVING BUG TO ALGRR, TDESCKIRED TRIP 0 BROOKLTH THEATAE, ms.mua YKV THEKE |
A¥D. CORVERSATION IN WHICH BYKOV T)ID ALGER HE COULD HELP USSR BY. SECURING
T)'WC!NEHT.‘Z. SATD ALOER AGRETD BUT TRAT DONALD HISS WAS NOT SUFFICIENTLY
DRVFLOPED TO U0 SUCH WORK. CHAMPRRS STATED HE SAW ALOEK SHORTLY THEKEAFTER _
AT THIRTIETH STREZT HOUSE AND THAT ALOER THEN “EGAN 10 am ‘mi wcwnﬁm’*s.‘ ‘
DESCKTRED MODUS OPTRA i OF RECFIVING SAKE FROM ALGRE AHD Pmmawmns THEM.

THEN T’)LD OF CHANGTNO ‘3!“"!‘3! IN STMMER OF THIRTYQEVW 0 mc EAFF FLOW BY HAVIHG |

. %MF ?OCY}HE’JT“ TYPED BY PRFISCILLA AS WELL AS CONTINUIRG T0 RECEIVE UP.I&INA@S

VLD OF PROTOGRAFHINO TOCUMENTS AND OF RECEIPT orwmmnm OF SHALL MAND-
WRITTEN NOTRS, TESTTFIED 10 OIVING FILM TO BYKOV AND THAT THIS PRACTICE
CONTTNUED UNTIL, #PFTL, THIRTYEIGHT, WHYN HE BROXE. TLSTIFIED 10 Gvac LoCw- |

WERTS I'~3 m&'mPE 1‘3‘HATHA¥ LEVINE, \JFNTIGKETJ CECYJRIKG GﬂV:&Y@IHE&‘T JOB i

' DECTRE T0 RSTARLISH wwm'n THTLE LIVING Q¥ ¥T, ROY/L TEPRACE. SAW HISSES

THERE AND 547D HE LND Hi§ %IFi VISITED THIRTIETH STREET HOUSE TOGETHER.

- DESCRIBED PROCESS OF BREAKIE\IG*FR\’}H .CP IVCLUTHN@ RENTING OF KOOM ON LD C’JUHI

"ROAD, PURI‘HA“W OF FDRD WITH LOAN FRQ?I KLOER AND TRANSLATING WORK HE DLD AFTER
BREMA(.‘ TOLL OF PTRCHASING MRH IN THIRTY‘?EVEN WHICH HAD ORIGINATLY BERN B’)UGM( |

"BY ALGER., SATD HE SAH ALCER AND PRISCILLA. AT VOLTA PLA Aﬁ’)U?{D "HBI‘*T&:{A‘? OF.

lr{;ssemﬁ—gm?s ‘



PAGE THREE

'THIRTYEIGHT AND DESCRIBED VOLTA PLACE BOUSE IN DETATL, SAID HE SAW AT
THIRTIETH STREET THE RUG HE FAD GIVEN ALOBR AND THAT ALGER SAID HE WAS

| PLEASED WITH IT. AT TIME OF CHRISTVAS VISIT %0 VOLTA PLACE, HE TALKED

| WITH HISSES ABOUT THETR RREAK FROW CP, SATD THEY KNE& IS TRUE IDENTITY AMD

THAT HE WAS ABOUT TO GET A MORE BESPONSIELE POST IN PARTI. TOLD OF RECEIVING

'KOLLING PIN AS CHRISTUAS GTFT FOR TAUSHTER AND ENUMERATED ITINS OF FUINTTURE
WHICH HISSES GAVE THEM WHEN CHAMBERS MOVED 70 EUTAW PLACE. B&scm BED HIS
 CARBER AT TIME AND IS RECOMING AN RPYSCOPALIAN, AND *rmm'a QUAKER.

| QURSTIONING REVERTED TO GOVERHMENT JOB GHAMBERS qzwam I8 THIRTYSEVEN mn

'AFTER APPLICATION ARD OATH XERE ADMITTED Im EVIBEKC)& PHAEEKRS ADHITTEﬁ

,.:EVERAL EI3—‘§TAT§EME§T‘3 TESTIFLED RE MEETING ‘%ERLE ?ﬂTﬁ IS&AQ DON LEVI‘NE
IN WA."HIN iTON, THA’I’ !"")WI?&IQ"‘ IN?“’L'X'RATIOR OF G(‘VF’WHENT KAS aﬁBJEG? oF 'EHEIR |
G)N’VE?SATI@N. ALSO - THAT HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY FBI AGEHTS Iﬂ K)R‘I‘YTWQ [

F")RTYTBREE AND FOR’I’YFIV AND SAW RAY WURPHY OF & f"TE'DEPXR’fHENT ‘N’ICE" TR&T

AYEAR. NAVED APPATATUS PFKJ'I‘OGRAPHERS AS IS‘%LSRHAN CRANE MID @LRPB‘TER AND

SATD BYKOV CAVE HISS PSFH’)O’IW OF ”DE’R AD’FQKI&T - CHAKBER&! SiTﬁTWB HE BELIEVEB T
FE HAD XEYS FGR ALL THRR% HISS HOUSES A!ID ""HEN DE&"R{BKD T‘R‘Pq HADE "!’I’I‘ﬂ HISS

- TO EH‘&'TW&& PA., LONG EDDY AND PET?RK)K) NEW HA&!P >BIRE.' TO'LD OF OW!(ING'

RM’?(‘TO’E PORTARLE FROM THIRTYFOUR TO I‘Y')R‘i"! ‘SAID }i? T!Pm “‘ﬂﬂE LET’!‘EES ON IT

Mn THEN WUK’E"ATED VARIOUS WORKS HE HAQ ‘FFA!‘SIATED. TOLD OF‘ BEZ‘JG sumxxum

A“G{T ST T®O WORTYEIGHT TO APYEAR ?'-')LWI&G Dk‘t BEF")RE HCUA AKD “@NVEI&A?’TOE |

Kisseloff-97376



 PAGR POUR

5 mvmm mm ma BEN mm Am”z mu;ma, or nm. mm mv vmous (e
PTAE APPBARANQKS amxs mm AYD nsscmm coxmmmu wm; oawxxafs m

L nmn. oL or um wrm A mmzm, mxzuuxmzfs m ummm;. *mm

R fnssrmnsn 'mun OF ommmm WITH FBI AD a:s mmncmos ON THAT ‘mp er B

R :mn mss mmum. 'PHOTOORAPHS -nmmr Am*rm m'o xvmmwx u'rm

(’EAWKRS TB‘!‘IP’IEI) 3? HAD SIMED BACK \’)F EACH UPO!I HKING IDWT’I?IGATIMS. S

© . ADIOURNED UNTIL TWO FIFTHEN PH. AT c«mmmcx ™ cnmm s mmmm

UJERT mm BEGES‘B ’HEDHKSDA!’ Pﬂ m TBANK&GIVIND HOLIHAYS. i

g Scaﬁm' L
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KBI IORK m'r! ’
L o ROV. 21, 1949

v.mwg. HISS TRIAL smm: P sxssmn« NOVRMEF

FESTMIRG INDTRECT, CHAMBRES - T0LD O} READ' ¥o L mss maomnct ﬂ'
108 BCHOOL GFADUAT ON, DRSC TBED 0TNG 10 KASH mrmu ™ TORK: A3
.mrm UNDER NAWE CHAPLES ADANS, AND STAY or T 0 'mzss. MONTHS vu |
" NFW OPLEANS, AFTER w7 TCH HE mmrm HONE AND WRKED T ummws'm o
\mmr! “BRRE. HS nm A3 EMFLOTED, TRSTIFI'D 10 CoMTHG T e
‘_ v*m mss BY TRATN TN WINETEEN THIREY PIVE SO RISS COTD ll"!s‘l'OOLOIFL
1.4y nmmm e FAD MOUSTACHF vmm KHOWN 28 sﬂm, ARD. Hrss: xmr
1M T TH MOSSTACHE, DEFTNOD TRM QUOTE COVER UNQUOTE, mzscmm B
fwvmmwms *T7H H13SES RE TRIP T0 mmm, TNGLUD' NG p*»ssmz vss
aF A bR mrons COVNR, m:rmsn THAT AFTER TALKTHG ™0 ,x. ms,
- TUID WIS THAT PAYTY WANTED HISS 10 mrm ovmmm O TRANSPER m -
\ STATE FROM JUSTICE, DECLARED WE cm'q'r PRCALL. USTNG NAME cmsm-:r,
| £ o  DECLARED PITSCILLA WAS HFSTLESS, AND HUR .
D mm Assmmm oAvE m npmmm
. nEscn BED HTS. vxsr'r \:r'm
~ arm sxrm amwmm
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Novembar 19&9

AND SATD AFTER TFVTNE RETRIBVED NVELOPR, THAT NE ¥OUND FTLY

AND DOCIMNTS THEREIN, TTiD HIS ATPORNEX NEXT ’m'! SHA® NE FOIND
FXCEPT PT FTLM, AND ay'mz CONSTDERTNG PROBLEM FOR /NF DAY, HE

"NTPODUCED THEM AT "RE *mm, EXAMINATION, Nov, swmmm, FORTY

ETGHT, KEPT FTLM AT HIS HOME, DFSC:iBED CONVERSATTION WITH

ATRIPLING TH WASHINGTON, SERVICE OF SUBFOENA DUCES TECUM, AWD TRING
FITH FROM PYMPKIN IN PLESYNCE OF YHRELEY. ARD APPRLL, Su'DME = Lk
| %AS NOT ARARE 7 ANY GRONFTRIC PATTFRN TN YHICH PUMPKING - o -
MAY HiVE Bzmmmmm, m HAT HE "OLD MARRI'RY mr PLODUCING

DOCIH NTS THAT HIS pmmsms TFRY 10 URSTROY OR PARALYZE CP

CONSPTRACY AND ™ D0 AS LITTLE TNJURY AS POSSIBLE T INDIUZDWALS
WNTYED,  SATD T 700K HIN CONSIDFFARLE TTME 70 bxcm?, T0 BREAK, =
THAT HE FANTED OTHEP TNODSY1 D ALS TNVOLVED 70 HAVE SUFFTCINT

TTVE, AND THAT "AS RFASON WHY WG ©ITHHELD TANGTSLE wvmcx FROM

GoJ. AND H.C.U.A,  BALTINCRE DOCUYENTS AND IO STRIPS OF DEVELOPED 3
FILK RECHIVED TNTO EVIDRNGE AFTER, TDERTIFICATION BY CHAMBERS AND
FXPLAYATION BY IM OF NUMBERING SYSTEM USED BY APPARATUS fﬁmmmm
IN FOTOGRAFFING DOCUNENTS, GHAMBEES DECLARED HE RECTIVED THE DOCUHENTS
REPHOUDCED OF THE FILM FROW 5185, MURHIY THEN READ TO JURY THE mi
QUOTE PLAY FOR PUPPETS UNQUOTE Am? CHAMBERS IDENTIFIED COPY OF )
SCRIPT. DIKECT CONCLUDED, CROSS RECEIVED PTHNISSION TO PLACE ON STAND
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- v o mﬁ Icrk 7, New York
Novmﬁnrﬁlt 1949 o

-3 -

e smu mmmssu UNDER nmss susmm FOR meCTIOI! oF vams

k 'mscomas m mma cmss mnmw oF camms. m:mmm'uﬁvx
oF KXC nmmmm oF me monm mnm 48D xm'm cmmcam m*

o _nmn pREny m CERTIFLCATE SHOTENG ¥ REOORD OF zawm or Jom mm .
(7SS THN RNAD THEM ALOVD. KO CROSS KIMORATIN, BOPLOYRE P

f,,msagm DIVISION ™ mom:cxu ARD ms mm GOPY OF mm m
mssmm APPLICATION mm m m 10 m xo CROBS nwaunm.

"wmm He. mmm or atcmm nmea or srm m’mﬁm mmm

© -nomes RE cmmmnms OF RAY MIRFEY OF STATE nmmm 301 ammm, ~
aur m OBJECTION BY MURRYY, mmmnm oF com* mpm THAT TREY

B HKLD mx:. (ROBS EXAMNATION OF CRAMBERS COMPLETED T OROER. AT
covR L‘Iw‘r DATEWINE IP THERE ARE Y mccﬁsxsmcm sm,m SucH

R8! TESTINONY S0 4S 10 mzmmﬂmmas mm

meotaxswr s'wmxs. Ammm mmrm NO mcmn m nmmm'r
" m:ﬁs oF Bm's corwmu m YD wmam O caesa mumm:m.

- 'Rxmsmzmvs or uc FUBLIC rzmm THEN mwcm Rsmas mx.ncma

~ mmmr or mmms mm nD. x.mm wmm 3! umm' mmrm.m
70 m nwr N mmnomm HE FOUND NO mue me! m m
'mmms' wcxm, mn' ] smaca mr cmms' FOME FOUND rIr'rz sn m&

- m nmmum !1. LIBW 'NO' CR&‘?S EXMH&‘?IQQ.' Gﬂ& !IMIEATIW DF

mmma 'mm W Aﬁﬂ CHMSM D@:Im ’!HA‘!' HE mm BWSE m Amm
_, .A WERK AGO 0 IHSPKC'! S"’A?R I)EPARWE!%T PAS&POFT rxms AHD &ID HE s'm.t.

' Kisseloff-07380

e T



,-‘_gsi?zb,

Sn York 7, New York
ﬁovum 31, 1949

. :m HOT KNOW IF, IN nc-r, omsn m LOOKED 4T HIS msamm mmﬂms.
~ AINTTTED USING NAVE DAVID mmm. smmn FE nvm KHEW REAL mvm mm, -

'Ammmmn HIB SIG“TURE Cﬁ PA&.FCR? APPI.ICATICN ARD SAID HE ?@m

- baE RIRT mncus WHER HE APPLIED TOR PASSPORT IN APPLICATICN
o mm HE XHDX WAS PALSE. ~(CROSS ASKED }IM 10 DEFINE R OATH AND

: mmams nsmm ir amr ~mme AT ALL 'm A cmx ar AND m zmr

: BB!BIEG o F’Il( AS A CWIS! AP 'DEAT THME, HE STA'!ED HE D.TB NOT KNGH

'Kﬁﬁﬁm m, HITR‘ESS o APPKJCATIQH AHD 'EIAT nmxsa AGGJRDI&GLY mx

‘ ?ﬂaSK‘LI p | SA’!IHQ !IE KNER mszmms. BE ‘HBTIHED HE AHD LIEB@ Ill

unnmnmmn TOOGETHER FOR SEVERAL mns AND caass m'w BY. mwa
: m WRIAL nmmon 70-SUW rsu mmms Pm:vstx,r RAD mrmm

ﬂk um EO mmms DEALIK(B WITH um, WHILE 1N IHSTAM' TRIAI»

'cmamms m‘fsmm m wm nnmm. HE mmm BE Hm mmcm

| WSEN HE APPLIFD m PASSPORT AND THAT HE WAS HOW I mmmx xa
o mmummwmmmmm mo. ¥AS ASKED TO PRODUCE

| passm, w': sum rax HAD I smcz HE mmnn 1T am mrww m:s

' umx!. HE smm m -0OULD NOT PROIVCE PA\SSPOR? Ismm 70 HIM I’l

| ﬁmmm mrt m mn 'menazr HE GAVE IT TO RIS swrmns xmmm, |

M u'rm TEI.LB mnrmas HE HAS KO ‘*UCH EEOO!LEC’I‘,{QJ. HE STA?@

NAME WHITTAKER CHANBERS APPEARED (K CP CARDS ISSUED 70 HIX cmcmaa
TN NINETERS 1 mnm. Amovm:m ¥TIL TIN THIRTY, uommm 'r"wx mo. -

amm
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
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BALTIMORE, MD.  11/22/49 7’/1 thru 11/15/49 FRANK G. JOHNSTONE

e v4 DERJURY; ESPIONAGE (R)j
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., INTERNAT, SECURITY (R)
ET AL

Fhtry el Jrcts -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  Bank account of CHAMBLH% at the Carroll County
National Bank, Westminster, Md., reflects no
withdrawals 1n sufficient amoun%s to be useful
in purchasing a Ford car in November, 1937,

% k @J CHAMBERS does not recall stopping at former
bK

Mason Tourist Home at Farmington, Connecticut
ppa——— during August, 1937, trip to Peterborough
New ﬂampshlre. Mrs. KATHERINE GODFREY VANDHR—
LIN, nurse employed during 1935-~36 in neigh-
borhood of 1617 Eutaw Place, Baltimore, Md.,
located hy Seattle Office but could furnlsn
no information of value, CHAMBERS recalls
trip probably during Easter week end of
1935 made by him and ALGER HISS from Washe
| ington, D, Coy probably to visit JOHN HERR-
' MANN and his wife, JOSEPHINE HERBST at Er-
winna, Penna., during which they stopped
\ . overnight at a tourist home near Center
Square, HISS registering them as ALGER and
DONALD HISS. Mrs., EDNA M, HARDESTY and Mrs.
KATHERINT M, HILL of Baltimore, have no in~
formation regarding anthue or glassware pur~
chases by the HISSES in Washington, D.C., dur~
ing late 1937. CHAMBERS recalls PRISCILLA
HISS probably stopped overnight at Fountain
Doylestown, Penna., during 1935 visit
o0 Tho- CHANDRRS at Smithtown, Penna. Mrs.
EDWIN J., HUGHES, ROBERT P, KRAFT and MERLE A.
ROEMER, addltlonal former campers at Rigs
“O‘Marlow, Chestertown, Md., 1nterV1ewed

A ORWARDED, iea': C!?udl.,‘. ------ 8""‘7“‘5“:5"7“!525 ‘ /ﬁw DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Indexed......... - ' r@ }’74[“ 91414[_ M
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(1-SAAC T.J.DONEGAN) 2 Philadelphia . 7= K1 Ipae ,;/75/]/ |
<f}?aﬁhlﬁ§toqu§eld oy é g; 240) (info) PAT Y T =
7H4=9 info altimozxre : _
2 Boston E65—3 251:) / v Inlwah¢;;@ézzr//
(Inic)

PROPERTY OF FBIL - Thls‘cvnfxdent:ai report and its contents are loaned to you by
‘ the FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned, loff-07358
Kisseloff- o
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none at camp in 1937. H. NORMAN GRIEB, Chester-
town, former Rigs O'Marlow coungelor;.reinter-
‘viewed, states probably made caimping t#ip to

Piney %ointg Md., with different perbons.than

-those named By him in dnitidl ihterview or in

year other than 1937, still believes that he

went on camping trip with TIMOTHY HOBSON -in

1937. as he only ‘recalls HISSES at camp that

year. Mrs. RICHARD H, COLLINS réinterviewed con-
cerning anonymous commynication received by Bureau
postmarked Aug, 26, 1949, at Pittsfield, Mass.,

. stating society editor a% Chestertown has definlte
.record of whereabouts of ALGER HISS in Aug. 1936 or
1937, states letter undoubtedly refers to her, but
.that’ she knows nothing further concerning ALGER HISS. .
GEORGE RAYMOND WILLIAMS, janitor employed in vicinity
of CHAMBERS! former residence at 3310 Auchentoroly
‘Terrace, Baltimore, for past 25 years, states recol-
lection of visits Of a Mr, MIESS" to CHAMBERS'! home
about 11 or 12 years ago. FREfforts to locate YEVELYNY,
Pormer CHAMBERS! maid -<in Baltimore in 1937 and 1938,
unproductive to date.

v P -

EFERENCE: Bufile #74-1433

Reports of SA ROBERT F, X. O’KEEFE, dated 8/18/#9,
10/3/49 and 11/4/49 at New-York City.

Report of SA LAMBERT G. ZANDER, dated 8/25/h49 at
Weshington, D.C. i : i

Report of SA FRANK G. JOHNSTONE, dated 9/8/49 at
Baltimore, Md.

Report of SA WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER, dated 9/28/49 at
Baltimore, Md.

Report of SA JOSEPH R, MARSZALEK, dated 10/3/49
at Baltimore, lid. -

DETAILS: This is a joint report of investigation conducted
by Special Agent. WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER and the writer.

Kisseloff-07383
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DETAILS:

RE: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

éct'Possible HISS Defense that CHAM—
BERS Withdrew Funds From His Own

Bank Account to Purchase & New Car

~in November, 1937, Rather Than Borrow-
ing the same from ALGER HISS, Accord-
ing to the Testimony of CHAMBERS,

Mrs, CHAMBERS advised on September 22, 1949, that sometime
during July, 1949, after the termination of the first trial
of ALGER HISS, she obtained the following information from
Mr. EUGENE WALSH, attorney for thé Carroll County National
Bank at Westminster, Md., where the CHAMBERS have had an
account since about 1937. When evidence was introduced dur-

ing the first triagl of ALGER HISS that CHAMBERS had borrowed
$400 or $500 from HISS +o buv s new automohile . and that the

b7D

fSHHPIRU‘Eﬁd‘RUSENWKED7‘5§§66iﬁﬁé‘d@?éﬁﬁé‘ﬁffﬁ?ﬁ§7§jj

came to Westminster, Md., while the trial was still in prog-
ress and.asked for but were refused permission to examine
the CHAMBERS! account at the Carroll County National Bank,
Later, Mr. NOBMAN B, BOYLE, President of the Carroll County
Natlional Bank,again declined permission for the same exami-
nation of CHAMBERS' gccount at the law office of Mr. STRYKER
in New York City.

At no time did the Carroll County Njational Bank ask the per-
mlssion of the CHAMBERS to permit the attorneys for ALGER
HISS to examine the CHAMBERS! account but evidently refused
as a matter of policy.

Mrs. CHAMBERS recalled no such large withdrawals from their

account at the Carroll County National Bank during November
or December, 1937, and also stated she could not recall that
they had any other bank account during late 1937 or 1938.
Mrs. CHAMBERS made a thorough search and was unsuccessful
in locating any cancelled checks drawn by them on the Car-
roll County National Bank or any other bank in any amount
over $100, or in any amount which might materially assist

in purchasing a new automobile.

¢ ) -4~ Kisseloff-07387
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The above information was furnished by teletype on Sep-
tember 23, 1949, to the Bureau and the New York Office.

Mr. and Mrs. CHAMBERS readily gave their permission for
Agents of the Baltimore Office to examine their account

at the Carroll County National Bank in an effort to deter-
‘mine whether they had actually made any wlthdrawals from
their account during late 1937, which might have been used
in purchasing a new automobile.

The following investigation Was .conducted by SA EDWARD G.
GOUGH: .

Mr. NORMAN B. BOYLE, President of the Carroll County Na-
tional Bank, advised that this bank was formerly known as
then%g%%g;2§§g£_§gx;gg§_ﬁanxﬂ_“ihe records of the bank re-~
flec at on April 20, 1937, a checking aceount was opened
in the name of ESTHER CHAMBERS and a deposit of $20 was made.
The account continued in this name until May 28, 1938, when
it was made a Jjoint account under the title Mrs& ESTHER

CHAMBERS in trust for herself and DAVID CHAMBERS, her hus-
band, joint owners, This is the current title of the account.

On September 8, 1937, the account reached its highest ba1~
ance of the year, $229.21., There were six withdrawals -in
September, the largest being in the amount of $50 and

on September 29, 1937, the balance was $113.87, including

a $22 deposit on that day. There were no deposits during

. the Month of October, 1937, but 17 checks were written on

the account, The largest was for $20,50 and on October 30,
1937, the balance in the account was $2.19. During the month
of November, 1937, there were no deposits and the only debits
against the account were three service charges of 25 cents
each which Mr. BOYLE expldned were occasioned by the fact
that there was less than the minimum $25 balance required

for a checking account, The account continued to be stag-
nant until May 28, 19j8 when a deposit of $160 was made

and no further wlthdrawals were made until June 4, 1938,

when a check for $10 was written. :

Mr. BOYLE advised that this was the only account Mr. or Mrs,
CHAMBERS ever had with the bank, He also advised that he
had no record of the CHAMBERS ever borrowing any money from
the bank with the exception of a mortgage whlch the Bank
had held on the CHAME IRS? .farm at Westminster, Md..

Kisseloff-07388 .
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Interview with- CHAMBERS regarding
possible overnighit stop at the
former Mason Tourist Home at Farm-

ingtori, connectiéh%?"iﬁ fugust, 1937,
uring trip with HISS to Peterborough,

NeW'Hampshire;i

Reference is made- bo the report. of Special Agent FRANCIS-C..
O'BRIEN, dated October 1, 1949,. at .Boston, in which & lead
is set out to ask CHAMBERS regarding a bathrobe missing af-
ter the visit in 1937 of two unknown men to the guest house
of Mr. and Mrs.. WARREN MASON. at Farmington, Connecticut, the
theory being that if CHAMBERS®knew or had heard of this inci-
dent, it would identify one of the HISS--CHAMBERS overnight
stopping places during their August, 1937, trip to Peter-
borough, New Hampshire. When questioned in thils regard on
October 12,. 1949, CHAMBERS stated he has no recollection of
the incident and does not recall that he and the HISSES ever
stopped at Farmington, Conn., in connection with the above-
mentioned trip to Peterborough, New Hampshire.

RE: PRISCILLA HISS

Investigation regarding purchases
PRISCILLA HISS claims to have made b7D
in November and December, 1937, 3s

during the same months of 1037

By letter dated August 10, 1949, to the. Boston,. Philadelphia,
Savannah and Baltimore Offices, the Washington Field Cffice:
advised that theilr office had been requested by the New York:
Office to contact antique dealers and upholsterers in their
district concerning possible purchases made by Mrs. ALGER HISS-
in November and Décember, 1937, when the HISS family moved-
from 1245 30th Street, N.W., %o 2415 Volta Place,. N.W.,
Washington, D.C..

In the above—mentionéd letter from Washington Field Office,
the purchases to which Mps. HISS testified at the recent trial
were set out, which.purchases were evildently to explain the

b7D
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The Baltimore Office was requested to coritact formér Washing-
ton, D:iCs antique dédlers presently residing in the territory
edvered by the Baltinore Office and to secure the following

data from bthem:

1. Determine if engaged in the antique business during
the pertinent period, iie. November and December 1937,

2. Are accounts available of sales during this period?

3. Did ALGER HISS, Mrs. ALGER HISS, or PRISCILLA HISS
N make any purchases during this perfod? If so, were
purchases made by check or cash? Inelude all detaills
of the sale and the location and custodian of such
records. . .

In this connection, the Washington Field Office letter dated
August 10, 1949, to the Baltimore Offlce, requested the Balti-
more Offlce to 1nterview Mmsuﬂwxwﬁw\ HABDEST 1.0 Walbrook

Mrs RAYMOND Cﬁm[w“
Referenoed letter indicated that Mrs, HARDESTY is the niece of
ANNE B, N, who operated an antique shop at 1503 Wisconsin
Avenue, Washington, D.C., for 15 years prior to October, 1946:
HINSON was committed to St. Elizabeth's Hospital (a D.C. menhtal
institution) in 1946 and died in this hospital May 23, 1948 It
was requested that HARDESTY be interviewed for information con-
cerning the disposition of HINSON*s records relating to her
sales and customers during the pertinent period, November and
December;, 1937.

With reference to Mrs, HILL, referenced letter from the Washing-
ton Fileld Office pointed out that Mrs, HILL formerly conducted
an antique business at 1511 Wisconsin Ave.,, Washington, D.C.

in 1937 and specialized in glassware. It was reported that

Mrs. HILL moved to Baltimore and was engaged in a similar busi-
ness at Baltimore.

Mrs. EDNA M. HARDESTY, also known as Mrs. JOHN F. HARDESTY,

3510 Walbrook Avenue, Baltimore, Md., confirmed the fact that
she is the niece of Mrs. ANNE F., HINSON, who formerly operated
an antique shop at 1503 Wisconsin Avenue, Washington, D.C., from
about 1C3J, until October, 1946, Mrs. HARDESTY stabted that Mrs.
HINSON 's ancique shop had never veen a very prosperous or pro-
fitable business, both because of Mrs. HINSONfs advanced age and
her inability as a business. woman. .

-7 -
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Mrs ., HARDESTY had in her antiqué shop duping the above period
some merchandisé for resale which belorged to Mrs, HINSON and
some antique objects which webe the propebrty of others, which
Mrs. HINSON held onh conSignpetit £dr resale on a commission ba-
sis,. Mrs, HARDESTY state@ $hat throughout the .entire duration
of -her antique-business, Mrs. HINSON maintained practically
no books or records of a formal character but kept, in the na-
ture of records, only informal notes made on scraps of paper,

When Mrs. HINSON became inactlve in the antigue business in
Washington because of her illness, about October, 1946, Mrs,
HARDESTY stated that she assisted in settling gnd disposing off
Mrs., HINSON's husiness. Mrs, HARDESTY was assisted by the Metro-~
politan. Police and -also some unrecalled welfare.agency in Wash-
ington, D.C. . Mrs. HARDESTY stated that the disposition of the
business was extremely difficult becguse Mrs. HINSON had kept no
records whatscever, which could be located at that time, of sales,
purchases, customers, consignéd merchandise, etc. Accordingly,
although Mrs. HINSON was in business during the pertinent period,
November and December of 1937, Mrs. HARDESTY was quite positive
that there are no records in existence reflecting sales during
the pertinent period or any other period during.the time Mrs.
HINSON was in the antique business. :

Of her own knowledge, Mrs, HARDESTY has no recollectlion of Mrs.

" HINSON ever mentloning ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS or having made any
sale to any individuals named HISS, Further, Mrs, HARDESTY ad-
vised that while Mrs., HINSON was in the gntique business in Wash-
ington, she employed.no clerks or assistants of any kind and
conducted the business entirely on a personal basis. However,
at one:time Mprg, HINSON was associated in this business in some
way, possibly but not probably even as a partner, with a man
‘named WILLIAM CONRAD, generally called BILLIE, CONBAD was around
Mrs. HINSON'!s shop frequently, even during the late 1930's, was
probably an.artist of some kind, and even had a room in Mrs.
HINSON'!s space reserved for himself. At one time, Mrs. HARDESTY
advised, CONRAD worked as a salesman in an unknown antigue shop
in the 1400 block of Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.
Mrs. HARDESTY has not seen or heard of CONRAD for a number of
years but thought that he might still be loecated for interview,
if desired, for his recollection, 1f any, of possible sales by
Mrg. HINSON to ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS, by inguiry among the
various antique dealers, especiglly in the 1400 and 1500 blocks
of Wisconsin Avenue, N,W,, Washington, D.C.

Possibly the Washington Field Office has already interviewed

WILLIAM CO ot alregdy interviewed, it is being left
- to the discretion of the Washington PField 0ffice as to whether
or not this should be done. L
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‘Mrs. KATHERINE M. HILL; also ¥hown as Mvs: RAYMOND @y HILL,

15 E. 22nd St., Baltimore, Mdi, .advised that she was in the
antique businéss; spécializing in glassward, from about.1934

to October, 1938, doing businkss ds "K; M. HILL - .ANTIQUES"

at 1511 Wisconsin Aveés, NiWi, Washington, D.C., and was actu-
ally in business during thé pertinent period. Mrs. HILL stated
that she kept no formal accounting records during the operation
of the above business, which she -bransferred from Washington,
D.C. to 10 E., 22nd Street, Baltimore, in October, 1938‘ - Further,
Mrs. HILL stated that all sales were made for cash and that
generally no record was kept of the person to whom the sale was
made unless possibly some balance was due on the. sale.

Mrs. HILL was unable to locate .her "Day Book" which she kept
"in connection with her business and in which she recorded the
cash receipts daily. She stated that probably this "Day Book"
had been destroyed since she has been out of the antique busi-
ness for about ten years, Mrs. HILL was also doubtful if any
customer's names would have been listed in this "Day Book'.

Mrs. HILL did locate a notebook which she maintained during the
operation of the above business and she-went through the book
from cover to cover, especilally during 1937 and 1938 but found
no record or notation referring to ALGER HISS, Mrs, ALGER HISS
or PRISCILILA -HISS, In this notebook, Mrs. HILL stated she often
made notations concerning customers or prospective customers

for whom she might be searching for a certain type of antique.

Mrs. HILL has no personal recollection of ever having met or
known or made any sales to ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS,

Mrs, HILL'S husband, RAYMOND C, HILL, was also present during
the above interview and he likewise could not recall ALGER or
PRISCILLA HISS or that they were ever customers of the HILL
antique shop.

Mr. and Mrs. HILL volunteered the names of a number of other
individuals who had been in the antique business in Washington,
D.C. during the late 1930's but no mention is being made here
because :a review of the report of SA LAMBERT G. ZANDER dated
August 25, 1949, at Washington, D.C, -indicates that these in-
dividuals have all been interviewed or are being sought for
interview at the present time. The HILLS did suggest the fol~
lowing persons for possible interview who are not listed in the
report of SA ZANDER.,

A man by the name of HARRY or RALPH JOHNS

: ON, operated the Co-
lonial Woodworking UORDEny BF L1526 OF 1520

.,

3 wisconsgin Avenue,

i
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N.W., Washﬁ’;gton, D.C,, during the late 1930%s, probably in-
cluding the pertinent period, JOHNSON was en§ aged in repalr-
ing antigues and also 1h the upholstering business. ;JOHNSON
did work for many of the antique dealers in the Wisconsin Ave,,
N,W, section and possibly even dld some work direet for ALGER
HISS and PRISCILLA HISS. The HILLS believe that JOHNSON is
st11l in Wishington, D.C. and may be engaged in a similar busi~
ness in the Northeast section. . ;

/SAM WADDELL an employee of the U. S, State Department, lived
_— nEnT in. the Georgetown section of Washington, D.C.,
and was a well-known gollector of pewter, WADDELL also fre-
quented the antigue shops in the Wisconsin Avenue section of
Washington, D.C,, and was well known by all the antique dealers
in that sectlon. Because of WADDELL's interest in anftiques and
in view of the fact that he lived in-Georgetown section and was
employed in the U,S. State Department, the HILLS were of the
opinion that WADDELL and ALGER HISS might be acquaihted and
that possibly WADDELL might have assisted ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS in buying antiques or suggested reputable dealers from
whom the HISSES might purchase antiques.

Investigation regarding information
furnished November 1, 1949, by CHAM-

BERS indicating PRISCILLA HISS stopped.
overnight at the Fountainw nn, Do 1es~wwm‘%

y
ou PO St thbown, Pennsyl-
venia, to visit the CHAMBERS .

During an interview with Mr, CHAMBERJ on November 1, 1949, at
his farm near Westminster, Md., he advised that probably during
August oy September, 1935, when the CHAMBERS were living at
Smithtown, Pennsylvania, on thé Delaware, with MAXIM LEIBER,
PRISCILLA HISS visited the CHAMBERS alone at Smithtown and
later ALGER HISS came to Smithtown apd he and PRISCILLA de-
parted together. En route to Smithtown in the old 1929 Ford
which was then owned by the HISS family, PRISCILLA stopped
overnight at the Fountaln Inn located in Doylestown, Pennsyl-
vania, where U,S,Highway routes 202 and 611 intersect. CHAM-
BERS has .a. clear recollection of this inecident of PRISCILLA
' stopping at the Fountain Inn because she discussed with CHAM~
BERS, some unrecalled ilhcident which ogecurred at the Inn. CHAM-
BERS was of thé opinion that PRISCILLA HISS was registered at
the Fountain Inn as Mrs. ALGER HISS or Mrs, PRISCILLA HISS; as
he never knew of the HISSES to use fictitious names at any time.

- 10 =
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CHAMBERS stated that he mlght be wrong regarding the occasion
or even the year when PRISCILLA HISS stopped at the Fountaln
Innn, but he suggested that the registration records, 1f avall-
able, be checked for any regisftration by PRISCILLA HISS for the
period 1934 through 1937.

The above information was furnished to the Bureau and the New
York and Philadelphia Offices by teletype on November 2, 1949,
with the suggestion that the Philadelphia Office conduct appro-
priate investigatlion at Doylestown, Pa., in an effort to obtain
such registration for PRISCILLA HISS. By teletype dated Novem-
ber 7, 1949, the Philadelphia Office reported that the Fountain
House at Doylestown, Pa., does not maintain registration records
for longer than a period of three years.

Mrs, KATHERINE GODFREY VANDERLIN,
former nurse in i S 1EN0OT

of the CHAMBERS' residence, 1617
Eutaw Place, Baltimore -~ Efforts
to 1ocate.

According to. statements made by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and his wife,
ESTHER CHAMBERS, upon interview by Bureau Agents, they resided
at 1617 Butaw Place, Baltimore, Md., from October, 1935, to June,
1936, On one occasion, while residing in this vieinity, Mrs.
CHAMBERS recalled that while sitting in the parkway in front

of her home on Eutaw Place with her child, ELLEN, she was talk-
ing to a nurse who at that time was caring for a neighborts
child. At this time, Mrs, ALGER HISS approached Mrs, CHAMBERS,
and Mrs, CHAMBERS introduced Mrs., HISS, under an assumed name,
to the nurse. The only feature of descriptlon recalled by Mrs.
CHAMBERS concerning this nurse was that the nurse had a bad
cast in one eye, and Mrs. CHAMBERS was of the lmpression that
the nurse was a registered nurse inasmuch as the nurse wore
white on all occasions. During the above perilod, the CHAMBERS
were using the assumed name of Mr., and Mrs., LLOYD CANIWELL.

While residing at the above-mentioned address in Baltimore,

the CHAMBERS had in thelr employ a colored maid named EDITH
MURRAY. Upon interview on September 28, 1949, the maid EDITH
saild that she remembered the nurse with a cast in her eye work-
ing for a neighbor on Eutaw Place. -EDITH MURRAY also recalled
that this nurse had been employed by the rormer manager of the
Century Theater in Baltimore, Md., and that the nurse was the
first nurse employed to take care of this managerfs infant son,
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BILLY. Investigation disclosed that the person who had em-
ployed the nurse is Mr. WILLIAM K. SAXTON, 1004 North Charles
St., Baltimore, Md. Mr. SAXTON could furnish no information
about the nurse formerly employed by him except to say that
she had a cast in one of her eyes. He advised that his former
wife, Mrs. LEON BELASCO, who presently resides at 245 South
Crescent, Beverly Hills, California, could possibly furnish
further informatlion concerning this nurse,

Upon interview by Agents of the Los Angeles Office, Mrs.

BELASCO advised that the name of the first nurse of her son,

. CATHERINE GODFREY, Mrs. BELASCO further stated
that GODFREY was recommended by a friend of hers whose name she
did not recall and that GODFREY worked for Mrs, BELASCO from
eight months to one year, beginning a few days after BILLY!'s
birth on July 30, 1934. Mrs, BELASCO described GODFREY as
about 40 years of age, a tall, huge woman, of quiet demeanor,
with long brown hair which she wore in a knot at the back of

her head., Mrs., BELASCO had no information regarding GODFREY!'s
whereabouts, her family, or other information which would assist
in locating her, She did recall, however, that the nurse lived
in Mrs. BELASCO's home at 101 West Monument St., Baltimore,
while working for her, , ‘ , -
The following investigation was conducted by SA WILLIsM C., PFEIFFL
Records of the Maryland State Board of Examiners of Nurses,
Baltimore, Md., were examined on September 28, 1949, and re-~
flected that a reglstered nurse named KATHERINE GODFREY, born on
August 6, 1900, was graduated from the South Baltimore General
Hospital, Baltimore, in 1924, and that when last heard from on
September 25, 1942, she listed her address as Post Office Box
255, Carsbad, California, and signed her name KATHERINE G,
VANDERLIN,

Mrs, CLAIRE K, GODWIN, Assistant Manager, Mt. Vernon Place
Apartment Hobtel, 101 W. Monument St., Baltimore, advised on
September 29, 1949 that she recalled Mr. and Mrs, SAXTON re-
$iding at the apartment hotel in about 1934 and that at that
time they employed a nurse to care for their infant child.

Mrs. GODWIN recalled that nurse as having a name somewhat simi-
lar to hers, and added that it could possibly could have been
GODFREY., She recalled that this nurse was about 45 years of age.
at that time, weighlng about 150 pounds, about five feet, six
inches tall, with dark hair, and that she always wore white,
Mrs. GODWIN had no. idea as to the nurse's present whereabouts,

Further investigation at Baltimore disclosed that ILEWIS E, GOD-
FREY, 2528 Oakley Avenue, is the brother of Mrs. HENRY VANDERLIN,
nee KATHERINE GODFREY, He desceribed his sister as a registered
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nurse, a graduate of the South Baltimore General Hospiltal,
stated her to be now about 49 years of age, five feet seven
inches tall, a large woman weighing about 150 pounds, with
brown hair and a cast in her left eye. He recalled that she
- formerly worked for a family, name unknown to him, on Eutaw
Place, tending a baby, between about 1933 and 1936, The last
known address for Mrs. VANDERLIN in Mr, GODFREY'*s posgession
was listed on a Christmas card received by him in 1948, as
follows: Mrs. HENRY VANDERLIN, Box 246, Fort Steilacoom,
Washington. GODFREY added that this address was probably a
convalescent honme. :

The above information was furnished to the Bureau and the New
York and Seattle Offices by letter dated October 3, 1949,

With a copy of this letter, the Seattle Office was furnished
with photographs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ESTHER CHAMBERS, ALGER
HISS and PRISCILLA HISS for exhibition to Mrs. VANDERLIN, and
the Seattle Office was requested to interview Mrs, VANDERLIN
in an effort to have her confirm the incident related by Mrs.
CHAMBERS when Mrs, VANDERLIN was introduced to PRISCILLA HISS.

By teletype dated October 14, 1949, to the New York and Balti-
nore Offices, the Seattle Office advised that Mrs. KATHERINE
GODFREY VANDERLIN, Box 246, Fort Steilacoom, Washington, re-
calls working for Mr. and Mrs. WILLIAM SAXTON, at 101 W. Monu-
ment Street and on Eutaw Place, Baltimore, during 1934 and 1935.
Mrs. VANDERLIN did not recognize the photographs of WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS, ESTHER CHAMBERS or ALGER HISS and stated that the
photograph ¢of PRISCILLA HISS appeared somewhat familiar. The
Baltimore Officec was requested in this teletype to forward ad-
ditional photographs of Mrs.. CHAMBERS, if available, and %o
furnish the details of any other occasions when Mrs. CHAMBERS
and Mrs. VANDERLIN might have met one another.,.

By teletype to the Seattle and New York Offices, dated Novem-
ber 17, 1949, the Seattle Office was advised that any addi-
tional contacts between Mrs. CHAMBERS and Mrs. VANDERLIN,
would have occurred in the parkway in front of the CHAMBERS!
residence at 1617 Eutaw Place, Baltimore, and it was pointed
out that Mrs. CHAMBERS recalled only the one contact with

Mrs, VANDERLIN when PRISCILLA HISS was present. In this tele-
type, the Seattle 0ffice was also advised that no additional
photographs of Mrs, CHAMBERS made during the pertinent period
were avallable,. By letter dated October 20, 1949, the Seattle
Office advised that further interview with Mrs. VANDERLIN had
failed to result in any information or identifications pertinent
to instant case..

- 13 -
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REs ALGER HISS ~ .
T Investigation regarding information fur-
' ‘ nished 11/1/49 by CHAMBERS regarding a
trip with ALGER HISS during the Easter
week end of probably 1935 to Erwinna,
Pennsylvania, probably to visit JOHN.

HERRMANN and his wife, JOSEPHINE HERBST,
involving an overnight stop at a tourist
home near Center Square, Pennsglvania.

During an interview with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at his farm near
Westminster, Md., on November 1, 1949, Mr, CHAMBERS advised

that during the Easter week end of 1934 or 1935, probably .
1935, ALGER HISS and he made a trip in the 1929 Ford then

owned by ALGER HISS, from Washington, D.C,, probably to Er-
winna, Pennsylvania, to visit JOHN HERRMANN and HERMANN's wife,
JOSEPHINE HERBST. On the Saturday night before the above Egster
Sunday, ALGER HISS and CHAMBERS stopped overnight at a tourist
home located several miles north or south, preferably north, of
Center Square, Pa., on U.,S.Route 202. The tourist home was a
private home located on the right hand side of Route 202 facing
north, and had a sign on the front lawn bearing the name of the
owners, name not recalled, but definitely a Polish name.,, CHAM-
BERS clearly recalls that ALGER HISS personally signed the re-
gister on this occasion for both of them, using the names of
ALGER and DONALD HISS, CHAMBERS supposed to be DONALD HISS on
this occasion. CHAMBERS recalls the details of the above re-
glstration s0 well because he and ALGER HISS had some discusS-
sion about the wisdom of registering in this fashion since
DONALD HISS in no way resembled WHITTAKER.CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS
could not recall whether ALGER HISS signed aregistration card

or a registration book,but is of the opinion that such reglstra-
tlon may still be available if the tourist home in question can
be located.

The above information was furnished by teletype on November 2,
1949, to the New York and Philadelphia Offices with the sugges--
tion that fthe Philadelphia Office conduct appropriate investiga-
tion at Center Square, Pennsylvania, By teletype dated
November T, 1949, the Philadelphia Office advised that efforts
up to that time had been unsuccessful in locating the above-
mentioned tourist house on Route 202near Center Square, Penna.

- 14 .
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Knovwledge on the part of JOHN HERR-
MANN and his former wife, JOSEPHINE
HERBST, regardlng the Communist Party
H Whdersrolind, activities of ALGER HISS
During an interview with.WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on Novetiber 1, 1949,
at his farm near Westminster, Md., Mr. CHAMBERS adtvised that he
had previously furnished the New York Office iInformgtion regard-
ing JOHN HERRMANN and his former wife, JOSEPHINE HERBST. CHAM-
BERS 1s of the opinion that HERRMANN definitely knows of the
Communist Party underground connections and activities of AL~
GER HISS and is quite certain that JOSEPHINE HERBST also has
the same knowledge. He pointed out that HERRMANN and HERBST
were divorced or broke up about 1937. Both were Communist
Party members, and upon the break-up between them, EARL BROW-
DER, then National Secretary of the Communist Party, USA,.
awarded the HERRMANN's nlce home at Erwinna, Pennsylvania, to
JOSEPHINE HERBST. CHAMBERS was of the opinion that JOSEPHINE
HERBST might still be residing at Erwinna, Pennsylvania, or that
her present'whereabouts could he ascertained at Erwinna,

Fuyrther, CHAMBERS advised that JOSEPHINE HERBST is a novelist
and wrilter of some reputation, gnd CHAMBERS recalls he was re-
cently informed by an unrecalled source that JOSEPHINE HERBST
has defected from the Communist Party, making her a good poten-
tial w1tness, if true.

CHAMBERS stated that he considers the possible development of
HERMANN and HERBST as witnesses in this case as to the under-
ground connections and activities of ALGER HISS as extremely
important, CHAMBERS inquired as to whether or not HERRMAN and
HERBST had ever been located and interviewed regarding this case.

The above information was furnished to the Bureau and the New
York and Philadelphia Offices by telebype dated November 2, 1939,
at which time it was suggested that the Philadelphia. and New
York Offices endeavor to determine the present whereabouts of
HERBST and to confirm her defection so that she could be inter-
viewed if same had not already been accomplished. Subsequently,
by teletype dated November 3, 1949, to the Newark, New York

and Baltimore Offices, the Bureau advised that JOHN T. HERRMANN
had been previously interviewed on May 31, 1949, as reflected
in the report of Special Agent ROBERT F, X. O*KEEFE dated July
1, 1949, at New York City. The Bureau also peinted out in this
telebype that JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST had previously been inter-
viewed by the Newark Office in February, 1949. The Buregu sug-
gested that Newark reinterview HERBST concerning the gdditional
information set out above as obtained from CHAMBERS..

- 15 -
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The Newtark Office by telétyde dated November 4; 1949, advised
the Bureau and the Baltimor& Orficeé thdt HERBST presently re-
sides at Erwinna, Pennsylbdniid;-ahd that the necessary informa-
Tion to conduct an interviéw with her had been furnished by -
the Newark Office to the Philadelphia Office. By teletype
dated November 7, 1949, to the Bureau ahd the New York and
Baltimore Offices, the Philadelphia Office advised that Mrk.
JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST had been interviewed by Agents.of the
Philadelphia Office on November 7, 1949, at which timé she
advised she has never met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS other than at

her husband*s apartment in Washington, D.C, Further, the
teletype stated that Mrs. HEBBST reiterated that she has

never on any occasion met with ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS.

INVESTIGATION CONCERNING ALLEGED
CONTINUOUS RESIDENCE OF ALGER AND
PRISCILLA HISS AT CHESTERTOUN p VD preremmees
DURING THE SUMMER OF 1037, AS DE~

FENSE TO CHAMBERS' TESTIMONY THAT

HE AND HISS MADE A TRIP TO PETER~
BOROUGH, NEW HAMPSHIRE, ABOUT 8/10/37

Interviews with Counselors, Campers
and Vigitors to the Kellogg~»Smith
Camp, Rigs O'Marlow, Chestertown,
Md ., during or abou% the summer

of 1937. .

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
WILLIAM C. .PFEIFFER: '

By teletype dated September 23, 1949,_the Philadelphia Office
advised that MARTHA SHEARFR..ahe: had been previously' mentioned
in Baltimore teletype dated September 16, 1949, to Philadelphia
and. other offices, as fermerly associated with the Kelloggw=~
Smith Camp, Rigs O!Marlow, Chestertown, Maryland, during or
about the summer of 1937, was formerly a student at the Philam
delphia School of Occupa%ional Therapy, and that an undated no-
tation on a record card there indicated that she married EDWIN
J. HUGHES and resided at Sykesville, Maryland.,

Inquiry made at the Sykesville,. Maryland, Post Office on October
3, 1949, reflected that Mrs, JOSEPH B.~H6GHES, mother -of EDWIN

J. HUGHES, resides at RFD #2, Sykesville, Maryland, Upon inter-
“view, Mrs. HUGHES advised that her daughterein-law, MARTHA - - -
<~ SHE B _HUGHES, has resgided for the past five years ot Lo0m T
"“Second Road, Ba ifore 20, Maryland.
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Mrs, EDWIN J; HUGHESy neé¢ MARTHA E, SHEARER, 1204 second Road,
Baltimore 20, Marylafd; advised on October 3, 1949, that she is
a niece of Mrs, Ji KELLOGGw&SMITH, €hestertown, Maryland, and
as such, served as a counselol at the Kelloggw-Smith Campy Rigs
0 Marlow, Chestertown, Md., during the summers of 1934 1535
and 1936, She recalléd TINMOTHY HOBSON as a camper ab Rigs

0 'Marlow in about 1934 and recalled that ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS visited him there on frequent occasions during that sum- -
mer. Mrs, HUGHES did not recall TIMOTHY HOBSON ever having a .
broken leg, walking on crutches or incapacitated in any way.

She did no% recall whether er not the HISSES stayed in the vi-
cinity of Chestertown during their visits te Rigs 0'Marlow

and had no idea of the duration of the HISSY visits to the camp,
Mrs, HUGHES recalled the fodlowing persons as counselors at
Rigs "O'Marlow during the period from 1934 to 1936: -

_JOAN KELLOGG=-SNITH, from Chestertown

JambLtider Road, Baltimore 20, Maryland,

She further recglled the following persons.as Rigs 0fMarlow
campers during the same period: TIMOTHY HOBSON, and DWIGHT
SCHOEFFLER, from New York City.

Mrs., HUGHES was not aware of the present whereabouts of any of
the above=listed persons other than ROBERT KRAFT.

ROBERT P, KRAFT, 205 Glider Road, Baltimore 20, Maryland, ad-
vised on.October 4, 1949, that he served as a counselor at the
KelloggewSmith Camp, Rigs O!Marlow, Chestertown, Maryland, dQur--
ing the summers of i93% and 1935, He recalled %hat'a boy named
TIMMY, who at that time was aboult 9 or 10 years of age, with
dark hair. and of slight build, was a camper there in the year
1934% or 1935, KRAFT vaguely recalled that this boy!s parents
may have visited Rigs Q!Marlow, but did not ‘recall their names,
descriptions or anything else about them. -He was personally
unaware of any velationship between ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS
and TIMOTHY HOBSON and was unaware of the HISS! visit to Chester-~
town. He reecalled the following persons as Rigs OMMarlow coune

.sélors in about 193% or 1935+ PAUL PIPPIN, from Chestertown,
Haryland; MARTHA. SHEARER, from Pittsburgh, Pennsylvanla, and who
- presently resides at 120% Sececond Road, Bait

imore 20, Maryland.
The following persons were recalled by KRAFT as Rigs OfMarlow
campers during the same periegd: DICK KENT; son of ROCKWELL

'KENI, possibly from New York City, and TIMMY (last name unknown

to KRAFT), With the. excoption of MARTHA SHEARER, KRAFT was une
aware of the present vhereabouts of any of the above~listed
PErSONS -
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By teletype dated’ October 4 1949, the Nowabk Office advised
that MAX ahd JOE BERNHARDT, of Chevy Chage, Maryland, may have
been campers at Rigs O'Mariow; Chestertéim; Md., in 1937.

The following investigatioh Wwh g bbnducﬁed by Special Agent
FRANCIS X, JAHN: ’

According to the Washington Telephone Directory," N
aﬂ%%ﬁﬂimxﬁﬁides at 6800 Brookville Road, Chevy Chasec, Maryland,
AT this addrcss, JOSEPH ENOCH BERNHARDT, age 19, stated that he
and his brother, MAX GICHNER BERNHARDT, were formerly in attend-
ance at the Rigs O'Marlow Camp during %he late 1930's, but he
had no recollection of having been at the Camp himself in the
year 1937, pointing out that he was only seven years of age at
the time, He had no personal recollection of TIMOTHY HOBSON,
stepson of ALGER HISS.

Mrs, JOSHUA BERNHARDT located some letters she had written to
her son MAX in May, 1937, and she stated she belicved this was
the first year her son MﬁX had been at the Camp. ©She stated
that MAX is now twonty-one ycars of age and would have been
nine years old in his first summer at the camp in 1937. She
cxplained that MAX at the present time is a student at the Uni-
versity of Rochester, Rochester, New York, and he resides at the
Todd Union River Campus. |

By teletype dated September 23, 1949, the Newark Office in an~-
swer to Baltimore toletype dabed September 16, 1949, which re-
quested that HARRY NICHOLS, believed to be at a race track
near Freehold, New Jerscy, be located and interviewed, adviscd
that investigation at Freehold, New Jersey, rcflected that
HARRY NICHOLS was unknown there, and that %he Frechold Raccway
Harness Track was now closed for the season. Newark rcquested
%%ltimgre to furnish more specific information concerning
NICHOLS.

The following investigation was conducted by Speciagl agent JAMES
M, CLAYTON:

HARRY WICHOLS, Chestortown, Maryland, advised on October 3, 1949,
THAL T TOCaLLS “BovEraET horse shows being held at the Kellogg—-
Smith Farm, Rigs 0'Marlow, in 1937, NICHOLS was ccrtain that

he attended all of -these shows, but had no recollection of

TIMOTHY HOBSON or of any other child with a broken leg being
there. He further advised that he had no personal knowledge of
the ALGER HISS visit to Chestertown during or gbout 1937. NICHOLS
added that he did reccall sceeing numeroys children at Rigs O'Marlow
during the horse shows there but did not rccall the names or de-
scriptions of any of them.
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Upon initial interview by Agents of the Baltimore Office on

September 14, 1949, H, NORMAN GRIEB; in a signed statement
submitted by hlm on that date, stated that while serving as

a  ocowaselor at Rigs O’MarIOW' he recalle@ going on a camping

trip to Piney Point, Maryland accompanied by EDMOND JOHN

%CHOEFFLER DAN McMULLIN and elther JOHN FEER or GEORGE REY-
OLDS

Upon interview by the Newark Office/, JOHN and EDMOND SCHOEFEIER
stated attendance at Rigs O'Marlow dUring the summers from 19
through 1943, but advised that they were not at camp in 1937,
Upon 1nterv1ew by the Boston O0ffice, DAN McMULLIN stated attend-
ance at Rigs O!Marlow from 1939 through 1942? but advised he

was not there in 1937. He recalled he was five years of age in
1937 and added he did not recall TIMOTHY HOBSON. GEORGE REYw
NOLDS, upon interview by the Washington Field 0ffice, stated ate-
tendance at Rigs O'llarlow from 1939 through 1942, JOEN FEER,
according to an inquiry made by the Washington Field Office, 1s
the son of a Swiss national, EDWARD FEER, and was stated by the
Swiss Legation in washlngton, D.C., to bé probably in Switzer~
land or Lgypt.

Upon reinterview by Special Agents WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER and
FRANK A. STANTON on November 3, 1949, NORMAN GRIEB stated that
McMULLIN must be right inasmuch as the Tirer Tang ORTEEYrecalls
him at camp he was about seven years old, and that inasmuch as
McMULLIN says he first came to camp in 1939 JOHN and EDMOND
SCHOBFFLIAR say 1938,and GEORGE REYNOILDS says 1939, they are
probably right and %hat either the camping trip was a year
other than 1937 or that different persons accompanled him on
the trip,

GRIEB added, however, that he still thinks that he went on a
camping trlp with TIMOTHY HOBSON in 1937 as he only recalls
the HISSES at camp during the camping season of that year, but
that different persons other thar the SCHOEFFLERS, McMULLiN
and REYNOLDS probably accompanied him.. IHe further stated that
he is absolutely positive that he went on a camping trip with
TIMOTHY HOBSON at some time,

Inasmuch as McMULLIN did not remember TIMOTHY HOBSON, GRIEB
concluded that the camping trip with TIMOTHY HOBSON could not
have been in 1939 and that inasmuch as JOHN SCHOEFFLER says
he took a camping tr;p with JAN LONG in about 1940, GRIEB can
definitely state that he (GRIUB) could not have been a gounselor
in 1940 as he was never at camp with JAN LONG,

- 19' Ll

Kisseloff-07402




o o
BA 65~1642

Interview of physician who ate
tended and records pertaining to
hospithlization of RUTH FANSLER
“in 1937, s

By report of Special Agent FRANK G. JOHNSTONE, dated September
8, 19 9, at Baltimore, in this case, a lead was set out. for the
Baltlmore 0ffice to endeavor to locate and interview the doctor
probably in the vicinity of Chestertown, Md., who treated Miss
RUTH FANSLZIR in the summer of 1937 and subsequently during that
same summer had Miss FANSLER placed in a hospital in Wilmington,
Delaware. This lead noted that this doctor would probably be
more readily located by consulting the records of the hospital
at Wilmington, Delavare,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent E.
JACKSOHN SWAH:

Miss MARIAN N, FPINNEY, Medical Records Librarian, Delaware
ﬂospltal l#th and Washlngton Streets, Wilmington, telephone
4-5211, residence 600 West 12th Stree% telephone 2--28#72 ad-
vised on September 24 1949 that she has been employed in her
present position since November, 1944, She produced the hos~
pital chart of RUTH FANSLER? the first item of which was noted
to be a 3x5.slip of paper with the follOWing notation in pencils

RATLGER HISS
TELEPHONE - Chestertown 287W or
Chestertown 287M

Care of Mrs. Wickes, Chestertown, Md."

Miss FINNEY recalled that“Dr.UMARGARETMI{wHANDY.Vqrggently
practicing in Wilmingtoll, came ospiual “about . March
of 1949 and asked to see the reoords w1th respect to RUTH
FANSLER, DR, HANDY was alone at the time and examined the re-
cords in the presence of Miss FINNEY. The records indicated
that Dr, HANDY was the attending physician and Miss FINNEY re-
calls that the first item. in the hospital chart file at that

time was the above described 3x5 slip of paper, At that time

it was stapled into the f£ile with a type of staple that has not
been used by the Hospltal since Miss FINNEY began her employment.
there in November, 1944 s and Miss-FINNEY advised that she could
only assume it haé been placed in the file soon after the dis-
charge of RUTH FANSLER, on July 26, 1937, when all the Hospital
records -pertaining to ﬁANSLER were assembled and stapled together
for purposes of filing. She could furnish no information as to
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the 1dent1ty of the person who made the notation on the 3x5
slip of paper, but stated it dould have been made by any one
of a number of perSons ineluding nufses. v131ﬁors switch-
board operators, or intefhesd; and that b i was the oustom and
practice of all hospltals to obtain the hames and addresses of
one or more persons to be notified in case ‘of emergency, partic-
ularly if the patient were a child. She stated that it would
have been likely that this particular slip of paper had been
maintained by the nurse on duty at the time or possibly by the
switchboard operator, although she stated that .she was not fa-
miliar with the Hospital routine prior to 194k,

She could not recall a request from any one cher than Dr, HANDY
and the writer to examine the file and records pertaining to
FANSLER, and stated that had such a request been made, she was
sure she would remember it,. :

Dr, MARGARET I. HANDY, 1100 North Broom Streect, Wilmington, Del.,
advised that she does not.have any recollectlon of having attended
RUTH FANSLER in 1937, but knows she was the attending physician
because she was able to locate in her own records g WPatientis
Record® which contains entries daily from July 15, 1937 through
July 26, 1937, for FANSLER, This "Patient's Record" 1s a small
white card with the patlent’s name, date and number of wvisits,

and charges. Under the “Remarks"' section there appears the name
"J, KELLOGG 8SMITH, Chestertown, Md,"

Dr, HANDY stated that she did not maintain any records of her
own of "straight hospital cases", and that all other records
pertaining to the casc were in the files of the Delaware Hos-
pital. ©She exhibited a letter to the writer which she stated
she received from Mrs, J. KELLOGG--SMITH about March 5 or 7,
1949, The date of receipt was fixcd by the date "March 41,
which appears on the sccond page of the letter. In substance,
the letter requests Dr, HANDY to advise as to how photostatic
copies of the records of the Delaware Hospital with respect to
the confinement of FANSLER might be obtained. Upon receipt of
the letter from Mrs, J. KELLOGG-~SMITH, Dr. HANDY stated that
she immediately went to the Delaware Hospltal and examined the
records of the FANSLER child. From the entries in the records
which had been made by herself, Dr. HANDY said that she defi-
nitely had been the attending physician, but that she could not
recall any of the facts pertaining to the case. She recalled
that she did not answer the letter, but spoke to Mr, R. R. GRIF-
FITH, Superintendent, Delaware Hospltal, about the matter, Mr,
GRIFFITH told Dr. HANDY that he would handle the request, and
within a day or so, Dr., HANDY recclved a letter from Mr, GRIF~
FITH, This letter is dated March 8, 1949, and in substance
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states that Mr, and Mrs: KbLLOGGuuSMITH were both out of town
and that Mr, VANDERGOES would stop and §ee Mf, GRIFFITH on hig
next visit to Wilmington. Dr, HANDY explained that Mr., VANDER-
GOES was married to JOAN, daughter of J. KELLOGG-~8MITH, Dr.

HANDY rcecalled that at the time she examined the Hospital re-~

cords the first item in the file was a 3x5 slip of paper with
the name and telephone number of ALGER HISS., She stated that
she did nothing further with respect to the matter, and could
only assume that Mr, GRIFFITH had made the roquested 1nformation
available to Mrsg, J. KELLOGG--SMITH.

Dr. HANDY related that she has known Mr. and Mrs, J. KELLOGG~—
SMITH since about 1918 and that while they operated the camp
near Chestertown, Md,, known as Rigs O'Marlow, it was routine
for Mr, J. KELLOGG~—bMITH to bring all of the chlldren who be~
came ill at the camp, to Wilmington for treatment by Dr. HANDY.
After examining the records of the Hospital, Dr., HANDY stated
that she could not recall who had brought the FANSLER child to
the Hospital and that she could not definitely recall any con-
tact with Mr. J. KELLOGG-~-SMITH in conhcction with the case,
but was sure there must have been such contact, since his namc
appears in the records. She also stated that 1n a1l probability,
J. KELLOGG~~SMITH had brought the FANSLER child from Chestertown,
Wilmington, and that she had beon
called after the arrival of FANSLER,

It was the rccollection of Dr, HANDY that she has never seecn

or had any contact whatsoever with any mcmber of the HISS
family, With respect to the 3x5 slip of paper in the Hospital
chart which bears the name and addrcess of ALGER HISS, Dr. HaNDY
stated that she had not made the notation and did no% recall
ever having sccn it prior %o her cxamination of the records in
March, 1949, She stated that it would have becen normal proced-
ure, for the notation to have been madc by a nurse, Interne,
clerk, switchboard operator, or visitor. and that it would
probably have been kept with the medical charts and records

pertaining to the PANSLER child during hoer suoy in the Hospi~

tal. Shc stated that it would certainly have been normal pro-
cedure to cbtain the name and address of z rciative or fricnd

to be notified in case of cmergency when the patient was a child,
It was also pointed out by Dr., HANDY thot any visitor might have
made the notazion on the 3x5 slip ofrpaper and left 1t at the
Hospital. )

Mr, MERLE A. ROEMER, Engineering Department, Hercules Powder
Company, Dc¢ -ulldlng, W;lmlngton, pel., telephonec
7211, extension 5623 residence 206 Bast Delaware Avenue,
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Newark, Delaware, advised that heé was employed as a counselor

at the Rigs OtMarlow Camp hear Chestertowh, Md,, during the sum- .
mers of 1930-~32, but that heé ha¥ not since beén connectéd with
the camp, He advised that during the summer of 1937 he resided
in Wilmington, Delaware where he was employed, and that on many
week ends, he and his wife went to Chestertown, Md., to visit .
his mother~in~law, Mrs., CATHARINE S. HULETIT, wﬁo‘had the third
floor front gpartment in the apartment building owned or oper-
ated by Mrs, WICKES, He stated that he did not know the identity
of the other persons who resided in the building, but that it was
his recollection that there were other gpartments which were oce~
cupied, He related that he did not visit the camp during the
summer of 1937 and that.he did not know who the employees of the
Camp were at that time, He also stated that he does not know

of the HISS family and does not know of evér having seen ALGER
HISS., ROEMER advised that he is not familiar with the name
TIMOTHY HOBSON, and that he does not recall ever having heard
anyone speak of the resgjidence of ALGER HISS in Chestertown in

He also advised that Mpg, CATHARINE S. HULETT is presently in
Ocean City, Md,, exact address unknowin,  tnat she will return
to Chesape®ke City, Md,, op or about October 1, 1949,

Anonymous Communication Receiwved
by the Bureau postmarked 1:00 p.m.,
8/26/%9, at Pittsfield, Massachu~
setts, stating society editor at
Chestertown, Md., has definite
record of whereabouts of ALGER
HISS in August 1936 and August 193/

" By report of Special Agent WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER dated September 28,

1949, at Baltimore, regarding this case, a lead was set forth for
the Baltimore Office to interview Mrs, B D_H. COLLINS at
Chestertown, Md., regarding an a , ST C e Ion radeived
by the Bureau, which probably referred to her,

The following investigation was conducted by SA PFEIFFER:

Mrs, RICHARD H. COLLINS, Chestertown, Md,, advised on September
27, 1949, that in her opinijon the anonymous communication re-
celved by .the Bureau postmarked 1:00 p.m,, August 26, 1949, at
Pittsfleld, Massachusetts, undoubtedly re%ers to her, ©She fur-~
ther advised that she visited her cousin, Mrs, GUY STONE at Pitts-
fleld, Mass., from Auguyst 2, 1949, to August 9, 1949, While in
Pittsfield, Mass,, Mrs, COLLINS related that she met numerous
persons at social functions and discussed the HISS case with
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them but does not recall the names 6f these individuals and
has no ideaas to who could have written the anonymous letter,
but was certain that Mrs, STONE did not write this letter,

She added that the letter is definitely an error in that she
has rno idea as to the whereabouts of 'ALGER HISS in Aggust 1937
and has already told Bureau Ageénts all peértinent facts concerhs
ing her finding. of a notebook that reflected that Mrs., ALGER
HISS may have attended a party given by Mrs. COLLINS on August
24 1936 . She went on to say that she knows nothing . further
concernlng ALGER HISS other than that already told to Bureau

Agents.
Investlgatlon regarding JAMES M,
SNOUFFER, glleged to have remarke
*“%ﬂ“ﬁ%%ﬁ%%@%%ﬁ%“p C,, newspaper re-
porter that he is in possession of
some information in connection. with
- ALGER HISS! alleged residence in
~-Maryland din 1937 or 1938

By letter dated September 27, 1949, -the Washington Field Of~
fice advised that on September 26, 1949, LOUIS J. RUSSELL,
Chief Investigator of the House Comml tee on Un-American Ac~
tivities advised that it had recently come to RUSSELL's at~
tention through one JAMES WALTER, a reporter for the YTimes-
Herald', a Washlngton daily newspaper that -one . JAMES SCHNAUT~
TER, a Chestortown resident, é some information in
connectlon w1th ALéLR HiSS' alleged residence in Maryland in
1937 or 1938, It was RUSSELL's opinion that SCHNAUTTER was

a student at the Benjamin Pranklin University and resided in
Washington, D.C., at the local YMCA. The Baltimore Office was
requested %o 1ocate and interview SCHNAUTTER at Chestertown,
Md., inasmuch as he could not be located at either the YWCA
or at the Benjamin Franklin University in-Washington, D.C.

The following investigation was conducted by SA WILLIAM C.
PFRIFFER:

Miss HELEN SNOUFFER, 117 Front Street,.Chestertown, Md., ad-
vised on October 4, 1949, that she has a brother, SavEs’y,
SHOUFFER, a 36—year~old ex~serviceman who has r031ded with
her at li? Front Street, Chestertown, since November2 1937,
with the exception of a few months 1n early 1949, Miss
SNOUFFER stated further that her brother left Chestertown
within the two weeks prior to October L, 1949, to enter the
Benjamin Franklin University at- Washlng%on D.,C, She had no
idea ag to her brother!s present address in Washington,. D,C.,
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but recently learned through a friend of his, one ANNE FORD
that he had obtained a room at 1820 P4rk Road in Washington.
Miss SNOUFFER recalled that her brother mentioned he would
possibly stay at the YMCA 1n'Wash1ngton, D,G. She added that
her brother dso mentioned that he was going to try to obtain
a part-time job while going to school.

When asked whether or not her brother knew any newspapermen in
Washington, MissSNOUFFER immediately replied that her brother
JAMES, had known a. Washington newspaperman named JAMES WALTER%
durlng her brother¥s entlre lifetime. ©She went on to say that
her brother first ecame to Chestertown in November, 1947 and °
she doubted if he knew anything of value concerning the HISS—-
CHAMBERS case other than what he may have heard through local
Chestertown gossip, Miss SNOUFFER. stated that she, herself,
has resided at 117 Front Street, Chestertown, 31nce 1943 buﬁ
has no personal knowledge whatsoever of the pos31b1e HISS visit
to Chestertown.

Miss SNOUFFER agreed to advise the Baltimore Office in the event
that she received any further indication of her brother s where~
abouts in Washington, D.C..

TFFORTS TO IDENTIFY, LOCATE AND
INTERV IEW "E\/ =LY CITAMBRRS 1
MATD AT 3310 AUCTE AERRACE
AND 2124 MT, ROYAL TERRACE, BALTI-
HORE, MD,, FROM MARCH 1937 to
APRIT 1938 .

Interview with additional
neighbors of CHAMBERS in the
vicinity of 3310 Auchentoroly
Terrace, Baltimore, Marvland

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
FRANK A. STARTON:

Mrs.. JOSEPH ARCHER, SR., %13 East Lake Avenue, Baltimore, Md.,
advised on October 4 19H9 that she lived at 3320 Auchentoroly
Terrace for several years tntil 1943, She stated that she was
living at this address during 1937 but she had no khowledge
whatsoever of CHAMBERS residing at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace.,
In this regard, she stated that she had no information or
knowledge of any visits of ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS to that
area.
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Regarding the maid "EVELYNY, employed by the CHAMBBRS family
during this period of res1dence ‘at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace,
Mrs., ARCHER related that she had no knowledge of any such
maid, She added that her maid, BERTHA HAWKINS; to the best of
her knowledce, is not at present in Maryland and has no way of
knowing where’ she may be located. Mrs. ARCHER was unable to
furnish any possible sources to resolve the identity or deter-
mine the location of "EVELYNY,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER:

Mrs. FRANK G. SCHENUIT, 4328 North Charles Street, Baltamore,
¥Md,, advised on October 12, 1949, that her parents, My, and
Mrs. E, H. KOESTIER, ro31ded at 3§08 Auchentoroly Terrace for

a number of years Put moved from there 15 or 16 years ago,

and that both her mother and father died about 2 years ago..
Mrs, SCHENUIT added that she, nersell? has not resided at

3308 Auchentoroly Terrace for the past 30 years, She did

not recall any neighbors of her parents at Auchentoroly Ter~
race, was not aware of the CHAMBERS'! residence at 3310 Auchen~
toroly Terrace, could not recall ever having seen the maid
PEVELYN", could not recall who occupied 3300 Auchentoroly Ter-
race aftor her parents left, and could not recall. the name

or description of any maid formerly employed by her parents.
She was shown pictures of WHITTAKER and ISTHER CHAMBERS, and™
ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, and stated she had never seen any of
these persons. v

Interview with additional. neigh--
bors of CHAMBERS at 2124 Mt.
Royal Terrace, Baltimore, Md,.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
JOSEPH C. TRAINOR:

In an effort to locate "EVELYN", former maid -of the CHAMBERS
family during the period they resided at 2124 Mt.-Royal Ter«.
race, the following malds and janitors who werc employed in
that neighborhood during the pertincent period were interviewed
with negative rcsults.. None of them recall EVELYN opr the
CHAMBERS family: -

JULIA HARRISON, employed by Mrs., FRANK A. PARKER,
2106 Mt. Royal Terrace

CORA HAYDBN, employed by Mrs.. THOMAS C. ELEY,
2118 Mt, Royal Terrace
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ELLA MILLARD, emgloyed by Mrs,.C. E. RIDDLE,
3417 Gwynns Falls Parkway, formerly

2132 Mt. Royal Terrace

THELMA CAMPHOR, cmployed by Mrsi HYMAN DAVIDOV,
2146 Mt. Royal Terrace -

NORMAN HARRIS, janitor, émployed by Mr. G. GRAHAME
DUCE, 2100 Mt. Royal Terrace

JOSEPH DAVIDSON, Janltor employed by Mpr. J. LEIPER
WINSLOW 2033 Park Avenuc

FVA BBAZO, employed by Mr, IRVIN PUSHKIN, 2022
Park Avenue,

The following former neighbors of JAY CHAMBERS during the
period he and his family resided at 2124% Mt., Royal Terrace,
Baltimore, were interviewed with negative remults, All ad-
vised tha% they do not remember the CHAMBERS family and can
furnish no information concerning them:

Mr. G. GRAHAM DUCE, 2100 Mt. Royal Terracc

Mrs, C., E. RIDDLE énd Mrs, MABEL RIDDLE, 3417 Gwyans
Falls Parkway, formerly o% 2132 Mt., Royal
Terrace

Mrs. BEALE E, RIDDLE, 1423 Bolton Street, formerly of
2132 Mt Royal Terrace

Mrs. E. LYLE KERR, 2120 Mt. Royal Terrace,

Interview with ggggg%ﬁggggggg,%;;£%§g§,
janitor employed in e vicinity or
CHAMBERS! former residcnce at 3310 -
Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, Md.,

for the past 25 years.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
DAN A, BRANT and WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER:

GEORGE RAYMOND WILLIAMS, 554 Presstman St., Baltimore 17, Md.,
advised on September 30 19#9 that he has been employed for
the past 25 ycars as a handyman, performing odd jobs, such as

"~ tending furnaces% washing w1ndOWS, scrubbing floors, etc., in

the vicinity of the 3300 block of.Auchentoroly Terracez Balti~
more. He recalled that about 11 or 12 years ago a family

named CHAMBERS, consisting of a man, his wife and one child,

a girl about 6 or 7 years of age, lived in the vicinity of
Auchentoroly Terrace. -According to- WILLIAMS, they first lived
at 3302 -Auchentoroly, Terrace for about two montns. While there,
they lived on the f£irst floor and two other families lived on
the second floor and third floor respectively. - WILLIAMS did
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recall the names of these otheir families, He further stated
that the CHAMBERS then moved to 3216 or 3218 Auchentoroly Ter-
race where they occupied the whole house for about ore year
after which they moved. to 3310 Auchcntoroly Terrace, While
ab 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace, WILLIAMS recalled that the CHAM-
BERS occupied the whole. house there for about dhe year, after
which he lost track of the family.

While liwing at 3216 or 3218 and at 3310, the CHAMBEBS cmployed
a maild named EVELYN, according to WILLIAMS° He stated-this maid
to be 24 or 25 years of age at that. time, 517" tall, 130 pounds,
a light brown skinned negress, who had one gold-capped tooth in
the front of her mouth. On one occasion, WILLIAMS rcealled car-
rying a linoleum rug and two bags of thlngs that were given to
EVELYN by the CHAMBERS, from the CHAMBERS! home, then at 3310

. Auchentoroly Terrace %o EVELYN's home at-1809 ﬁttlng Street,

g distance of about %on blocks.- WILLIAMS stated that this was
the only time that he can recall ever having visited EVELYN‘S
homevy

He added that he never saw EVELYN with a man, so thought shc was
unmarried, He had no idea as to her last name. He recalled
that she rcported for work cach morning and went home each
night,; She came to work by streetcar.

So far as WILLIAMS can remember, the CHAMBERS never employed
any other maid while living on Auchentoroly Terrace.

While residing on Auchentoroly Terrace on oncoccasion, WILLIAMS
recalled that the CHAMBERS hired a station wagon and transported
a large crate to a farmhouse, which was located about one hourts
drive from Baltimore. WILLIﬁMS recalled that Mr. CHAMBERS -
ancther negro, whom WILLIAMS did not know, and WILLIAMS maée
this trip. iLLIAMS did not know what was in this crate and
does not know where the farmhouse was located.

WILLIAMS went on to say that after EVELYN had been worklng for
the CHAMBERS for about two _years, she told WILLIAMS that she
was going to quit working for CHAMBERS as so many Fforeigners"
came to visit the CHAMBERS, EVELYN stated to WILLIAMS at that .
time that a number of these peoplc did not speask English and
that she did not like this, WILLIAMS did not know whether or
not EVELYN actually quit working for the CHAMBERS at this time,
but he does not recall cever seeing her again,

WILLIAMS was shown pictures of WHITTAKER and ESTHER CHAMBERS

and positively identified them as the Mr. and Mrs, CHAMBERS who
formerly lived on auchentoroly Terrace,. When shown pictures of
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ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, he stated thaf ALGEB wag a Mr. :
UHESSY and that both of these persons frequently visited the
CHAMBERS while the CHAMBERS were living on, Auchentoroly Ter-
race, but that he never saw them come thebe together. WIL-
LLAhé recalled that they would each come %o the CHAMBERS!
home in different automobiles, but he could not recall the
make and descrlptlon of these automobiless WILLIAMS remem—
bered putting cartons,which possibly contained books and
papers, into the automoblles driven by these persons and:
added that CHAMBERS would always tip him for doing this, He
added that these two ‘persons were always Very guiet.,

WILLIAMS advised that he had no idea of ﬁhe present where-
abouts of the maid EVELYN and could not recall the names of
any of the CHAMBERS!' former ncighbors. ¢

WILLIAMS was asked 1f he would sign a statement concerning
the above facts and stated that he would not do so because

he .could not-recall any dates.and would not want to be called
“upon to testify in this case.

+ It dis noted that WILLIAMS stated on the morning of September
30, 1949, prior to the detailed interview set out above, which
“wa$§ made on the afternoon of Sepbember 30, 1949, that when he
. placed cartons, which possibly contained books and papers, ine-
to Mr,’ "ﬂESS'" automobile, lr., "HESS" would always give him a
$1.,00 tip, In the detailéd interview set out above, he main-
talns that CHAMBERS tipped him for this serviece.

The 1937 Baltimore City Dircctory listed a Mrs,. HATTIE BROWN
as residing at 1809 BEtting Street, Baltimore. Sergeant FRANK
P, BACCALA, Patrolmen JAMES NUGI NT HARRY KLAGES, ROBERT DUTY
and JOHN UALTBR SMITH, all of the Baltimore Police Department,
and FREDERICK .I. SCOTT, Lettor carricr from 1938 to 1944 on
route 188, which covers 1809 Btting Street, .and MAURICE H.
JOLLEY, 1dtter carrier on .route 188 since March 19, 1949, ad~
vised Spocial Agents FRANK G. JOHNSTONE and EDWARD G. GODGH
on geptember 30, 1949, that they have never known anyone named
EVELYN or a pcrson mcoting the deseription of the CHAMBERS!

maid EVELYN, to reside at 1809 Etting Street or in that .vieinity.

The follow1ng 1nvostlgatlon was conductcd by Special Agent

- PATRICK D, PUTNAM on October 1, 1949, pursuant to information
- obtained from GEORGE RAYMOND WILLIAMé that EVELYN, the CHAM-

~ BERS! maid, during the -year 1937 resided at 1809 Ettlng St.,
Baltimore, Md.:
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The records of the Consolidated Gas Electric Light and Power
Compahy of Baltimore, Md,, reflcct that one Mrs. HATTIE BROWN
resided at 1809 Etting St. from the early part of 1936 until
July of -1939. HATTIE BROWN's employment was listed as the
Druid Laundry, 163% Druid Hill Ave.,.Baltimore, Md.

Mr, GAINES LANSEY, manager of the Druid Laundry, 1634 Druid
Hill Avenue, Baltimore, advised that HATTIE BROWN, Social
‘Secuirity #218-01-7971, was employed at the Druid ﬁaundry prior
6 the year 1938,  Mr, LANSEY stated that HATTIE BROUWN's eme=
ployment terminated due to illness which later resulted in her
déath, - LANSEY added that HATTIE BROWN had 3 or 4% daughters and
that one of the daughters, VIRGINIA M, BROWN, Social Security
#220-07-7217, was employed by the Druid Launéry from November 1,
1938, to approximately July, 1940, According to LANSEY, VIR~
GINIA M, BROWN married an individual by the name of PLEASANT
sometime prior to July, 1940. LANSEY did not know of the prce
sent whereabouts of VIﬁGINIA‘M. BROWN., VIRGINIA M. BROWN did
not £it the description of EVELYN, The above information was
corroborated by JOSEPH TAYLOR and EMILY FINKS, employed by the
Druid Laundry. |

iANSEY further adviscd that HATTIE had one son named PAUL, last
name unknown, who. operates a hack somewhere in the vicini%y of
Pitcher:  Strect and Pennsylvania Avenue.

Inguiry was made in the vicinity of Pitcher Street and Penn-
sylvania Avenue, Baltimore, and PAUL JACKSON, who identified
himself as the son of HATTIE BROWN, was locatod at the New
Standard Restaurant, 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue.

Upon- interview, PAUL JACKSON stated that he moved to 1822 Ett-
ing Street from Virginia somctime in 1936 and in 1937 or 1938
he moved to 1809 EBtting Street. JACKSON advised that he has
four sisters, namely: : ‘

VIRGINIA M, BROWN, approximately 23 years of age,; who
‘ presently resides in New York. -
KATHLEEN BROWN, approximately 17 years -of age.
MAMILE JACKSON, approximately 27 years of age, who pre-
. scently resides in Philadelphia, - -
ANGIE BROWN WYATT, approximtely 38 years of age, who.
| presently resides in Chester, Penng,. -

, .
JACKSON added that none of the above sisters ever worked as
maid on Auchentoroly Terrace or Mt, Royal Terrace,
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According to JACKSON his father is EDDIE JAQKSON, who never
resided at 1809 Btting Sticet; JACKSON further statcd that
WILLIAM HENDERSON was HATTIE BROWN?S boyfrlend and that about
cne year ago, WILLIAM HENDERSON resided in northcast Balti-
more in a coiorea section about one block north of 33rd Strect
and about one or two blocks east of Grecnmouht Avenuc,

PAUL JACKSON explained that his rccollection of the:dates that
he resided at 1809 Etting Strect might be somewhat inaccurate
and - that his wife, ALICE JACKSON, who prescently resides at
1809 Etting Stroe% might have a moro accurate recollection
of the dates,

Mrs, ALICE ELLA JACK SONR wife of PAUL JaCKSON, stated that she
and PAUL movod to 1809 #tting Street on Aprll 2, 1936, On '
March 2, 193 she and PAUL moved to Doswell, Virginia, and
lived 1n Vlrglnla until September 16, 1939, at which time they
returned to 1809 Etting Stroct. ALICE JACkSON cxplained that
HATTIE BROWN, PAUL JACKSON's mother, resided with them at the
times that shc and PAUL lived at 1809 Etting Street, and that
during the period that she and PAUL lived in Vlrglnla from
March 2, 1938 to September 16, 1939 the residence a% 1809
Etting Street was occupied solcly by HATTIE BROWN and her two
young daughters whosc ages she cstimated to be 16 years and 10
years. ALICE JACKSON stated that a famlly by the name of
COOPER resided at 1809 Etting Street prior to 1936, She based
this statcement on the fact that mail has come to the house

in the name of COOPER.

ALICE JACKSON further stated that she has never heard of an ‘
EVELYN who has resided in the 1800 block of Etting Street and
that she could safely state that none of HATTIE BROWN's daugh~
ters ever worked at Auchentoroly Terrace or Mount Royal Ter-
racc. She further advised that she, horsclf, had never worked

as a maid in Baltimore and that the only doméstic work she had
ever done was that of a cook at the residence of Mrs. SELLMAYER,
525 Conkling Strect. ALICE JACKSON stated that she was 4l years
of age on March 16, 1949. She is light skinned and approx1mately
5131 op 54", ghe marricd PAUL JACKSON on November 17, 1938,

ALICE JACKSON further stated that during the years 1937 and

1938, to her knowledge, PAUL JACKSON never owned a big grecn
automoblle and that at tho time he owned a blue or grey car.

The following individuals werc contacted in connection with
the location of WILLIAM M. HENDERSON w1th negative results:
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SAMUEL ROSE, owner. of the Service Garage at 1415 Etting
St,, who advised that he has owned this gar-
age since 1936 and could recgll no WILLIAM
M, HENDERSON as having worked for him, .ROSE
checked his records back 56 fhe year 19%% and
no record was found under thé name WILLIAM
M, HEWDERSON. ROSE stated that records prior
to the year 1944 were not avallable but a
search would be made to locate them,

Mr, L. WALLER, General Manager Mutual Benefit Society,

: 407 West Franklln Street..

ALEX M. KNAPP, general agent Mutual Beneflt Life Insur-

ance Co., 515 Tower Building.

GEORGE RAXMOND WILLIAMS, 554% Presstman St., Baltimore 17, Md.,
reinterviewed on November 1k, 1949 by Special Agents FRANK G.
JOHNSTONE and WILLIAM C, PFQIPPb? in the presence of WHITTAKER -
CHAMBERS, reiterated the 1nformat10n originally given by him to
Special Agents DAN A. BRANT and WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER, on Septem-
ber 30, 19% 9, set forth herelnbefore with the exceptlon that

he sta%ed that he was not" tipped by Mr CHAMBERS when he placed
cartons, which possibly contained books.or papers, into Mr,
VHESS!H! automoblle but was tipped by the CHAMBuRS’ mald? BEVELYN,~
He also added at tnls time that a negro known to him as "YOUNG
WILL", who was employed during or about the year 1937 in‘the vi-
cinity of the CHAMBERS! residence at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace,
did perform some carpentry work for Mr, CHAMBERS at a farm lo-
cated somewhere outside of Baltimore, Md, WILLIAMS stated that
he has not seen WYOUNG WILLY for many years, never knew his

place of residence. or his last name, and has no idea as to

his present whereabouts, \ ,

At this time, WILLIAMS on his own volition positively identified
WHITTAKER C iLBERS as the Mr, CHAMBERS who formerly resided at
3310 Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore. Upon termination of the
interview with WILLIAMS, and in the presence of Agents JOHNSTONE
and PFEIFFER only, CHAMBLRS stated that he did not recall ever
having seen WILLIAMS before instant interview.. He added, how-
ever, that this should not be rcgarded as conclusive indsmuch -
as he may have known of WILLIAMS in the past but has nince forgotten
him,
Reinterviey with Miss ETHEL M,

ENGEER, Baltimore, Md.,, and in=-
”%ebflaafion resull ing %horefrom.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
WILLIAJ C. PFEIFFER:
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Miss ETHEL M, ENGLER, 5712 Maple Hill Road, Baltimore, Md.,

was reinterviewed on October 7, 1949, inasmuch as during a

prior interview she had statcd that she had formerly rcsided

at 331% Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, for 3% years prior to,
1949, and had had casual bricf conversations with the CHAUBERS!
maid, EVELYN, when thc two of them purchascd vegetables from the
same huckster. Upon instant reinterview, Miss BENGLER recallcd
that this huckster would bc cither DAVID H. MILLMAN, who cur-
rently resides at 4105 Garrison Boulevard, Baltimorc, or DAVID
P, MILLMAN, who recsides at 3612 Eldorado Avenuc, Baltimorec,

DAVID H. MILLMAN, 4105 Garrison Boulevard, Baltimore, advised
on Qctober 10, 1949, that he sold producc in the vicinity of
the 3300 block of Auchentoroly Terrace, He rccalled that the
CHAMBERS family resided at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace somotine
during the late 1930's and rccalled that they cmployed a maid
at that time, MNILLMAN described this maid as being in her early
20's at that time, 5'6" in height, a good looking colored girl
with a light complexion and high check boncs. He rccalled that
a colored boy nomed RAYMOND DAY,about 20 ycars of age, worked
for him at thot time and added that this colorcd boy stated to
him that he had dated the maid of the CHAMBERS family and that
the maidl!s husband was looking for him as a result of this.,
MILIMAN advised he last saw RAYMOND DAY in about 1942 and that
at that time DAY was an Army Scrgeant. On this occasion, DAY
told MILLMAN that he had been cmploycd at Bryn Mawr Collcge in
Pennsylvania prior to going into the Army., MILLMAN glso stated
that a colored woman named SARAH JOONSON, who presently resides
at 1317 Whatcoalt Strect, Baltimore, and who worked for a family
who lived somecwhere on Gwynns Falls Parkway ncar Auchentoroly
Terracc, Baltimore, may have known the former CHAMBERS' maid.
MILIMAN also stateé that about 5 ycars ago he saw the former
CHAMBERS! maid in a car accompanied by a tall colored man named
HERBFRT DIGGS, and that at that time the maid had stated that
she was then working for a family on Gwynns Falls Parkway in

. the first block west of the intcersection of Gwynns Falls Park-

way and Hilton Avenuc,

MILIMAN was shown pictures of WHITTAKER and ESTHER CHAMBERS

and ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, and advised that the only onc of
thesce persons whom he had over seon bofore was Mrs. CHAMBERS,
whom he rccalled sceing on one occasion when she purchased pro-;
duce from him while residing at 3310 Auchentoroly Terracc,

lirs. AGNES E. JOHNSON, 1317 Whatcoat Street, Baltimore, lid.,
adviscd on October 11, 1949, that her mother-in-law, Mrs. SARA
JOHNSON, died in July, 1949.
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HERBERT DIGGS, 1306 North Fremont Aventie, advised on October

11, 1949, that since 1941 ho has beern cnfaged in fhc busincss

of operating buses which transport childfen to and from various
schools in Baltimore, but that prior to 194l he transported in
his personal automobile numerous colored maids to-and from their
homes and places of employment. IHe did not. recall ever having
known a person meeting the description of the CHAMBERS! maid
BEVELYN who might have worked in the vicinity of the 3300 block

- Auchentoroly Terrace or the 3300 block of Gwynns Falls Parkway

(3300 block Gwynns Falls Parkway is the first block of Gwynns
Palls Parkway west of the intersection with Hilton Street).

.He added that it was quite likely that he wonld not remember a

specific person inasmuch as he carried a number of persons in

his automobile each day.

A neighborhood investigation conducted in the vicinity of the

3300 block of Gwynns Falls Parkway on October 10 and 11, 1949

disclosed that the only person in this block who ever employeé

. a maid meeting the description of the CHAMBERS!'maid, EVELYN,

was one' LOUIS M, COOPER, -

' IOUIS M, COOPER, 3318 Guynns Falls Parkway, Baltimore, Md., ad-

vised on October 12, 1949, that he recalled that about six to
eight years ago he and his wife employed a light skinned, good=-
locking negress as a maid. He remgrked she was about 20-years
of age, slender, about 54" to 6% tall, and that this mald was

. the besgt looking colored-girl he ever saw., The maid was em~

ployed by him for one week only, at which time she left to care
for her 8smonth-old ehild. COOPER never saw the maid!s husband
and could not recall the maid's husband ever calling for her,

He added she was not employed-by him long enough for him to dis-
cuss past employments with her and she never mentioned them.,
COOPER recalled that this maid lived on either Madison or

Druid Hill Avenue. in the first block south of North Avenue,
inasmuch as he picked her up in his automobile at her home on
onc occasion, and that he had cmployed her in answer to an em-
ployment agency ncewspaper advertisement, He had no idea as to
the name or location of this employment agency. . He added he has
no idea of this maid's present whoreabouts as he has not scen
her since she terminated her employment with him,

On Octeober 13, 1949, -Mr, COOPER, accompanied by Agent WILLTIAM
C. PFEIFFER, was driven past the first block of Druld Hill Ave,
south of North Ave,, and the first block of Madison-Ave. south
of North Ave, He advised that he seemed to recall that the
maid formerly lived on Madison Ave, on the »ight side of the
street going north, about four to six doors below North Ave.
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at approximately 2125 Madison Avenue: He was glso driven past
1809 Etting Street and sated that the maid dould not have lived
at this address inasmuch as Etting Streect 1s 4 parfow street
and he distinctly recalled that at the time he picked up the
mald in his automobile she lived on a wider streetb;

On October 14, 1949, a ncighborhood 1nvost1gatlon conductcd in,
the vieinity of 2125 Madison Avenuc, Baltimore; failed to re-
fleet that anyonc in that viecinity had ever knoyn a person
%eetlng the description of the COOPER's maid to have recsided
here, ’ - .

By tecletype dated October l# 1949, the New York Office adv13ed
that YELFORD RAYMOND. DAY, Brons iy York, upon intcrview,
statcd he had worked for DAVID H, NILLMAN on a.producc truek
in Bgltimore, but that he could not recall the location of
Auchentoroly Terrace or any resident on that street, and was
unable to identify a phdograph of CHAMBERS or his wife. He
rcealled telling MILLMAN about going out on a date with a maid
and her husband was looking for him as a result, Hc added this
maid was Mrs, EVELYN KING, who lived on Druid Hill Avenuc be~
tween Presstman St. and Bakor or Roberts St. in Baltimore. "Her
husband, whoso first namec was unknown to him, opecrated a night
club called "King'!s Tavern!" in Catonsville, on the outskirts of
Baltimorc. ~She worked as a maid on the first floor of an apart-
ment house near Druid Hill Park; however, DAY was unable to re-
call the strect. Hor cmployer, whose name was not known to DAY,
was a lady who had a young child, EVELYN KING frequented nlght
clubs and her husband had a large green convertible automobilc..
DAY stated that EVELYN KING fits the description of the maid, -
EVELYN, as given by Mrs. CHAMBERS, He added she had black halr
and a, strong build. He dated hor once in about 1936 but saw
hpr in the neighborhood quitc often after that. He went on to
say that he had not scen or hoard from her sinec about 1937
‘when he left Baltimore,

PAUL N, KING, 1047 West Lanvalc St, ; Baltimorc, Md., part owncr
of King's. Tavern, Winters Lanc, Catonsv1llc Md., advised on
October- 15, 19#9, that the only porson nameé LVULYN in his fam-
ily was his sistor-in-law, EVELYN KING, who married his brother,
KhNNETHg who died. 13 ycars ago. Hec addcd that his sister-ine~
law, BVELYN KING, proscntly rcsides somowhcre in the 1200 block
of bruid Hill Avu.a Baltimore.

Mrs. EVELYN V. KING, 1212 Druid Hill Ave., Baltlmore, advised
on October 16, 19%9 that she has nover worked as a mald on
Auchentoroly Torracp and has only becen cmployed as a maid on .
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one occasion and that employment was at the Friends Sch@éi
in Baltimore, ‘She further stated she has never worked fér a
~family named CHAMBERS. Mrs, KING is described ag age 7,
~-dark brown skin, 515" " in height, 160 pounds. She&rweht.od

. to say that her’ husband KENNETH has been dead. for 13 years
and ‘that he never: owned an automoblle. She added she has
neéver lived on Druid Hill Avenue between the 1900 .and 2200

-+ .blocks -and there are no other EVELYN KINGS in her family,

. she does not know any .other EVELYN KING, and she has never

- "heard of a RAYMOND DAY. - Shé was .ghown plctures of WHITTAKER
and ESTHER CHAMBERS and ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, and sald
she has never seen any of these people.

The follow1ng 1nvest1gation was conducted by Special Agents
FRANK G. JOHNSTONE and WILLIAM C. PFEIFFva

Mrs., PAUL N. KING 1047 West Lanvale Street Baltlmore wife
of PAUL N, KING, part owner of Kingls Tavern Catonsv1lle
Baltimore, Md,, advised on October 17, 1949, that her husband
had seven brothers

GEORGE, now age 5% - wife, CLARA, now age 51

GILLhTfE now age 49 - w1§e JBSSIE, now age 48

KENNETH, now deceased - w1fe, EVELY& now age 47

ARTEMUS " "TURK", now age 46 - wife, FANNIE ncw age 45

SAMUEL MHONEY", now age 43 - wife, BILLIE now age 45

HARRY VEPE", whose first wife was "SADIE, now age 45.
(HARRY has since remarried and his wifets
name was unknown to Mrs, PAUL KING.

© . MURPHY "MURFY, now age 32 - wife, MAURETA, now age 32,
‘Mrs. PAUL KING added that.her given name is ALICE and that she

49 years cf age and that her husband, PAUL, is 51 years of
age. She advised that GEORGE and PAUL are the only persons who

- operate the King's Tavern in Catonsville, Md, She did not know

of any other relative who could have worked at the tavern,
She knew of nc¢ other KING's Tavern in Catonsville and never
heard of anyone in the family ownlng a large green automobile
and never heard of RAYMOND DAY,

PAUL N. KING part owner of King! s Tavern Winters Lane, Catons-~
ville, Md., recontacted on Octeber 17, 19#9, advised that the
only other colored :KING family in the V1c1n1ty of Catonsville,

¢ Mo, is the family of HERBERT- KING, who reside on March Avenue

in Catonsv1lle.
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HERBERT S. KING, JR., 210 March Ave., Catonsville, Md.,, inter-
viewed in the presence of his sister, Mrs. ALEXANDER A, SMITH,
JR., on October 17, 1949, adviged that.he khows of no one
named EVELYN KING except PAUL KiNgle sgsterwirslab and does
not know anyone who meets the Bestsibtion of the CﬁAMBERS*
maild ZVELYN, He ghtated hig family areée’the only KINGS in Caw
tonsville except the KINGS who operate the King'!s Tavern.

KING added that no relative of his has ever. worked at or owned
a tavern in Catonsville or elsewhere, Mrs, SMITH advised at
this time that she knows a woman named ROSE WILLIAMS nee ROSE
DAVIS, who remarried and i1s now ROSE CRANFORD, who formerly
workeé as a maid, then as a waitress at King'!s Tavern in Ca~
tonsville. She 1s now about 36 years of age, 57" tall, very
light greyish~blue eyes, and was formerly quite slender. Mrs.
SMITH added that Mrs. CﬁANFORD frequents night clubs and now
lives in the 6100 block of 01d Frederick Road, Catonsville,

The following investigatisn was conducted.by Special Agent
WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER: .

Mrs, ROSE CRANFORD, 6113 0ld Fredemrick Road, Catonsville, Md.
advised on October 192 1949, that she came %o Baltimore from
Garroll  County, Md., in 1939, and has worked as a maid but
never worked on Auchentoroly Terrace, She never hcard of the
CHAMBERS family and never heard of RAYMOND DAY,  Her former
husband., CLIFTON WILLIAMS, who died in 1947, never owned an
automoblle larger than a Chevrabt, She is described as 36
years of age, 5'4" +tall, 150 pounds, light skin with black
straight hair. She had formerly worked as a waitress in King!s
Tavern in Catonsvilie in the early 1940's for about six months,
but added that she has never hecard or known of an EVELYN KING.

The 1936 Baltimore City Dircchory listed a Mrs., ELIZABETH E,
KING (widow ol Joscrh) as residing at 2201 Druid. Hill pvenue,
Baltimore, Sha was the only KING listed as a resident of the .
1900 through 113 2200 block of Druid Hill Avenue (Robert
through Beker &trects). Neishborhond investigation conducted
in the viecinits of 2201 Druid Fill ivenuc on Ottober 18, 1949
failed to refloect anyone who was aware or a Mes. ELIZABRTH E.
KING ever having becn a resideont of 2201 Druid Hill Avenue..
The 1936 Baltrmore City.Directory Listed the name EVELYN E,
KING, wife of WASHINGILON R. KING,. 324 South Smallwood Street,,
Baltimore.

Mrs, EVELYN E, KING, 2115 Ramsey Street, Baltimore, Md., was
interviewed on October 14, 1949, and found to be a white wo~

man., She advised that h.e husband is WASHINGION R, KING and

that the family formerly resided at -324 South Smallwood St.,
Baltimore, Mrs. KING, being a white woman, was thereupon
eliminated .as possibly being identical with the CHAMBERS!

maid EVELYN, \
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The 1937 Baltimore City Dlrectory, in addltion to EVELYN KING
w1dow of KENNETH &t. 1230 Madison Avenlie, Balflmore .and , EVELY&
E, KING, Wife of WASHINGTON R, KING; 32% South Smaliwood Street,
Baltlmore, listed oné EVELYN KING, a maﬁd as residing .4t 553
Oxford St., Baltimore.

This Directory listed no KINGS as residents of the 1900 through
the 2200 block of Druid Hill Ayenue.

Investigation in the vicinity of 553 Oxford Street reflected
that MILTON BRIGHTFUL, currently living at 553, has lived there
for 18 months and has neéver hedrd of an EVELYN KING, The only
other person in this vicinity who recalled a person named
EVELYN or a person meeting the description of the CHAMBERS!

maid EVELYN, was a Mrs. GRACE SIMS, 557 Oxford Street, a resi-~
dent of that address for the past 14 years, who adv1sed that

a colored girl named EVELYN (last name unknown to her) formerly
rented a room and lived by herself in the home of onc IDA NELSON,
who died % years ago, This EVELYN left before IDA. died., Mrs.
SINMS described her as being in her late 20's gt that time, short
and fat, with dark brown skin, and not married. She has no ides
as to thls porsnn‘s present wheroabouts.

New York teletype dated October 14 1949 adv1sed in gddition to
information sct forth hereinbefore’ that %he report of Special '
Agent JOSEPH R. MARSZALEK dated October 3, 1949, at Baltimore,

in this case, upon reflecting investigation at employment
agencies in-Baltimore to locate the maid EVELYN, indieated

that one EVELYN KING, 537 Hoffman St., altlmore, registered
with an employment agency as a domestic worker., New York at

this time requested Baltimore to attempt to locate this EVELYN
KING and interview her to determine if she is the CHAMBERS’

maid, EVELYN,

JOSHUA MOORE, 537 West Hoffman St., Baltimore, advised on Octo-
ber 16, 1949 that an EVELYN KING whom he descrlbed as -about

. 24 yeqrs of age in 1939, 5'7" in helght, about 140 pounds,-dark

brown skin, straight black .- hair, rented a room in his homé from
him and his wife, CATHERINE, for about six months in 1939, This
person, according to MOORB, was unmarried and worked as a maid
or cook at a place unknown to him., He never heard her mention
that she worked for a CHAMBERS family or worked on Auchentoroly
Terrace, He never heard her mention a RAYMOND DAY. He added
that she rented g room in his house inasmuch as he had a "Room
for Rent" sign in his front window, that he did not know her
prior to her having seen the sign and that he does not know
where she came from and whether or not she ever lived on Druid
Hill Avenue, He added that this EVELYN KING left Baltimore in
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1939 and went to Philadelphia and that he has ‘not heard fron
her since and has no idea as to her present whercabouts.

Aditional investigation in the vicinity of 537 west Hoffman
Street, Baltimore, failed to dilsclose anyone slsé in this
nelghborhood who recalled an EVELYN KING or person of her
description who formerly resided at 537 West Hoffman Street,

Confidential Informant T-l advised on October 18, 1949, that

& person nmeeting the description of the CHAMBERS’ maid, EVELYN,
and who formerly resided on Druid Hill ave, Baltlmore, was:
currently employed by the Meat Cutters Institute, 1313 Fremont
Ave,, Baltimore, Mrs, MAXINE WALKER EDEMY, 706 North Carroll-
ton Ave,, Baltimore, advised Special Agents JESSE C. PARKER

and WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER on October 18, 1949, that she was born
and reared at 2119 Druid Hill Ave. and lived there until about
1938 Mrs, EDEMY advised, however, that she has never worked
as a naid on Auchentoroly Terrace or in that vicinity and never
heard of the CHAMBERS or RAYMOND DAY. ©She added she never went
with anyone who owned a large green swanky automobile. 'She
went on to say that a girl named EVELYN N. WEST, who now resides
at 1923 Division.St., Baltimore, was reared in %he same neigh-
borhood as she was, the 2200 block of Druid Hill Avenue, and
that Mrs, WEST!s descriptlon somewvhat corresponds to hers,

' Mrs. EDEMY is described as 32 years of age, 5'7" tall, 130
pounds, awmber eyes, stralgnt black hair, light skin and high
cheek bones.

The following investigation was conducted by Special agent
WILLIAM C,. PFL.IFFER°

Mrs, EVELYN N, WEST 1923 Division St., Baltimorc, advised

on Octoher 19, 1949 that she was born and reared at 2228

Druid Hill Avenue éaltlmore, but has never worked as a maid, her
only work having been as a school teacher for the past ten years.
She never heard 'of a RAYMOND DAY and neither she nor her husband
has ever owned a large green automobile., She is 32 years of age,
517" tall, 120 pounds, light complex1on, brown eyes, black
straight- halr. She aéded that a®person now living at 2227 Druid
Hill Ave,’, whose husband has had large automobiles, somewhat
mects the descrlptlon of the maid, EVELYN and may have worked
as a maid. "

Mrs. WILLA MAE HUDSON, 2227 Druid Hill Avenue, Baltimore, ad-
vised on October 19, i949, that she has never worked as a maid,
has never heard of a family named CHAMBERS, came to Baltimore
from WQshlngtnn in 1944 and has becn 1iv1ng at 2227 Druid Hill
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Avenue ever since, Her husband has a greeéen 1941 Buick L,
door: sedan. She is 39 years of age,.5%'3" tall, 145 : ounds
light skin, brown eyes, straight black hairs She added shé has
never heard of a RAYMOND DAY, ”

By teletype dated October 20, 1949, the New York Offlce adviged
that upon reinterview, WELFORD RAZMOND DAY, Bronx, New York,
had not been certain as to the first name of the mald mVELYN
ugon being initially interviewed by New York Agents on October
194 9, but had subsequently telephoned the New York Office
la%er that day and said that he was almost positive that the
maidts first name was EVELYN., DAY also added at this time
that he never met Mrs. KING's husband but that she mentioried to
him that. her husband either operated or worked in Kingts Tavern.
DAY did not know her husband's first name. He reiterated that .
he thought EVELYN's husband!s car was as previously described
by -him, as Mrs.. KING on one-occasion in Baltimore, while accom-
panied. by DAY, pointed out her husband to DAY and at that time
EVELYN!'s husbana was driving a large green car which DAY be~
lieved -to be a Buick convertible.

DAY also ascertalned at that time, upon being shown a map of
Baltimore, that Mrs, KING formerly worked on Auchentoroly Ter-
race near Bryant Avenue. (This is near 3310 Auchentoroly Ter--
race, the former CHAMBERS' residence.) DAY also suggested that
MILIMAN Vbe reinterviewed concerning Mrs, KING and her  location,
as he felt sure that MILLMAN knew Mrs. KING as a customer at
her place of empleyment and her residence, inasmuch as MILEMAN
delivered produce in both.neighborhoods, DAY also said that a
young negro whose first name was CLIFTON or CLIFFORD worked with
DAY for MILIMAN and knew Mrs. KING and that CLIFTON lived on
Baker Street at the interseection of Calhoun Street behind the
house where MILIMAN lived. DAY added that CLIFION had lived
with his family there for many years and probably still lives
there,.

DAVID H. MILIMAN, 4105 Garrison Boulevard, Baltimore, was re-
interviewed on October 21, 19%9 and adv1sed that he had no
regular produce customers in the vicinity of Druid Hill Ave.
but would sell produce there on Saturdays so that he could
dispose of this produce without keeping it over a week end..
However, he does not recall ever having seen the CHAMBERS'
maid in that viecinity at any time.. He further advised that he
¢ould not recall a person.named CLIFTON or CLIFFORD as ever
having worked for-him, but that a DONALD WHITE, who lived on
Baker-Street between hount and Gilmor Streetsy; and an EDWARD
JOHNSON, who Iives at 1317 Whatcoat St., Baltlmore both
worked for him in the past and may know RAYMOND DAY and may
have some information conecerning the maid, EVELYN.
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DONALD J. WHITE, 805 North Applebofi Street, Baltimore 17, Md.,
adivsed on October 26, 1949, that he woﬁkeé as a helper for
Mr, DAVID H, MILIMAN on Mr) MILIMAN's produce truck off and on
from about 1936 to 1941, . He recdlled that RAYMOND DAY also
worked for Mr, MILLMAN about 1936 or 1937 and that they sold
produce in the vicinity of Auchentoroly Terrace. He seemed

to recall that a family named.CHAMBERS formerly resided on
Auchentoroly Terrace and stated that a picture of Mrs. CHAMBERS
looked familiar to him, He was shown pictures of Mn, and Mrs.
HISS and M. snd Mrs.CHAMBERS and said he could not recall any of
them, He could not recall a maid named EVELYN or of EVELYN's
description working.in the vicinity of Auchentoroly Terrace.

He does not recall ever having hecard RAYMOND DAY mention any~
thing about EVELYN. He recalled that EDWARD JOHNSON, of 1317
Whatcoat Street, worked for MILLMAN about 1937 to 1938, and
that a boy named MCHINK" who.uscd to live.in the 1500 block

of Baker Strcet' near Calhoun Street, worked for MILLMAN from
about 193% to 1939,

My, DAVID MILLMAN was rccontacted on October 26, 1949 and stated
that WCHINKY was FRANK WILSON, who lived on Gilmor Strect near
Baker Street and worked for MILLMAN in 193% and 1935,

EDWARD WILLIAM JOHNSON, 1317 whatcoat St,, Baltimore; advised
on, October 31, 1949, that he formerly worked as a helper with
RAYMOND DAY on the produce truck of Mr, DAVID MILLMAN in about
1938, He rccalled sclling produce with MILLMAN in the vicinity
of Auchefitoroly Terrace, He did not recall the name “CHINKH
but scemed to recall a pilcture of Mrs, CHAMBERS. He failed

to identify picturcs of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and ALGER or PRIS~
CILLA HISS. He rccalls that RAYMOND DAY told him in about 1938
that RAYMOND had dated a maid whose name was unknown to JOHNSON.
JOHNSON addcd that he saw this girl on one- occasion about that
time and that she was then about 21 ycars of age, 5!'6" tall,
135 pounds, had long hair, ynusual looking cyes, was light
skinned and had high cheek bones. He was also of the opinion
that this person was married at this time, This girl, accord-
ing to JOHNSON, then lived in the 1100 block of Gilmor Strect
and had a sister about her age who looked like her, JOHNSON
could not, however, rccall ever having seen her husband.

Investigation in the vieinity of the 1100 block of North Gilmor
Strecet, disclosed that JESSE G. WIGGINS, 1141 North Gilmor St.,

has a niecc named BLOSSIE BUTLER, whose description somcwhat
resembles that of the maid EVELYN as described by Mrs. CHAMBERS,
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Mrs, BLOSSIE BUTLER nec BLOSSIE WIGGINS, 2312 MeCullough St.,
Baltimore, Md., advised oh November L, 1949 that she knew
RAYMOND DAY from about 1930 until, abotit 19375 whon he loft
Baltimore, In aboubt 1937, whilec her nusband SAMUEL,. was in
jail, she had a numbor of dates with RAYHOND DAY over a sike
month peried. Howoyver, her hrgband SAMU“L hever: owned a
larso Byarky automobils but-afodnd 3937Md A 1937 biue Chovrolct
2«door sedan, She sbated she hag never lived on Druid Hill ave.
but at that time Iived at 1141 N, Gilmor St. with hor unclo,
JESSE, and that she was working at that time as a maid on For-
est Park Avenue for a Dr. DAVID CHASSON. ghe went on to say
that she has never worked on Auchentoroly Terrace or Mount
Royal Tcrracc and never worked for or heard of a family. named-
CHAMBERS, ©She was shown pictures of Mr. and Mrs,. CHAMBERS

and Mr, and Mrs, HISS and said she has never seen gny of them,.
Mrs, BUTLER added. she hag never heard of a girl named EVELYN
KING or a person who met EVELYN KING's description. Her ‘hus~
band has never worked Ffor the King's.Tavern in Catonsville and
she has no idea of: any other girl who RAYMOND DAY mlght have
dated as he never mentloned to her that he was going with any
other girl.

BLOSSIE BUTLER is described as 35 years of age, 5'6" tall, 122
pounds short brown hair, brown eyes and llght skin.. She
added %hat her sistex 3RL LEWIS, somewhat resembles her:and
poss1b1y may have dated RAYHMOND DAY .

Mrs, PEARL: I, LEWIS nee PEARL WIGGINS, 1357 North Carey St.
Baltlmore, Md., advised on November l 1949, that she has worked
as a maid but never worked in the v101n1ty of Auchentoroly Ter-
race and never. heard of a CHAMBERS family. ©She failed to recog-
nize pictures of Mr, and Mrs, HISS or Mr. and Mrs, CHAMBERS.

She recalled that RAYMOND ‘DAY formerly went with her sister,
BLOSSIE BUTLER, but she knew of no other girl who RAYMOND may
have gone with never went with RAYMOND herself and never heard
of a person nameq EVELYN KING or a girl who met EVELYN hING's
description., Mrs,. LEWIS has been married only two years

ROBERT LEWIS, this being her first marriage. She added %hat
her husband never owned a large swanky car. PEARL LEWIS is 32
years of age, 5'h" tall, 127 pounds, has short dark hair, . hazel
eyes and ln.ght sKkin,.

Mr, DAVID MILIMAN telephonically contacted the Baltimore Office
on November 1. 1949 and stated that he recalled that a colored:
boy named, ULYéSES who is now working for Oscar!s Meat Market,
4322 Park Helghts Ave., Baltimore, also worked for him about
1937 or 1938 and may know RAYMOND DAI or the maid EDITH,

I T, R
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LEWIS ULYSSES TALLEY, 1028 Appleton St Baltimore, Md., em~

ployed by Oscar's Meat Market 4322 Park Heights ave,, adV1sed

on November 7, 1949, that he was formerly employed as a helper

on a produce %ruck opefrated by DAVID MILLMAN for about one year

during 1937. He recalled selling produce on this truck in the
vicinity of Auchentoroly Terrace and recalled that the only

other boy who worked for MILIMAN was EDWARD JOHNSON who lived

oh Whatcoat Street. He was shown pictures of Mr. and Mrs. HISS

ahd Mr. and Mrs, CHAMBERS but could not recall sceing any of

them. and could not recall RAYMOND DAY. He eould not rccall ever

having heard thé name EVELYN KING and does not recall having seen !
a girl of EVELYN's description. f

FRANK A, WILSON 1811 West North Avenue, Baltimore, Md., advised
on November 9, 19 9 that. he is known to DAVID FILLMAN as HCHINK®
and formerly workod for MILLMAN on MILIMAN's produce truck from
about 1927 to.1932. At that-time WILSON resided at 1607 North
Gilmor St. He recalled selling produce with MILLMAN in the vi-
cinity of 3310 Auchontoroly Terrace but doecs not recall ever
having hcard of or sceing a colored maid who worked in that .vi-
cinity named EVELYN KING or mecting EVELYN KING!s description.
He knew RAYMOND DAY as a necighbor and knew that-RAYMOND worked
on MILIMAN!s truck but rccalled that DAY worked on the truck a
number of years later than he did, IHowever, he never heard
RAYMOND mention an EVELYN KING or a maid who worked on Auchcn-
toroly Terrace or a person of EVELYN'!s description. He added
that he has lived in the vicinity of -Gilmor gnd Baker Streets
for the past 27 yegrs and ncver heard of a colored boy namcd
CLIFTON or CLIFFORD who lived on Baker Strcet at the intersce~
tion of Gilmor Strecet and who may have worked for MILIMANW,

He was shown pictures of Mr. and Mrs, HISS and Mr. and Mrs.
CHAMBERS and could not recall ever having secn any of them,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
WILLIAM C. PFEIFFER:

Extensive investigation in the vicinity of Baker and Gilmor
Sts. in Baltimore has failed to disclose that a :colored boy
named CLIFTON or CLIFFORD and who may have worked on a produce
truck of DAVID MILEMAN ever resided in that.vicinity.

STAFFORD CAHILL, 1532 Baker St,3 Mr. and Mrs. JOHN JORDAN, 1522
Baker St., -and Mrs. -CHARLES EDWARDS 1506 Baker St., re81dents
of the neighborhood for the pasttwenty years, twenty-one years
and nineteen years, respectively; Patrolmen BLWOOD L. BROWN and
HARRY S, SCQOIT, Baltimore Police Department, assigned.to Post
531, which covers this vicinibys; JAMES JETT, 1%03.Presstman St.,e ‘
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produce vendor in. the vicinity of‘éaker and Calhoun Sts. for the
past 20 years, were all contacted, with negative results.

The following investigation was c¢ondueted by Special pgent
ROBERT L. .LANPIEAR:

The redords of the Maryland Departmetit of Motor Vehicles; Guil-
ford Ave,. at 2lst. 8t., Baltimore, were reviewed on October L7,
1949, for a 1lO~year périod, from 1932 to 1942, concerning atto-
mobile owners named KING,.. Drivers-licenses of owners of large
convertible automobiles during the pertinent period were also
checked.. All records. reviewed were unproductive..

The following investigatioh was conducted by Special. Agent
HUGH KNOTT:

Mr, TILGHMAN PRICE, Clerk, Supervisor of Flectlons Office, on
October 18, 1949, searched the nhames EVELYN KING and ELIZABETH
E, KING through %he 1900 through 2200 blocks of Druid Hill Ave..
without finding a registration. He also advised that hé could
not locate a.registration for the following: EVELYN KING, 537
West Hoffman St., and 553 Oxford  St, Mr. PRICE advised.that
his search covered the period 1939 to the present,

Mr. JOHN L, SCHIMPF, Clerk, Supervisor of Elections Officte, on
October 18, 1949, made a similar search through the records
dating from 1930 to 1936 and 1936 to 1939, but could locate no
EVELYN KINGS registered during those periods..

The following investigation was conducted by_Special Agent
WILLIAM C, PFEIFFER;:

Arrest records of the Baltimore Police Department checked by
LEO DUFFY, Detective, Identification Division, on October 20,
1949, failed to reflect the name of any person named KING in
the 1900 through 2200 block of Druid Hill Ave,, Baltimore..

Miss ELIZABETH McCLOSKEY, Principal Clerk, Traffic Record Divi--
sion, Department of Motor Vehicles,.Baltimore, caused a check to
be made of the record of conviction files of the Department of
Motor Vehicles, which reflected the names THOMAS W. KING,2138
Druid Hill Ave.,. and THOMAS J. KING,.2212 Druid Hill Ave .,. ,
Baltimore,. Investigation in the vicinity of 2138 and 2212 Druid
Hill Avenue failed to refleet anyone who was aware of a THOMAS
W. KING or a THOMAS J. KING ever having resided in those
neighborhoods,.

-l o
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Confidential Informant T2 6n Névenbsr 4y 1949, rade & se¢ardh of
his récords for a colored femals naned KING whodd first name startsd
with an "%, The following nemes wskd s¥dertainsd through this checks .

ELEANOR MURRAY KING, 521 North Fulton Avenue, Baltimore, Md.
ETHEL KING, 1613 W. Lafayette Avenue, Baltimore, Hd,

Mrse BMILY KING, 1631 W. Lanvale Street, Baltimore, Md.
ELEANOR KING, 1325 Whatcoat St., Baltimore, Mds

ELIZABETH KING, 922 Burgundy Strest, Baltimore, Md.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent PAUL Ds EARNEST:

Upon interview, Mrs, ELEANOR MURRAY KING, 521 N. Fulbon Avenue, &dvised

on November 4, 1949, thet she was 27 years old and had resided nedr
Charleston, South Carolind, until October, 1941, at Which time She.came to
Baltimore, Md.. It was therefore ascertained that she is not identical with
BVELYN KING.

The folléwing investigation was conducted by Special Agent DAN A. BRANT:

Investigation at 1613 West Lafayette Ste, Baltimore, on November 4, 1949,
revealed thot BTHSL KING is now Mrs. HARRY WHITE and resides at 2039 Madison
- Avenues.

ETHEL WHITE, 2039 Madison fAvenué, upon interview, advised that she Indnever
worked as a mdid on either Auchentoroly Terface or Mount Royal Térracéa

She further advised that she had never worked for a family by the name of
CHAMBERS.

The following investigation was conducted by Speclal Agent THSODORE.
MALINO7SKI:4

Mrse EMILY KING, who presently resides at 1631 West Lanvale St., Baltlmore,
stated on Novembér 4, 1949, that she is ‘the wife of PAUL KING, who is
employed as a stsvedorp on the Baltimore waterfronts Hrs.™ KING advised
that she is approximately57 Jears old, ‘and has never besn empldyed o5 a
maid or domestics She advised that she could not recall anyone whose
name would be "EVELW KING". Mrs, KING stated her former addressés were
1335 North Mount St. and 1116 North Stricker St., Baltlmore. Therefore, it
appears that Mrs. EMILY KING is not identical with the MREVELYNM in instont
Cases
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent JOHN O
- IONTGOITERY s ,

Mrs¢ BLEANOR KING, wife of TDWARD R.' KING, 1325 Whattoat Streety
Baltimore, upon interview on November 4, 1949, at her home, advised

she was born on October 29, 1907, in Baltimore, and has resided in the .
city her entire lifes Hrs. KING!'s maiden name was SLEANOR CARROLL and
from 1937 to 1940 she resided with her family at 343 Bloom Streets

Mrse KING advised she worked as o domestic for a COHEN family on Piedmont®
Avenue around 1937 cnd that she never was employed by thé CHAMBERS family.
IMrsa KING was confident that if she hod worked for this fanily she would
remembery )

Mrso KING wos interrogated concerning her knowledge of any BVELYN KING,
ond she stated she knew of no porson answering her descriptions It was
noted that Bloom Strest oddress was locobed near the 2300 Block of Druid
Hill Ivenue; howaver; Mrse KING stabed she could furnish no information
about the residents in thot arece

It appears; therefore; that Mrse TLEANOR KING is not identical with the
"VELYN" in instant case.

\

The following investigation was conducted by Spacial igent WILLIAM Ge
OSBORN::

BLIZABSTH KING, 922 Buigundy Street, Baltimore, was, upon interview on
November 4, 1949, noted to be white and approximately 65 years of age,

and adV1sed she res1ded at Vhstmlnster, Merylond, from 1936 to 19434

She was; therefore, eliminated as bBeing identical with the CHAIBZRS' maid,
BVELYN+
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Attempts to locate former CHAMBERS!
maid EVELYN throuygh possible dis~ -
burseherits made in CHAMBERS' checkw
ing account, o ‘ - "
The following investigation was conducted by Special sigent LINDILN Jeo SWATM¢
In conncction with efforts to locate EVELYN, former maid of CHAM~-
BERS, the writer examined the checking account of the CHAMBERS at
. the Carroll County National Bank% Westminster, Md, This account
was originally carried as 'Mrs. BSTHER CHAMBERS,  In trust for
herself and DAVID CHAMBERS, her husband. Joint owners,¥, with
the Westminster Savings Bank, the predecessor of the Carroll
County National Bank, which now maintains the records of the
Westminster Savings Bank. A handwritton notation on the account
indicates that the first name DAVID was later changed to
WWHITTAKERY, The account reflects the following addresses:
3310 Auchentoroly Terrace, 2610 St, Paul St., 2124 lt. Royal Ter~
race,

Opposite the address 2610 St. Paul Street was the handwritten no-
-tation "5/16/39", apparcntly indicating that this address became
effective as of %hat date. The account also has another hand-

written notation "Lafayette 12397, apparently a telcphone number,

It will be noted that CHAMBERS has advised that he was not ccrtain
as to whether maid EVELYN was paid by check or cash, that he did
not know whether she was paid weckly, bi-monthly or monthly, but
that he believed she had beon paid approximately 440 por month,
The purposc of the cxamination of CHAMBERS! account was to tracc,
if possible, a check which had been made payable to maild EVELYN
and thercby obtain additional identifying datg which might lead to
her whercabouts, :

The account was cxgmined for the portinent period and soveral ;10
and $#0 checks charged to the account werce noted. The details
concerning the activity in the account during the period April 30,
1937 through July 8, 1939,are included in the work papors of
Special Agent’ LINDINM J, SWAIM in this case. Generally, 1t w8

noted that there was very little activity in the account, both
as to withdrawals and deposits and that a rather smallialance was
consistently carried during the period exgmined.

The Carroll County National Bank and/or its predecessor began
recardaking checks on October 31, 1937.. However, 1t has followed
the policy of recordaking only transit items and therefore it has
no photographs of any checks drawn on the CHAMBERS! account.

During the period of maid EVELYN's employment, the CHAMBERS re-
sided in Baltimore. It therefore appears probable that the checks,
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if anjyty which were igssued to maid EVELYN were processed through
Baltlmore banks whetre they would be handled as transit items,
i.e,, as checks drawn on olitwof«town bahks and as such would’
normally be photographed. It was determined that the Carroll
County National Bank has two Baltimore correspondents; the
Pederal Reserve Bank and the First Nationhal Bank. Any check
drawn on the CHAMBERS' account which had been handled by a
Baltimore bank would have bheen transmitted to the Carroll County
Bank either by the Federal Reserve Bank or the First National
Bank during the pertinent period.-

Inquiries were made at the Federal Reserve Bank and the First
National Bank, Baltimore, with the idea in mind of tracing .
through those 1nst1tutlons checks, charged to the CHAMBERS !
account, which appeared to have been possibly made payable-to
maid LVELYN However, the officials of these banks advised
that after the recordak film becomes three years old, it is
destroyed, and therefore the possibility of obtalning a photo~
graph of any CHAMBLRS checks at these banks was eliminated. -

Consideration was given to tracing through. the incoming cash
letters the identity of the Baltimore banks transmitting checks
drawn on the CHAMBERS' account to the Federal Reserve Bank. -
However, this line of.investigation was also eliminated inas-
much as the Federal Reserve Bank also destroys all incoming
and, outgoing cash letters after they become 3 years old.

Mr, NORMAW B. BOYLE, President, Carroll County National Bank,
explained that normally all chécks drawn on its accounts which
are processed through Baltimore banks would be transmitted to
the Carroll County National Bank through its Baltimore cor-
respondent, the Federal Reserve Bank, However, he stated that
1n9requently the First National Bank would son& direct to the
Carroll County National Bank checks which require special
handling, By this he statced he meant that any checks drawn on
the Carroll County National Bank which came to the First Na~
tional Bank late in the day would be sent directly to the Car~
-roll National Bank by the First National Bank. All other checks
drawn on the Carroll County Nationzl Bank which are handled by
the First National Bank would be sent by the First National
Bank to the Federal Rescrve Bank for transmittal to the Car~-
roll County National Bank.

On October 12 19%9 Mr, and Mrs. CHAMBERS advisced Special Agent
FRANK G. JOHN%TONE that a thorough search had failed to produce
any cancelled checks for 1937 and only a few for 1938, TNone

of the 1938 checks were made out to BVELYN or any payee sus-
pected of being EVELYN, The CHAMBERS are not positive but
doubtful that they ever paid EVELYN by check,

~-PENDING~
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It is belng left to the dis- ADM., PAGE

cretion of the NY office as tow o,

whether any of the info set out .

on the following Adm.Pgs, should”

be fufnmished to AUSA THOS. Employment Information on PERRY
MURPHY and SJAAG T.J..DONEGAN.. and RAYMOND CATLETT, also GEORGE

ROULHAC, obtainedrﬂanJmmﬂxnuﬂan__r7D

Fleld Office from
By letter dated September 19, 1949, the Washington Fleld of- -
fice requested 1 durlng 1937 and 1938 be
obtained from . ; BT, RAY-.
MOND SYLVESTER CAT and ¢ QUL AC, ‘which in-
PETMA Lo Was desired By tHE Washington Frerd orrres* for as-
sistance in interviewing these individuals to determine the

date when the Wcodstock typewriter was given to the CATLETT
family by the HISS family. .

advised that his files do not contain any employment

TaTaE On PERRY CATLETT or RAYMOND CATLETT during 1937 and 1938, b7D
Concerning ROULHAC, his records contained the information set

out below: . ‘ .

. Name: . o GEORGE NORMAN ROULHAC

Born: 1/24/17, Washington, D,C.
Social Security No.: 5{7 8-0942

Employment (in 1937 & 1938) Name and Address of
Wages Reported for Quarter Employer:

Ending:
December, 1937: J. Brenner & Son,Inc,,
co 2517 M St,.,, NW, Washington,DC
March, 1938: Colonial Village, Inc,
. 1913 Wilson Blvd.,Arlington,
Virginia -
March,1938; June, 1938; Leonard Smith, 1528 Connecti-
December, 1938: ‘cut Ave., Washington, DC
September, 1938: Johnson, Embrey.& Wood, Inc,
‘ 6825 Wisconsin Ave,,Bethesda,
Maryland ‘
The records of dlsclose that RAYMOND SYLVESTER CATLETT
first applied for a Social Security Number in July, 1940, at
which time he was unemployed and resided at 2728 Pea Street, b7D

N.,W., Washingbton, D.C. The recoprds disclose he was bhorn
Januvary 14, 1922, at Winchester, Va., and that the name 6f
his parents are PERRY LOUIS CATLETT, father, and CLYTCE MAE
MORRIS, mother's malden name.
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Concerning PERRY MURPHY CATLETT, JR«, the records of[ |
disclose that he filrst. applied for a So¢ial Séeurify account  qp

. number in July, . 1940, at which time he was unémpleyed ahd

resided at 2728 Pea Street, N.W.; Washington, D.6:. 'fhe rg-
cords disclose that he was born on February 13, 1921; at Win-
chesteér, Virginia, and the names of his parents are listed as
follows: PERRY LOUIS CATLETT, father and CLYTCE MAE MORRIS,
mother's maiden name.

In March, 1941, according to the file of] PERRY CA%-

IETT submitted a "Request for a Change in Records" to the ,
Social Security Board,; for the purposé of correcting his own

name and that of his mother. The records disclose he requested
his name be changed from PERRY LOUIS CATLETT, JR., to PERRY b7D
MURPHY CATLETT. He gave his mother s full name on this oOcca-
sion as CLAUDIA MAY MYERS, -

Complete information to date concerning the émploymenb of
PERRY CATLETT, RAYMOND CATLETT and GEORGE ROULHAC is being
retained in the Baltimore file for further reference. |

The above information was furnished to the Bureau and the b7D
Washington Field and fthe New York Off letter dated
September 23, 1949. (Information fromtfff:ff]obtalned by SA
RALPH C, VOGEL.)

Interview with WILLEAM-C- o THTAVIN s
ang, JERBERLMEXRIGH el timore, Md,,
regarding alleged Communist Party -
activities at Baltimore by ALGER HISS

By teletype dated October 6, 1949, from New York to the Bureau
and the Baltimore Office, the following information was fur-
nished. FREMONT BUESTETON, 7 James St., New York City, a
National Maritime Union seaman, advised the New York Office
that he was acguainted with WILLIAM C, THAMEN, former Balti-

" more dentigt and now operator of a novelty shop called the
- "Gift Fair", 219 West Saratoga St., Baltimore, BUESTETON and

THAMEN have kunown each other since 1940 or 1941, having been
acquaintaed at the Beclieli Restaurant and Bar on Preston St.,
Baltimore, . -

- During the latber'part of the HISS érial, THAMEN told BﬁESTETON

that he ('WHAMEN) was a former schoolmate and a persongl friend
of ALGER HISS and is acquainted with various friends of HISS.
THAMEN appeared sympathetic to HISS and stated that the Govern-
ment was 'making a mountain ou® of a molehill," THAMEN 1s also
alleged to have stated to BUESTETON that ALGER HISS attempted
to recruit him (THAMEN) for the Communist Party several years
ago or invited THAMEN to attend a Communist Paprty meeting in

Baltimore. ~
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THAMEN was described as about 45 years of age and ag haV1ng
had a roommate for about the past twenty years, firgt name
HERBERT, .an anti-Communist employed as a window dpesser at

the Isaac Hamburgll Department Store, Baltimore., BUESTEION
advised the New York Office that he had been a Comminist Party
member from 1943 to 1946, claiming to have béen a member of
the Waterfront Branch of the Communist Party in Baltlmore
Philadelphia and San Francisco, when $sailing out of these
ports as an NMU seaman. Baltimore was requested to inter-

view THAMEN in an effort to confirm the above allegations

pertainine to HIS b7D

"ﬁﬁ“dﬁf@?ﬁ“FﬂE&adVlsed on October 10, 1942 that the name .

and a , ONI BUESTETON, 1305 North Calvert St., ap=
peared on a 3x5 card at Communist Party headquarters if Balti~
more, probably indicating that BUESTETON was then a subscriber
to the Sunday Worker, This same 1nformant advised on May 22,
1943, that F. BUESTETON, 1213 North Calvert St., appeared on

a 1list under the headlng UIndustrial Sectien" a% Communist v
Party headquarters Baltimore, indicating his Daily Worker
subscription, #% 055 had been cancelled as of May 1, 1943..

The indices of the Baltimore Office were negative under the
names WILLIAM C. THAMEN and HERBERT WEYRICH, mentioned belew
_as THAMEN!'S roommate.

When interviewed on October 19, 1949, by SA FRANK A. STANTON
and the writer, WILLIAM C. THAMEN, proprietor of "The Gift
Falr", small novelty shop at 219 West Saratoga St.,, Baltimore,
advised that he resides at 3631 Liberty Hedghts Ave., Balti-
more, with Mr, HERBERT WEYRICH, window dresser employed by
‘Isaac Hamburger & Sons, men'!s department store in Baltimore,
THAMEN went to dentlstry school some years ago but never
finished school and has never practiced dentistry. THAMEN
stated he never went to school with ALGER HISS, 1s definitely
not a personal friend of HISS. In fact, THAMEN denied ever
knowmng HISS 'or anything regarding him, except ‘what he has
read in the newspapers. THAMEN also denied any knowledge of,
membership or activity in the Communist Party and posltlvely
denied that ALGER HISS ever attempted to recruit him for the
Communist Party or ever invited him to attend any Communist
Party meeting in Baltimore. THAMEN could recall no conversa-
tion at any time with any person which could be misconstrued
to construct the above false allegations of BUESTETON.
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HERB@RT WEYRICH when interviewed by the writer on October
19, 1949, at Isaac Hamburger & Sons, confirmed tha} he has
1ivea w1%h WILLIAM C. THAMEN, f%ér about the past thirteen
years, present joint re31dence being 3631 Liberty Heights
Ave,, Baltlmore. WEYRICH denied knowledge of any Communist
Party activity or of any personal acquaintanceship with
ALGER HISS on the part of THAMEN. WEYRICH also stated that
he had never heard THAMEN make any statements or admissions
to himself or anyone else similar to those alleged above ‘
to THAMEN by BUESTETON. It was WEYRICH's opinion that some<
one was eithéer joking with the Bureau or was trying to give
THAMEN trouble.

A summary of the above interviews was furnished to the Bureau
and the New York Office by teletype dated October 20; 1949,

Interviews with W -
JENCINS and HILES T TWOIFY, rogara-

ng. e pitotogra~
pher of ALGER HISS i

The following investigation was conducted by: SA EDWARD G. GOUGH
and. the reportlng Agent°

Mrs, ALEXANDER JENKLNS 216 Wendover Road, Baltimore, Md., ad-
vised that one evening ’about June 1 19#9 Mr. and Mrs. RALPH
ARMSTRONG of Duluth, Minn., Mr, ARMSTRONG being a brother~in-
law by marriage of Mrs. JENKINS, visited in the JENKINSt home
in Baltimere, On the visit the ARMSTRONGS brought along a

Mr, GEORGE ,E$WDEAEHERAGE,whom Mrs., JENKINS had not met until
that evening, “rcsides at 6 West 23rd St. .y Baltimore.
Apparently DEATHERAGE had previously attended a meeting of the.
Maryland Committee for Representative Government which Mprs. -
JENKINS chairmaned. At that meeting Mrs. JENKINS distributed
a Christmas article entitled "The Rise of Man“ by CLARENCE X,
STREIT, author and editor of "Freedom and Unlon" 700 9th st.
NW, Washington, DC, During the evening!s conversatlon DEATH;
ERAGE expressed caustic anti-British sentiments and also vio-
lently attacked Mrsg. JENKINS! admiration for the works of
SIREIT. Then, apparently to impress her, Mrs, -JENKINS stated
that DEATHERAG& sald, "If you want to kriow the photographer

in Baltimore -who dld the printing for ALGER HISS, ask MILES
WOLFF, he knows." Mrs, JENKINS stated that she knows nothing
further about DEATHERAGE except that she thinks he was some
kind of a Nazi collaborator during World War II, Mrs., JEN-
KINS did not gquestion DEATHERAGE as to what he meant by the
above statement but felt it was of sufflclent significance

to report it to the FBI. ,
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Mr, MILES H. WOLFF, 202 Ridgmede Road, BaltlmOre Md., advised
that until. May, 1949, e was managing edltér of the Baltimore
Sunpapers. He' stated that he does not know ALGER HISS per-
sonally and has no information regarding the identity of any
photographer in Baltimere 'used by HISS, OL course, because of
his position as a newspaperman, Mr, WOLFF stated he 1ls quite
conversant with the details of™ the HISS~-UHAMBERS case. The
Baltimore Sunpapers printed all the news available pertaining
to the case and made a concerted effort through its reporﬁers ;
to identify the photographer, FbLIX in the Koenig Street vi~
cinity of Baltimore in about February or March, 1949, Their-
photographers also took many pictures in thé Koenlg Street
area which were published in the Sumpapers but Mr.. WOLFF
stated that thelr investigation developed no new 1nformatlen
'which was not published or already known to the Government.
Neither personally or as managing editor of the Sunpapersy.

has Mr, WOLFF developed or obtained any 1nformatlon concerning
photographers, ALGER HISS, or any other angle of the HISS—~
CHAMBERS case whlch has not been published in the Sunpapers.

Mr., WOLFF has no 1nformatlon regardlng and has had no contact
with GEORGE E. DEATHERAGE, except as follows, In the spring

of 19M9, Sunpapers reporters lhearned that DEATHERAGE and an un-
known associate in the Silver Shirts or some other so~called
Fascist organlzatlon, were living in Baltimore, The reporters
became quite excited about the prospect of g good story and
conducted some investigation, also interviewing DEATHERAGE

and his associate, Mr, WOLF@ declined to print anything re-
garding the Baltimore residence of DEATHERAGE,as not being news
.in itself, in the gbsence of any evidence tha% DEATHERAGE was
doing organizational work and holding meetings in Baltimore.
During the course of their 1nvest1gatlon DEATHERAGE telephoned
Mr, WOLFF 'in about March or 'April, 194 9y and in -a rather threat-
ening manner warned Mr. WOLFF tha% he didn!'t want or expect any
publicity in the Baltimore Sunpapers. Nothing.was ever pub-
lished regarding DEATHERAGE only because Mr, WOIFF did not con-
sider him news under:the circumstances. DEATHERAGE and WOLFF
have never met personally and Mr. WOLFF is.not aware that they
have any mutual friends,

Mr. WOLFF does not recall ever ‘saying anything in any company
which could possibly be the basis of DEATHERAGE's statement
quoted above-as made in the presence of Mrs. JENKINS, and
cou%d offer no logical reason for DEATHERAGE making such a
statemen
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The GEORGE E. DEATHERAGE mentloned above is: Jdentldal w1th
the organizer of the Knights of the White Camella and thé .
American Christian Natlonalist Party and wag the subject of
extensive Bureau investigation in 1941. By. teletype to the
Bureau and the New York Office dated September 26, 1949; Bu=
reau authority was requested to interview EATHERAGu, and

if he substantiated his remark to Mrs., JENKINS,.to interview
WOLFF. By teletype dated September 29, 1949, #he Bureau -
authorized an interview with WOLFF but not W1th DEATHERAGE ¢
In view of the results of the interview with WOLFF, Baltimore
contemplates no further investigation concerning thls matter
in the absence of instructions to the contrary.

WALTER WIVCHELL’S mentlon in his
column in the New York YDaily
Mirror" of 9/12/49 of alleged
cables from JOHN OSBORNE, to "Pime!"
magazine attacking the credibility
of CHAMBERS.

By teletype dated September 12, 19#9, to the Bureau and Balti=-
more, the New York Office advised that the following appeared
in WALlER WINCHELL's column in the New York “Dally Mirror' on
September 12, 1949:

UWTHE ALGER HISS DEFENSE LAWYERS MAY SUBPOENA INTERuOFFICE
'CABLES AND MEMORANDA IN THE FILES OF TIME MAGAZINE, THEY
‘WILL INCLUDE CABLES AND MEMOS ATTACKING THE CREDIBILITY OF
ACCUSER WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. A VERY LONG ONE SENT BY JOHN
OSBORNE WILL, IF PRODUCED, PROVIDE DRAMA IN THE COURTROOM.
OSBORNE, THE HISS DEFENSE ﬂEARS SENT IT FROM ITALY ABOUT
THE TIHE -OUR TROOPS LANDED IN SOUTHERN FRANCE, OSBORNE WAS
STILL OFFICIALLY FOREIGN NEWS EDITOR AND CHAMBERS WAS FILLi-
ING HIS PLACE AS ACTING FOREIGN NEWS EDITOR. IN THAT CABLE/
ANALYZING AN ISSUE OF TIME/ OSBORNE IS SAID TO HAVE ACCUSED
CHAMBE?beF CHANGING TIME FROM A. 'NEWS MAGAZINE TO A FICTION
MAGAZINE R

The Baltlmore Offlce was requested to 1nterv1ew CHAMBERS im-

mediately for any information in his possession concerning the

above~quoted article and to ascertain the identity of JOHN _0S-
BORNE, also to asc¢ertain if OSBORNE was employed -at Time maga~
ne while CHAMBERS was employed by the same.

When CHAMBERS was 1nterv1ewed on. September 14, 1949, at his farm
near Westminster, Md., by SAS EDWARD G. GOUGH and the writer;
CHAMBERS furnished thée following information with reference

to the 1dent1ty of JOHN- OSBORNE°
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GHAWBERS first met OSBORNE about 1941, at which time OSBORNE
was wrltlng labor news for the. .National Affairs Section of Time
magazine. CHAMBERS stated that he sﬂspectcd OSBORNE of being

" a Communist and further information in this regard will be set /

out below. CHAMBERS stated that during their early acquaintance~
ship, when CHAMBERS first went into OSBORNE's office at Time /e
maga21ne, he found stacks of "Daily Wbrkers" in OSBORNE'!s office.

During the war, OSBORNE was editor of "World Battle Pronts", then
one of the departments or sections of the magazine., Latel dur-
ing the war, OSBORNE wrote and edited foreign news for Time,
While OSBORNE was still editor of foreign news for Time, he was
sent to Furope in about 1944+, CHAMBERS! recollection is that
OSBORNE, while in Burope, was with the American troops in Italy
and, later followed the Amerlcgn troops up the Rhine Valley in-

the offensive on Germany. _

When OSBORNE went to Europe, CHAMBERS was app01nted forelgn news

.editor pro tem of Time in OSBORNE’S absence, While in Furope,

CHAMBERS stated that OSBORNE probably felt an over-all respon-
sibility for the foreign news department and probably sent a
number. of communications to HENRY LUCE or T. S. MATTHEWS, Editor=—
in-Chief and 1 Managing Editor, respectively, of Time. No such
communications from OSBORNE %o officials of Time were brought
dircctly to CHAMBERS! attention. However, CHAMBERS stated that
his style of cditing foreign news for Tlme was at great variance